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From: EEENEIN

Directorate of Air Staff — Freedom of Information 1

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE , ,
5™ Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB
Telephone (Direct dial) 020 7218 2140
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(Fax)
Your Reference:

Our Reference;

Hull D/DAS/64/3
East Yorkshire Date:
26 July 2004

Der SERIERED

Thank you for your e.mails dated 5 July and 23 July 2004.

I have enclosed a copy of the file — ‘UFOs: Alleged UFO incident — Crash of Lightening F6, 8
September 1970 that you requested back in April. Sorry for the long delay.

We have removed personal details in accordance with the Data Protection Act of 1998.

I'hope this will be of help.

Yours sincerely
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S ocio i0

Sent: 26 July 2004 16:39

o
Subject: Internet-Authorised:UFO enquiry

-

Thank you for your e.mail that you sent to my colleague SISl Yated 23 July 2004

| have sent a copy of the file D/Sec(AS)12/6 which you requested with a covering letter. Sorry for the long

delay.
The personal details have been taken out with accordance to the Data Protection Act of 1998.

Hope this will be of help.

Yours sincerely

28/07/2004




From: F
Sent: uly 00:41

To:
Subject: : on on UFO's

It is now seven days since I responded to your E mail regarding File D/Sec(AS)12/6.
I had hoped to have received the relevant details by now.

I enclose once again my Snail address and look forward to receiving the file above
ASAP.

Thank you for your prompt attention to my query.

My address is:

Hull,
East Yorkshire.

Yours in appreciation
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From: - [ERSeo

Sent: 14 July 2004 23:18

To: T

Subject: RE: Request for information on UFOs

-]

Thank you for your prompt attention to my query, | look forward to receiving the relevant details at your
earliest convenience...

My address is:

East Yorkshire.

Yours in appreciation

----- Original Message-----
FWF
Sent: uly 12:03

To.

Subject: Request for information on UFOs

ooo SRR

Thank you for your message of 5 July to my colleague,“ @oncerning your request for a copy
of file D/Sec(AS)12/6. | apologise for the length of time you have been waiting for a response. We

have been waiting to find out the status of another file concerning this incident before deciding how
much of this file can be released. We have also moved offices’ which has also added to
the delay. Thank you for your patience, | am now in a position to reply.

First, it may be helpful if | explain the background to the incident involving Captain William Shaffner
USAF on 8 September 1970. The official records show that

Captain Shaffner was the pilot of a Lightning aircraft which took off from RAF Binbrook at
approximately 2025 GMT to take part in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise involving the interception,
shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets. The target aircraft was a RAF Shackleton maritime
reconnaissance aircraft flying at 1500 feet off the north east coast. Captain Shaffner was vectored
onto the target and reported that he was in visual contact, but no further messages were received and
it was subsequently established that the aircraft had crashed into the sea. Captain Shaffner apparently
abandoned the aircraft after it hit the sea, but despite a prolonged search he was never found and is
presumed to have drowned.

Over the years since the accident there has been a lot of speculation in the press that Captain Shaffner
had encountered an ‘unidentified flying object’.

However, there is absolutely no evidence of any ‘unidentified aircraft’ having been involved, nor is there
any reason to suppose that there is any UFO connection with what remains a tragic accident.

File D/Sec(AS)12/6 contains mostly newspaper cuttings, enquiries from the press and UFO groups
about the accident, and MOD replies. | have copied the file for you and if you would like to e-mail me
your full address, | will put these in the post. Please note we have moved location and my e-mail

address has now changed to?

The Aircraft Accident Report file (mentioned in paragraph 1) containing full details of the enquiry into

15/07/2004




XS cction 48] Page 2 of 2

the accident has been selected for preservation in The National Archives (TNA) and is currently
awaiting collection and cataloguing by TNA. Once these actions are complete you will be able to view
the original documents by visiting TNA . The catalogue of all the material currently available at TNA
and details of how to get there, can be found on their website at www.nationalarchives.gov.uk.

| hope this is helpful.

Ministry of Defence

Directorate of Air Staff — Freedom of Information
5t Floor, Zone H

Main Building

Whitehall

London

SW1A 2HB

15/07/2004
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‘-SEC3
From: F -
Sent: uly 03:48

To: das-sec3@defence.mod.uk
Subject: file D/Sec(AS)12/6

I am emailing to enguire the present status of my letter

request of 18 April 2004 for file D/Sec(AS)12/6 and your letter response of
29 April 2004.. Is there any news yet about the recall of this file and it's
processing and preparation?

Sincerely
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104 Air Clues

DON'T BELIEVE
.

,Q

4
A

\

EVERYTHING
YOU READ!

An article was carried in the Grimsby Evening
Telegraph recently; it consisted of a full page
spread on 2 consecutive days and concerned the
loss of Lightning F6 XS894 on 8 Sep 70, flown by a
USAF exchange pilot, Capt Schaffner. These are
some extracts from those pages: '

Hendline: MYSTERY OF A JET AND ITS 20,400MPH
“TARGET’

The aircraft, X5894, disappeared into what is fast becom-
ing one of the greatest auiation puzzles of all time. The
ditching was witnessed by the crew of a Shackleton air-
craft but no trace of Capt Schaffner was ever found. More
than a month later the wreckage was found by RN divers.
The cockpit was empty and the canopy closed.

On this particular night, a radar operator at Saxa Vord
picked up an unidentified aircraft between the Shetlands
and Norway flying at 630mph at 37,000ft. It increased
speed to 900mph and climbed to 44,000ft and QRA at
Leuchars was scrambled. The contact then turned
through 180 degrees and disappeared from the screens. Its
speed was estimated in the region of 17,400mph. During
the next hour, the mystery contact reappeared several
times.

The contact was being monitored by the Ballistic Missile
Early Warning System at Fylingdales and the informa-
tion was being relayed to the North American Air
Defence (NORAD) Command at Cheyenne Mountain.
Strategic Air Command HQ at Omaha ordered its B52
bombers into the air. A request was made from a high
level within NORAD, through HQ STC, for RAF
Binbrook to send Capt Schaffner to join the Lightnings

 looking for the mystery contact. By now, the contact was

flying parallel to the East Coast 90 miles east of Whitby
at 530mph at 6,100ft - an ideal interception by a
Binbrook Lightning. What follows is drawn from what I
have been told is the official transcript of the conversation

€2

between Schaffner and Staxton Wold:

Schaffuer: There is ... blueish light. Very bright. It's
a conical shape. It’s like a large soccer ball. It's like
it's made of glass. Contact in descent. About 70t ...
it's levelled out again. It’s turning, coming straight
for me, am taking evasive action, I can hardl.....

Staxton: 947 Come in 94, are you receiving.

A radar operator who had been tracking the Lightning
and the mystery object watched in disbelief. The 2 blips
merged into one, decelerating rapidly from over 500mph
until they became stationary 6,000ft over the North Sea
140 miles out from Alnwick. Shortly afterwards the sin-"-
8le blip separated into 2, one maintaining its southerly
heading at 600mph, the other turning to head north-west
and vanishing at a speed later calculated to be around
20,400mph. While all this was going on a Shackleton was
ordered to hold station around Flamborough Head. Then
Staxton Wold re-established contact with Capt Schaffner.

Staxton: 94 what is your condition?

Schaffner: Not too good, I feel kinda dizzy. I can see
shooting stars. The compass is useless, can you
bring me in GCI?.

Staxton: Er... Hold station, 94 over.

HQ STC had instructed Staxton Wold to request
Schaffuer to ditch his Lightning off Flamborough. It
appears the reason for the decision to ditch was a fear that
the Lightning had somehow become “contaminated” dur-
ing its mystery interception over the North Sea. The
Shackleton watched the Lightning ditch and called fora
helicopter. The crew noticed the canopy up but could not
see the pilot. On their next pass, they called that the air-
craft was sinking fast but the canopy had been closed
again. The search for the pilot involved the Shackleton, a
Whirlwind from Léconﬁeld and several lifeboats but the
pilot was not found. On 7 Oct 70, divers from HMS
Keddleston inspected the wreckage and said that Capt
Schaffner’s body was still in the cockpit. But when the
wreckage was brought to the surface, there was no trace
of Capt Schaffner. Just an empty cockpit.

The wreckage was taken in some secrecy to RAF
Binbrook. The ejector seat seemed to be “wrong” and
there was a suspicion among the investigafors that it was
not the one fitted to the aircraft when it took off. At the
end of the day the investigation team was told that as
nothing useful had been discovered, their job was over.
They were all called into the main office at Farnborough
and told in no uncertain terms that they were not to dis-
cuss any aspect of the ditching. The reason was simple -
national security.

March 1994




March 1994

That dramatic story is how a major regional news-
paper described the loss of one of our Lightnings.
The Lightning was popular with the Humberside
population and this article would undoubtedly
have attracted interest. In contrast, this is the
RAF’s version of events:

The pilot of the accident aircraft was a USAF
exchange officer who had completed 2 tours on the
USAF F102 all weather fighter. He had accumulated
121 hours on the Lightning, of which 18 were at
night. He had been declared Limited Combat Ready
after only 8 weeks on the Sqn; this unusually short
period of time was based on his previous experience
as well as his performance thus far on the Lightning.
The limitation on his operational status was partial-
ly due to the requirement to complete all the stages
of visident profiles; at the time of the accident, he

- was qualified in 2 of the 3 phases of visident, which

meant that he would be capable of carrying out
shadowing and shepherding tasks, only if he was in
visual contact with the target.

The Sqn was participating in a Taceval at RAF
Binbrook and the Sqn Cdr had authorised this pilot
to participate, in the belief that he would not be
involved in a shadowing or shepherding mission.
However, unbeknown to the Stn or Sqn, the Taceval
team had just changed the exercise scenario from
normal interceptions to shadowing or shepherding
on slow speed low-flying targets. The targets were
Shackletons flying at 160kts at the minimum autho-
rised height of 1,500ft."

After maintaining one hour at cockpit readiness, the
pilot was scrambled. While he was taxying, the
scramble was cancelled and he returned to the dis-
persal, ordering fuel only and no turnround servic-
ing. This was contrary to standing instructions and
the engineering officer ordered a full turnround.
The turnround was delayed and, during this delay,
the pilot was warned that he would be scrambled as
soon as he was ready. He told the groundcrew to
expedite the servicing but started his engines and
taxied before the servicing was complete. He got air-
borne at 2030Z.

The pilot climbed to FL 100 and was handed over to
GCI; he was then given a shadowing task against a
160kt target at 1,500ft. At a range of 28nm, he was
told to accelerate to M0.95 in order to expedite the
take over from another Lightning. He called that he
was in contact with the lights but would have to
manoeuvre to slow down; his voice sounded
strained as though he was being affected by ‘g’. His
aircraft was seen by the other Lightning pilot; it

appeared to be about 2,000yds astern and 500-
1,000t above the Shackleton, in a port turn. The
Shackleton crew then saw the aircraft, apparently
very low. Shortly afterwards, the Lightning pilot
failed to acknowledge instructions and emergency
procedures were initiated. A search by the
Shackleton, and a further air/sea search the follow-
ing day, failed to detect any trace of the aircraft or

- pilot.

The wreckage was located nearly 2 months later
with surprisingly little damage. The canopy was
attached, but not closed, and there was no sign of
the pilot. The aircraft appeared to have struck the
sea at a low speed, planed on the surface and come
to rest comparatively slowly.

The ejection seat handle had been pulled to the full
extent allowed by the interrupter link in the main
gun sear. (The interrupter link ensures that the seat
does not fire unless the canopy has gone). The
canopy gun sear had been withdrawn but the car-
tridge had not been struck with sufficient force to
fire it (during servicing, the firing unit had been
incorrectly seated because of damaged screw
threads). The canopy had been opened normally,
the QRB was undone, as was the PEC, and the PSP
lanyard had been released from the life jacket.

It was concluded that the difficult task, carried out

in rushed circumstances, combined with a lack of

training in this profile, led to the pilot failing to

monitor his height while slowing down. He had -
inadvertently flown into the sea but had attempted

to recover the situation by selecting reheat; this was

ineffective with the tail skimming the water. He

attempted to eject, but this was. unsuccessful due to

the canopy failing to jettison. He then manually

abandoned the aircraft, but was never found. He -
was, therefore, presumed to have drowned during
or after his escape.

Wing Commander Spry says

There are a number of points which are raised by
this article, the first of which is do not believe all
you read in the newspapers! Among the serious
points to consider are the distractions and stress
caused by the false scramble and interrupted turn-
round, as well as the supervisory failure of allow-
ing a LCR pilot to participate in a Taceval by
night. Close supervision during exercise condi-
tions, in a single seat environment, is almost
impossible. Minimum qualifications are laid
down for a reason!

Air Clues 105
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LOOSE MINUTE

D/DPR/325/1/1

10 Mar 93

Dep Hd AHB(RAF)
Copy to:

Sec(as)2 - UiINNNN
DPO (RAF)

LOSS OF LIGHTNING XS 894

Reference:

A. D/AHB(RAF)8/10 dated 9 Mar 93 (not to DPO(RAF).

1. Reference asked for comment on your draft reply to Sky TV.
I am entirely happy with your form of words.

2. Perhaps ‘RAF Bimbroke’ (sic) exists on some alternative
Earth?

DDPR (RAF)
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o ot

LOOSE MINUTE ;7,,1e Ceored cbjut &

D/AHB (RAF)B/10 wtndendy - sec btk .
% Mar 93 B 16 porc ues Stbeffror .

DDFR (RAF). ‘

Sec A5 2 - fao (NN "fs

LOSS OF LIGHTNING X8 894

Ref A: D/DPR(RAF)325/1/1 LM dated 27 Jan 93
Ref B: D/AHB(RAF)8/27/1 LM dated 1 Feb 93

1. You will Temember, I am sure, our recent exchange at
Refs A & B concerning the loss of Capt Schafner USAF in
X8894., Unfortunately SKY Television are doing a documentary
on UFOs, and they picked up on the Evening Telegraph story
and have asked me to supply them with further information
(see attached). I thought it best that you both be aware

of 8KY's interest in this aircraft, and indeed the subject
in general.

2. I should also be grateful if you would both indicate that

you are content that my attached draft reply to vr NN
does not give any hostages to fortune. Sorry to inflict this
on you, but we must do our best to bring SKY back down to

@arth!!

Dei Hl ALB(RAF)




3 March, 1993

pear ur. WD

One of my colleagues spoke on the phone (Wed) about a
television documentary we’re making for SKY TV about UFO’s.

I was particularly interested in the case of thé English
| ﬁiectric Lightning (XS894) that was ditched into the North
Sea on the 8th September 1970 after being scrambled from
RAF Bimbroke in Lincolnshire.

I’q be grateful if you could supply me with any information
about the incident.

Yours sincerely,

Producer, SKY NEWS FEATURES

SKY TELEVISION PLC

HEAD OFFICE: & CENTAURS BUSINESS PARK GRANT WAY :SLEWORTH MIDDLESEX TW7 5QD
TELEPHONE 071782 3000 FAX 071-7£2 3030



' DRAFT

Esq
8ky News Features
Bky Television Our Reference
6 Centaurs Business FPark D/AHB(RAF)YB/10
Grant Way
Isleworth
Middx
TW? SED

LOSS OF LIGHTNING XS 894

Thank you for your letter of 3 March 1993 concerning the
accident to the above aircraft and the death of Captain

W O Schafner USAF. i s

Hdieate that the aircraft took off from RAF Binbrook at
approximately 2025 hours Greenwich Mean Time to take part
in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise involving the interception,
shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets.

T ol sunmdey (9 acchok o

The target aircraft in thisg case was a Roval Air Force
Bhackleton maritime reconnai ssance aircraft flying at 1500
feet off the north east coast. Capt Schafner was vectored
onto the target and reported that he was in visual conact,
but not further messages were received and it was
subsequently established that the aircraft had crashed

into the sea. Capt Schafner apparently abandoned the
aircraft after it hit the sea, but despite a prolonged search
he was never found and is prasumed to have drowned.
&%—+ew—+eve+—eve#—%he—ae&—%s—ﬁe%—uﬁkﬁawﬁn There is
absolutely no evidence of any "unidentified aircra+t® having
beean encountered, nor is there any reason to suppose that

there is any UFD connection with what remains a tragic
accident.

DRAFT




THE

FATAL

FLIGHT OF
FOXTROT 94

TONY DODD

THE FATAL FLIGHT OF
FOXTROT 94

axa Vord was one of a chain of
British radar stations who's task

was to scan the skies and guard
against intrusion from unidentified air-
craft approaching from the North Sea or
the sensitive 'Iceland Gap'. The year was
1970 when the cold war was at jts height
with Russian aircraft making regular flights
into the North Atlantic to test reaction
from NATO fighters.

At 8.17pm. on the night of September 8th
1970, a radar operator at Saxa Vord
picked up a contact of an unidentified
aircraft over the North Sea between the
Shetlands and Norway.

The contact was monitored for several
minutes at a steady speed of 630mph at
37,000t on a south-westerly heading.
The contact was then seen to turn 30
degrees to head due south with its speed
increasing to 900mph and its altitude
lifting to 44,000ft.

Inaccordance with normal procedure Saxa
Vord flashed a message to the quick-
reaction-flight at RAF Leuchers on the
east coast of Scotland. Two Lightning
intercepters were scrambled within min-
utes and headed out across the North Sea.
So far it had been a routine scramble, but
it was then that the radar plotters on the
Shetland Isles saw something on their
screens which left them amazed. The
contactwhich had been travelling at speeds
consistent with Russian warplanes had
turned through 180 degrees and within
seconds had disappeared from the screens.
Later they calculated the speed of the
object at 17,400mph. )

During the next hour the mystery contact
reappeared several times, and each time the
Lightnings were sent to investigate, but the
object turned and disappeared again.

By this time two F4 Phantoms of the US Air
Force had been scrambled from Keflavik in
Iceland and with their sophisticated radar
were able to track the intruder themselves.
Asthey attempted to close on the object they
found that they had no more success than the
Lightnings.

The cat and mouse game was now causing
alarm to NATO commanders. The alert had
reached such a level that the contact was
being monitored by the Ballistic Missile
Early Warning station at Fylingdales, also

with a second BMEWS in Greenland. The

North American

At9.39pm radar controllers picked up the
contact again. This time its speed was
decelerating to 1,300mph which was al-
most the limit of the Lightnings and Phan-
toms. It was at this time holding an altitude
of 18,000ft and heading southwest, off the
northern tip of Denmark.

Two more Lightnings were scrambled
from RAF Leuchars to patrol northeast of
Aberdeen and a further two from RAF
Coltishall in Norfolk. The contact was
now between these two lines of fighters.
While this was taking place, Fylingdales
were informed that Strategic Air Com-
mand HQ at Omaha, Nebraska, was or-
dering its B52 bombers into the air.

The order could have only come from the

Air Defence Net-

work at Cheyenne
Mountain and the
US Detection and
Tracking Centre at
Colorado Springs
also became in-
volved in the inci-
dent.

During this time the
Lightnings and
Phantoms made re-
peated attempts to
get close to the ob-
ject, but as they
approached it dis-
appeared off the
radar screens.
Eventually the
Lightningswere or-
dered back to base
whilst the Phantoms
continued to patrol.

]
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ighest level. What had started as a rou-
ine sighting of a Russian aircraft had now
reached the White House and presum-
ably President Richard Nixon.

At this time NORAD was informed that a
US pilotof great experience was presently
on an exchange visit with the RAF at
Binbrook, the north Lincolnshire fighter
base near Grimsby. Enquires were made
and it was discovered that the pilot was on
station, and by coincidence, ‘Flight Avail-
able’.

out one aircraft, flown by Captain
Schaffner. The Americans wanted one of
their own men present when the object was
eventually cornered.

Captain Schaffner was sitting in the crew

room of 5 Squadron when the call came .

from High Wycombe. Schaffper was still
in his flying suit, after returning earlier
that evening from a training sortie in one
of the squadron’s aircraft. When the call
came Schaffner ran out of the building
across the runway towards two Lightnings
which =~ were standing  virtually

One of the men on the ground crew at the
time was Brian Mann of Grimsby, who
was driving one of the fue] bowsers. He
remembers XS894 being refuelled at a
rate of 150 gallons per minute, whep
suddenly the ajrcraft engines started, He
said, "The windows of the tanker almost
went in, I took off the hoses and got out
of the way.” Mr. Mann remembered
Captain Schaffner disregarding the ground
marshal, who was the eyes and ears of the
pilot on the ground, as he swung the
Lightning round.

ONE OF THE LIGHTNINGS FROM THE ILL-
COURTESY:

FATED SQUADRON.
GRIMSEY EVENING TELEGRAPH

At 9.45pm a request was made from the
highest level within NORAD through
Strike Command's UK Headquarters at
High Wycombe, for RAF Binbrook to
send Captain William Schaffner to join
-the Lightnings search for the mystery
object. By this time four Lightnings, two
Phantoms and three tankers were already
airborne and they were joined by a
Shackleton from Kinloss which was or-
dered to patrolona north-south heading at
* 3,000ft 10 miles from the east coast,

Binbrook's QRA Lightnings were being
held in reserve but it was decided to send

ready for flight. One XS894, was in the

process of having its fuel tanks topped up.’

Schaffner climbed the ladder into the air-
craft and hauled himself into the cockpit.
He waved aside the ground crews who were
expected to carry our pre-flight checks,
ordered the refuelling to stop and failed to
sign the regulation form stating that he was
happy with the aircraft.

The aircraft was armed with two Red Top

air-to-air missiles, one was armed, the
other a dummy. The aircraft's guns had
enough 30mm canon shells for a six-second
burst.

At 10.06pm the aircraft blasted off
Binbrook's runway into the night sky.
Those on the ground saw it disappear with
a sheet of flame from its twin tail pipes as
it headed out over the North Sea.

By now the mystery contact which had
lead to five Lightnings, two Phantoms,
three tankers and a Shackleton being scram-
bled was being tracked by radar control-
lers at Staxton Wold, which stands on
high ground overlooking Scarborough.
The contact was flying parallel to the east
coast 90 miles east of Whitby, at a speed
of 530mph and an altitude of 6,100ft.

UFO MAGAZINE >> Vol 11 No 4
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Qat follows next is drawn from informa-

n given to the Grimsby Evening Tel-
egraph newspaper who broke the story
and was reported as being an official
transcript of the conversation between
Captain Schaffner and the radar station at
Staxton Wold.

Schaffner: I have visual contact, repeat
visual contact. Over.

Staxton: Can you identify aircraft type?

Schaffner: Negative, nothing recognis-
able, no clear outlines. There is bluish

Staxton: Isit part of the object or independ-
ent? Over. :

Schaffner: Negative, nothing.
Staxton: Can you assess the rate...?

Schaffner: Contact in descent, gentle. Am
going with it... 50 no about 70... it's lev-
elled out again.

Staxton: Is the ball object still with it. Over.

Schaffner: Affirmative. It's not actually
connected... maybe a magnetic attraction to

North Sea.

Two and a half minutes after the blip came
to a halt it started accelerating rapidly to
600mph and climbing to 9000ft, heading
south towards Staxton.

Shortly afterwards, the single blip sepa-
rated into two. One maintaining it's south-
erly heading, somewhat erratically, .at
about 600mph and descending slowly, the
other turning through 180 degrees to head
north westerly and vanishing at a speed
later calculated to be around 20,400mph.

TRACKING THE UNIDENTIFIED OBJECTS
- COURTESY: GRIMSBY EVENING TELEGRAFPH

light. Hell that's bright... very bright.

St_axton: Are your instruments function-
ing 94. Check compass. Over.

Schaffner: Affirmative, GCI I'm along
side of it now, maybe 600ft off my... It's
-aconical shape, jeeze that's bright, it hurts
my eyes to look at it for more than a few
seconds.

Staxton: How close are you now?

Schaffner: About 400ft he's still in my
three o'clock. Hey wait... there's some-
thing else. It's like a large soccer ball...
It's like it's made of glass.

the conical shape. There's a haze of light
Ye'ow... it's within that haze. Wait a sec-
ond, it'sturning... coming straight for me...
shit... am taking evasive action... a few...
I can hardly...

Staxton: Come in 94. Foxtrot 94 are you
receiving? Over, come in.

As the controller lost contact with Captain
Schaffner, a radar operator who had been
tracking the Lightning and the mystery
object watched in amazement. The two
blips on the screen representing the aircraft
and it's quarry, slowly merged into one.
Decelerating rapidly from 500mph until
they became stationary 6000ft above the

At this time a Shackleton which had been
on patrol off the Firth of Forth was or-
dered to hold station around Flamborough
Head. Then Staxton Wold re-established
contact with Captain Schaffner.

Schaffner: GCI... are you receiving?
Over.

Staxton: Affirmative 94, loud and clear.
What is your condition?

Schaffner: Not too good. I can't think
whathas happened... I feel kind of dizzy. ..
I can see shooting stars.

Staxton: Can you see you instruments?
Over.

PAGE§
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Schaffner: Affirmative, buter... the com-

.ss is u/s...

‘Ifigure I must have blacked out

Staxton: Foxtrot 94, turn 043 degrees.
Over.

Schaffner: Er... all directional instru-
ments are out. Repeat u/s. Over,

Staxton: Roger 94, execute right turn,
estimate quarter turn. Over.

| Schaffner: Turning now.

Staxton: Come further 94. That's good, is
your altimeter functioning? Over.

Schaffner: Affirmative GCL

Staxton: 94 is ditching. Can you maintain a
wide circuit? Over,

Shackleton: Affirmative GCI. Over.

Staxton: Thanks 77. Standby 94 execute
ditching procedure at your discretion. Over.

Schaffner: Descending now, GCL Over.

A period of six to seven minutes elapsed
without contact, then suddenly.

Shackleton: He's down GCI. Hell of a
splash... he's down in one piece though. -
Over.

A further two minutes elapsed.
Shackleton: GCI. Over.
Staxton: Receiving you 77. Over.

Shackleton: This is odd GCI, she's
sinking fast, but the canopy'sclosed again.

Staxton: Can you confirm the pilot clear
of the aircraft? :

Shackleton: He's not in it. We can con-
firm that. He must be in the water some-

where.

Staxton: Any distress signals

Staxton: Descend to 3,500ft.
Over. N

Schaffner: Roger GCI.

Staxton: What's your, fuel state
94? Over.

Schaffner: About 30 per cent
GCI.

Staxton: That's what we calcu-

lated. Can you tell us what
happened 94?

Schaffner: I don't know, it
cameinclose...Ishutmyeyes...

for a few seconds.
Staxton: OK 94, Standby.
At this time the Shackleton ar-

rived over Flamborough and
began circling before XS894

or flares? Over.

Shackleton: Negative GCl,
we're going round again. Over,

Ashorttime later the Shackleton
wasback incontact with Staxton
Wold.

Shackleton: She's sunk GClI,
there's a slight wake where she
was, still no sign of the pilot. I
say again GCI, we need a
chopper fast. Over.

Staxton: A whirlwind's on it's
way from Leconfield, are you
positive you saw no sign of the
pilot. Over.

Shackleton: Nothing GCL. The
first pass we assumed he was
un-strapping. He must have
got out as we went round for
the second pass, but why shut
the canopy? Over.

was vectored into the area by
Staxton controllers.

Schaffner: Can you bring me in GCI?
Staxton: Er... Hold station, 94, Over...
Foxtrot 94 can you ditch the aircraft?

Over.

Schaffner: She's handling fine. I can
bring her in. Over.

Staxton: Negative 94. I repeat, can you
ditch the aircraft? Over.

Schaffner: Yeah... I guess.

Staxton: Standby 94. Over. Oscar 77.
Over.

Shackleton 77: Receiving. Over.

Staxton: Can you see the pilot yet? Over.

Shackleton: Negative, were going round
again, pulling a tight one. Over.

Two minutes elapsed.

Shackleton: The canopy's up...she's float-
ing OK... can't see the pilot, we need a
chopper out here GCI. No sign of the pilot,
where the hell is he?

Staxton: You sure he's not in the water?
Check your SABRE receptions. Over. (Note:
Sabre was the search and rescue beacon
carried by all RAF aircrew)

Shackleton: No SABRE yet, no flares

either. Hang on we're going round again, .

Staxton: That's what we were
thinking. Maintain patrol 77, he must be
out there somewhere.

Shackleton: Roger GCI.

A short time later the search and rescue
helicopter arrived and a systematic search
of the area began. Lifeboats from
Bridlington, Filey and Flamborough ar-
rived and joined in the search as the
weather began to deteriorate. The search
continued overnight and into the next day,
without success and without receiving any
transmissions from the beacons carried by
the pilot and no distress flares were seen at
any time. —

The following day the Evening Telegraph
reported that flares had been seen about 10
miles off shore and the Grimsby trawler
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Ross Kestrel which had been in the area
had gone to investigate, but found noth-
ing. ’

The missing pilot was not found and at that
time no wreckage from the aircraft had
been located. Three weeks later the
Evening Telegraph reported that the fu-
selage of the aircraft had been located on
the sea-bed and quoted that the ejector
seat was still in the aircraft giving rise to
the beliefthat the body ofthe pilot was still
in the aircraft,

On October 7th, divers from HMS
Kiddleston inspected the wreckage and
said that Captain Schaffner’s body was
still in the cockpit. But that was the start
of the biggest mystery of all. When the
aircraft was brought to the surface and
returned to Binbrook, there was no trace
of Captain Schaffner, the cockpit was
empty.

The wreckage was eventually lifted from
the sea some five miles from Flamborough

Head and transported in some secrecy to
RAF Binbrook.

Air crashes in the North Sea in those days
were relatively common and much of the
wreckage found its way into Grimsby
where the Evening Telegraph
reporters were on hand
to record the event,
but not with
XS894,

BINBROOK

It was also common practice for crashed
aircraft to be taken to the MoD Crash
Investigation Branch at Farnborou gh where
detailed examination took place in an at-
tempt to find the cause of accideats, but this
didn't happen with XS894. Instead, the
remains of the aircraft, which were in good
condition, were taken straight to Binbrook
where it was placed behind shutters in a
hangar at the far corner of the base.

The Accident Investigation team from Farn
borough arrived at Binbrook in the belief

that they were about to start a detailed

investigation, one which would lead to a
report to the Ministry of Defence to assist
with the eventual board of enquiry, but they
were in for a surprise.

They were amazed to find that many of the
cockpit instruments were missing. These
included the E2B compass, voltmeter,
standby directionindicator, standby inverter
indicator and the complete auxiliary warn-
ing panel from the starboard side of the
cockpit, below the voltmeter. This was a
serious breach of regulations and although
the investigation team were told the instru-
ments would be returned shortly, they never
were,

The investigators found there was a
: ‘ revolting fusty smell in the
cockpit while the whole
aircraft still had
a slimy feel

SECOND
SIGHT[NG+

to it following its month's immersion in
the North Sea. :

The ejector seat also seemed tobe 'wrong',
and there was a suspicion that it was not
the original one fitted to the aircraft when
it had taken off on its last flight from
Binbrook. They were given assurances by
the officer commanding 5 Squadron that
the seat had not been tampered with, but
some of the investigators were not con-
vinced.

Brian McConnell, a former sergeant who
was serving at Binbrook at the time of the
incident, said that the cartridge on the seat
had failed because of faulty installation,
but this contradicted the story of the
Shackleton crew who stated that they had
seen the cockpit open. Had any attempt
been made to fire the ejector seat, the
cockpit canopy would have blown off. It
also comes into conflict with the order
Captain Schaffner received instructing
him to ditch his aircraft, even though he
stated that the Lightning was still handling
fine with plenty of fuel left.

When the accident investigators were
eventually allowed to examine the plane,
they were constantly supervised by five
civilians, two of whom were Americans.
After a few hours, the investigators were
told that as nothing useful had been found,
“‘their job was over.”’

The following day, they were summoned
to the main office at Farnborough and told
in no uncertain terms that they were not to
discuss any aspect of the ditching of
XS894, even with their own families. The
reason given? ““National Security.”’

No further information has been forth-
coming and the investigation file is still
classified. When we recently contacted
the Ministry of Defence, we were in-
formed that the incident had been an
unfortunate accident and that there was
nothing relatéd to UFOs being involved.

Enquiries were made through our own
channels and we were informed that the
aircraft had eventually been taken to
Kirkland Air Force Base in America.
When questioned about this, the Ministry
of Defence spokesman said that this was
quite possible and not unusual because the
pilot of the aircraft had been American.
Thisin no way inferred that the MoD were
admitting that the aircraft had been sent to
America.

When the story first appeared in the

PAGES

Grimsby Evening T elegraph, Pat Otter,
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e Editor and author of the story was
amazed by the response he received from
the public. He was contacted by a member
of the accident investigation team who
had been sent to examine the aircraft, (he
related the earlier account).

People came forward who reported that
they had personally witnessed UFOs in
the area on the date of the incident. Two
pilots who had been flying Lightnings on
the night of the incident came forward and
gave their own account of the incident.

They were “Mike Streten, a former 5
Squadron CO, and Furz Lioyd, a very
experienced Lightning pilot.

airborne early warning Shackleton from 8

Squadron based at Lossiemouth. A crew

member reported that he had last seen the
navigation lights of the Lightning passing to
the rear and below his aircraft. The Lighe-
ning pilot, Capt. William Schaffner was an
experienced USAF pilot who had recently
joined 5 Squadron. Immediately following
the pilot's failure to acknowledge radio
transmissions from both the Shackleton and
ground control a search was initiated.

‘“No trace was found and the immediate
search was called off for the night. The
following morning, a comprehensive search

was mounted, but no wreckage, oil slicks or

other tell tale signs of the missing pilot were

found. It was not until two months later that

*From my own flying experience night
flying over the North Sea, with stars above
and lights of fishing boats below, disorien-
tation affected all pilots from time to time.

“The evidence indicated that Capt.
Schaffner had most likely suffered from
this since the only way the aircraft would
have hit the sea without breaking up was
from hitting it ataslow speed and ata very
shallow glance angle, most probably plan-
ing over it as he rapidly decelerated. It is
a matter of fact that the only way the
canopy could be opened and remain with
the aircraft was if the aircraft was doing
less than 150 Knots or so. Therefore the
most likely situation that the pilot found
himself in was the nightmare of having hit

THE WRECKAGE OF THE LIGHTNING AIRCRAFT RETRIEVED
COURTESY: GRIMSBY EVENING TELEGRAPH

Mike Streten stated:

*‘On the night of the loss of Foxtrot 94,
September 8th 1970. I was night flying
with 23 Squadron, based at Leuchars. [
remember the initial report of the loss of
the aircraft well; at that stage I only knew
that the pilot was missing and I knew that
Binbrook was undergoing its annual Tac-
tical Evaluation. The immediate facts we
were able to glean on that fateful night
were that the pilot had been shadowing an

a Royal Navy mine sweeper found the
aircraft virtually intact at the bottom of the
sea. ¢

“l remember the reports on the aircraft
well, the aircraft was effectively in one
piece. What was very unusual, however,

_Was that the canopy was still attached to the

aircraftand all the ejector seat straps and the
seat dinghy were still in the aircraft. There
was no trace of the pilot whatsoever.

the sea while trying to recover from slow
speed situation.

**With the aircraft on the sea and sinking
rapidly, the quickest way out would have
been to open the canopy, unstrap and
disconnect the seat dinghy lanyard thereby
relying on the life jacket for floatation and
subsequently for the manual activation of
the SABRE emergency beacon (contained

CONTINUED ON PAGE 30
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bround the time of the incident involv-
ing XS894 many reports of UFOs were
being received by the local police and
coast guards in the Bridlington area. The
following are two such reports. Mrs. Jill
Cooper of Bridlington informed me that
she remembers her sighting as if it had
been yesterday.

‘‘She stated that 20 years ago she had been
working in her kitchen when her four-
year-old son who was playing in the back
garden, came running into the house very
excited insisting that she go out into the
garden to see the strange objects in the
sky. She said: ‘When I got outside I could
see bright things in the sky, but it wasn't
until I got my binoculars that I could see
six saucer-shaped objects. They were me-
tallic silver in colour and at the centre of
each ofthemwere orange swirling flames. '
She stated that each of the objects were
approximately three inches in diameter at
arms length. She estimates that she was no
more than half-a-mile from the hovering
objects. She watched them for approxi-
mately five minutes, but returned into the
house to answer the telephone.On the
night of September 8th 1970, a couple and
their daughter were waking their dog
along a coastal path at Almouth
Bay,Northumberland.

*‘This was almost opposite the point over
the North Sea where Schaffner made his

interception, when they saw and heard

something strange:

'We had been walking for approximately 10
minutes when we heard a high pitched
humming noise.’ ““They later told the MoD

personnel... ‘The dog kept cocking her head
to one side and growling. It seemed impos-
sible to tell from which direction the noise
was coming, it seemed everywhere. It lasted
for about 10 - 15 seconds.

‘About five minutes later the eastern sky lit
up rather like sheet lightning, only it took

that night to the police and RAF at nearby

about 10 seconds to die down again. Over
the following three minutes this happened
many times, but it was only visible for a
second or two at a time. It appeared
similar to the Northern Lights. The whole
spectacle was completely silent. After two
or three minutes, there was another flare’
up of the sheet lightning.’

““The family called in at the local Police
Station to report what they had seen and
heard.”

Their's was one of many similar reports

Boulmer. The time and location fit in
exactly with the events going on 60 miles
south at Staxton Wold. They could have
been watching some kind of natural phe-
nomenon, or could there be another ex-
planation? What do you think?

If any reader has any additional informa-
tion in relation to this incident, I would be
very pleased to hear from them.

My grateful thanks to Roy Otter of the
Grimsby Evening Telegraph who haspro-
vided a great deal of material and co-
operated fully in this case, which needless
to say is still ongoing.

Copyright: Quest International. 1993

ALIENS IN ENGLAND
CONTINUED FROM PAGE 23

overhead and we all turned our heads. On
turning to see more of this Avebury
apparition we found it had vanished,
though there was nowhere for it to have
gone! [FIG. 4]

A_'SUIT OF MANY COLOURS'

One afternoon in May 1973, about 4.00pm,
a girl named Fay, aged seven, together with
a young boy, claimed to have seen a seven-
foot tall figure wearing a green tunic and
red collar. The figure also had a yellow
pointed hat with knob and antennae and was
holding what looked a microphone. The
incident occurred
close to disused
Sandown Airport on
the Isle of Wight. The
figure then disap-
peared close to an old
but.

TRIANGULAR
ALIENS?

Julian Garside, then
sixteen years of age,
wasdrivenhome from
work on a friend's
motor-bike on 20th
September, 1973. As
they passed Stainland
Woods, between Hud-
dersfield and Halifax,
Julian noticed three

bright triangular lights. He tapped his
friend on the shoulder and they stopped to
look. They both saw three triangular
‘shapes’, yellowish-white and around five
feettall, "gliding' uphill through the woods.

Though scared, they followed, and as they
did so, the 'entities’' speeded up; This
wood runs about half-a-mile uphill and
when they reached the top, the figures had
disappeared. However, above the hill was
a round, orange light shaped like a road-
crossing beacon, and as they watched, it
moved away. One strange thing that both
commented on was that there was a strong
smell resembling engine oil, which seems
completely incompatible with either al-
iens, ghosts or UFOs!

Copyright: Norman Oliver. i992.

'ALIENS IN ENGLAND'
CONCLUDES NEXT ISSUE!
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LOOSE MINUTE
D/AHB(RAF)8/27

1 Feb 93

DDPR (RAF)

Copy to:
) - . v
Sec(AS)2 - fao _ ((55 e Gotunce
=288 JF L IGHTINMING ¢S A .
Hat DODERIRASVIOT 01 1 darea DT Jan 9T

Lo You asked at refersnce for any informaticn ~alating to

the loss of X5894 and its pilot, Capt Schafner USAF.

2. Enclosed for your delectation and delight ares copies of

the aircraft accident card, and extracts from the FS40

Operations Record Books of the various units involved. The

documents tend ko indicate that there is NO mystary, and that j
it is the age old problem of pilots handling high performance

aircraft close ko the 5@a 2n an unfamiliar task. learly,

however, “hea Evening Telegraph’'s Pat Otter could =asily make

a living writing SF novels!

Sep Hd AHB (RAF)
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L?P“E MINUTE

D/Sec(AS)12/6

28 Jan 93
DDPR(RAF)

Copy to:
AHB -

LOSS OF LIGHTNING XS894

Ref A: D/DPR/325/1/1 dated 27 Jan 93

1. Thank you for your minute at Reference, and for sending the articles
from the Evening Telegraph.

2. Following the publication of these articles last year, I had a number of
enquiries from UFO organisations and researchers. As a result I tracked down

the original Board of Inquiry papers relating to the crash, and made a thorough
study of the whole incident.

3. As you recognise, this accident predated the Military Aircraft Accident
Summary procedure. I have not found any official published statement on the
crash, but given the time that has elapsed, I am not surprised.

4. In response to the questions that were put to me, I produced some
unclassified sentences setting out what happened to the aircraft. I have
attached one of my letters, which can be drawn upon in response to any queries
that you receive. Notwithstanding all the stories about the loss of this
aircraft, there is no UFO story here!

5. Please let me know if you require anything further.




- Secretariat(Air Staff)2a, Room 2745 - 7 22;
l MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
" Main Building Whitehall London SW1A 2HB
Telephone . (Direct Dialling) 071-21-8 V

{Switchboard) 071—21-830})60
{Fax) 071-21-8

Your reference

Qur reference

Batley

S I D/Sec(4S)12/3
_West Yorks L Date
d o v 2 November 1992
Ve

Your letter dated 20 October to RAF West Drayton,
crash of an RAF Lightning on 8 September 1970, has

in which you asked about the
been passed to this office.

I have done some research into the loss of the aircraft, and have discovered
that it was taking part in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise designed to practise
the night shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets. For the purpose of
the exercise, the targets involved were Shackleton aircraft. The Lightning
crashed into the sea while attempting to intercept one of the Shackletons.
There is no indication of any "unidentified aircraft" having been encountered,

and no reason to suggest that there is any sort of UFO incident in any vay
connected with this tragic crash.

I hope this is helpful, and I wish you luck with your research.

I/

};mﬁ Qr(emf} ;
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LOOSE MINUTE
D/DPR/325/1/1

27 Jan 93

Sec(As)2

Copy to:

o - QR

LOSS OF LIGHTNING XS 894

1. I have recently been sent the attached cuttings from the
Evening Telegraph relating to the loss of Lightning XS 894 and
its pilot in 1970. It makes fascinating reading!

2. Do we have a line on this? I do not believe we issued
Military Aircraft Accident Summaries in those days, but
presumahly we did have some cleared statement on the nystery.
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ida gone wrong on a night exercise,
sody of the-pilot was never recovered,

:years ago the puzzle turnéd- info a
'y when it was disclosed éd into a

But. the

that when the

P, %’e of aircraft was lifted from the sea beqd

Septemb

ff Flamborough the cock
irmly closed -—- and comp
The mystery deepened

pit was found to be
letely empty,
following publication

AT PRECISELY six minutes past 10
' er 8, 1970, a single Lightning jet fighter took off
from RAF Binbrook. T . o

- Ground crew on the

Evening Telegraph which, if it is correct, makes .

the loss of Lightning XS894 one of t
aviation stonges of aigll time. he strangesg

The information has been sent to us by a man

who was involved in the initial investigati
the loss of the aircraft in 1970 amlg w;osn s?(f'
disturbed by what he found that he has devoted

the last five

years to a detailed investigation

into the last hours of XS 94
P

T a—

NI Tvvew cucanany wa

Wareves

Now we have been hand

and its pilot,

" assured is g transcript of {3

© XS894 We h:

authenticating the informatiq

readers to make their
vahdxtﬁ.of the story we
The Riddle of Foxtrot

own
~¢ g

Sta;

Telegraph tomorrow and run

Don’t miss it!

st 10 on the night of

flight line were accustomed to
Lightnings being scrambled in a hurry at any time of night -
:pr day. Binbrook, after all, was a frontline fighter station

.and its aircraft shared QRA (Quick Reaction Alert) duty

TR

-with other East Coast airfields to provide cover should any

‘unidentified aircraft appear on the radar screens. " .

- By PAT OTTER

¥

something dif-
ferent - about this
: scramble.” v

' For a start, it was
normal for QRA air-
craft to take off in
pairs. Two aircraft were
kept at a state of

instant readiness at all .

times, ready for just
such an emergency.
But on this occasion
only one aircraft took
off. And it wasn’t one
of the QRA aircraft.
. Then there was the
manner of the take-off.
The pilot had raced out
from the 5 Squadron
crew room, adjacent to
the apron, and had
climbed aboard while a
Lightning was in the
process of being
refuelled. .
He angrily waved
away ground staff who
asked him to sign the
form required before
any military aircraft
leaves the ground and
ordered the refuelling
lines to be disengaged.
It was no ordinary
pilot strapped into the
cockpit of the Mach 2
interceptor. It was Cap-
tain William Schafner,
of the United States
Air Force, who was on
his second tour as an
exchange pilot with the
RAF.

Disappeared

Schafner was a vastly
experienced jet fighter
pilot with combat time
behind him in Viet-
nam. He had been at
Binbrook for some

time and his wife was |

living on the base with
him.

No pre-flight checks
were made and, as
bemused ground crew
looked on, the Light-
ning taxied out to the
end of the runway,
turned and
Immediately took off,
using reheat to ‘gain
speed and height as
quickly as possible.

The aircrafl, XS894, a
Lightning F6 of 5
Squadron, the call-sign
of which that night was
Foxtrot 94, turned over
the North Sea — and
disappeared into what
Is fast becoming one of
the great aviation puz-
zles of recent times,

Early. the  following .
morning XS894

Y But “there was -~

ditched in the sea off
Flamborough Head.
The ditching was wit-
nessed by the crew of a
Shackleton reconnai-
sance aircraft. Flares
were spotted by the
Grimsby trawler, Ross
Kestrel. But no trace of
Capt Schafner was ever
found. : .
More than a month
later the wreckage of
the aircraft was found
on the sea bed by
Royal  Navy divers.
Despite earlier reports
to. the contrary,
cockpit was empty and

“the canopy closed.

Capt Schafner had van-
ished — completely
and utterly.

Eventually the air-
craft was recovered
and taken, unusually,
to RAF Binbrook.
There it was kept
under ~ wraps
corner of a hangar.

When a team from
the MoD’s Crash Inves-
tigation Branch arrived
from Farnborough they
were permitted to
spend only a very brief
time examining the
wreckage of XS894.
What they did discover
disturbed them. And
what happened later
disturbed them even
more.

Reticent

I first came across
the mysterious story of
XS894 six years ago.
An outline of the story
was related to me by
Barry Halpenny, an
aviation enthusiast and
author who lived at the
time in Market Rasen
and who was research-
ing for a book on avia-
tion mysteries.

He suggested that 1
should dig out the cut-
tings on the crash and
look .further into it.
There was-more to the
story of XS894 than
met the eye, he told
me.

.1 anticipated difficul-

ties 'in investigating a
16-year-old ditching
incident in the North
Sea, but not on the
scale I was to encoun-
ter over the next few
weeks.

Normally helpful

ress contacts at the

inistry of Defence
responded initially by

the

in the,

promising to help, but
‘then became very ret-
icent.

Similar inquiries to
the United States
embassy and to the US
Air Force at Alconbury
proved also to be dead-
ends. Calls were not
returned. Contacts
were unavailable. -

At that stage I en-
listed the aid of Bob
Bryant, then North-
cliffe Newspapers' avi-
ation correspondent
and a man with close
links. with both the
RAF and the USAF.

Bob was to spend
weeks checking out a
story he found more
intriguing by the hour.
He paid numerous vis-
its to the Ministry of
Defence and spent

- hours on the telephone

to contacts in the
United States. But
everywhere he heard
the ominous sound of
doors being slammed.

Intrigued .
. He finally admitted
defeat. But Bob was
absolutely certain there
was an official blanket
of secrecy over the
events surrounding the
crash of that Lightning
in the North Sea all
those years ago.

Barry Halpenny
finally published an
abridged version of the
story in a book which
appeared in Septem-
ber, 1988. At the same
time the Evening Tele-
graph carried my story
of the mystery of
XS894. )

Subsequently we
were contacted by two
former airmen who had
both been at Binbrook
at the time and added
further fuel to the
mystery be recalling
their memories of that
night. .

It was a story which
puzzled and intrigued
thousands’' of Evening
Telegraph readers. But,
perhaps most interest-
ingly of all, it was a
story which grabbed
the attention of a man
spending 10 days in a
Cleethorpes guest
house.

Sixteen years earlier
he had been one of the
crash investigators who
went to Binbrook to

-

examine the remains of

- X5894. He was s0 puz-

zled by. what he saw
and the treatment the
investigation team
received that he was
determined to get to
the bottom of the
n;lystery once and for
all.

He had started his
inquiries two years
earlier and, by a
strange coincidence,
was in Cleethorpes fol-
lowing up lines of in-
uiry in and around
inbrook when the

story appeared-in the
Evening Telegraph.

Transeript

Now,. four years on,
he believes  he has
peeled back a little bit
more of the mystery
surrounding XS894
and the disappearance
of Capt Shafner,

The Evening Tele-
graph has a copy of his
account of what he
believes happened that
night. Some of it has
come from his dogged
investigations; some
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THIS is Foxtrot 94, th
ning at the centre of 3

the day it was fished
Sea.

It is pictured slung
the recovery vessel Kij
Bridlington Bay, after i
to the surface some tv
crashed on September

What is remarkable i
the aircraft. it is almosi
although it does seen
damaged. This could
when the aircraft hit the
recovery.

The cockpit, which
empty, is not visible b
that the air brakes on
extended, indicating th
as slowly as possible w
hit the sea.

Information passed
Telegraph by a man inve
of the aircraft sugges
pilot was ordered to di
after intercepting a str.
the North Sea.

But two former Light
said they believed Foxti
during a low-level low
involving a Shackleton :

What is not disputed
has ever been found of

XS894 has not yet
secrets.

“The pilot had raced out

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
lines to be disengaged:
"It was no ordinary
pilot strapped into the
cockpit of the Mach 2
interceptor. It was Cap-
tain William Schafner,
of the United States
Air Force, who was on
his second tour as an
exchange pilot with the
RAF.

‘Disappeared

. 'Schafner was a vastly
experienced jet fighter
ilot with combat time
ehind him in Viet-
nam. He had been at
Binbrook for some

time and his wife was |

living on the base with

im.

No pre-flight checks
were made and, as
bemused ground crew
looked on, the Light-
ning taxied out to the
end of the runway,
turned ,and
immediately took off,

'..; using reheat to ‘gain

Despite earlier reports
to the contrary, the
cockpit was empty and
the canopy closed.
Capt Schafner had van-
ished — completely
and utterly.

Eventually the air-
craft was recovered
and taken, unusually,
to RAF Binbrook.
There it was kept
under wraps in the,
corner of a hangar.

When a team from
the MoD's Crash Inves-
tigaticn Branch arrived
from Farnborough they
were permitted to
spend only a very brief
time examining the
wreckage of. XS894.
What they did discover
disturbed them. And
what happened later
disturbed them even
more. -

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

He suggested that I
should dig out the cut-
tings on the crash and
look further into it.

- There was -more to the

and a man wiin ciose
links with both the
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
Intrigued

He finally admitted
defeat. But Bob was
absolutely certain there
was an official blanket
of secrecy over the
events surrounding the
crash of that Lightning
in the North Sea all
those years ago._

Barry
finally = published an
abridged version of the
story in a book which
appeared in Septem-
ber, 1988. At the same
time the Evening Tele-
graph carried my story
of the mystery of
XS894.

Subsequently we
were contacted by two
former airmen who had
both been at Binbrook,
at the time and added
further fuel to the-
mystery be recalling
their memories of that .
night.

Halpefny™|-y

and the trealment wne
investigation team
received that he was
determined to get to
the bottom of the

. mystery once and for
all.

. He had. started his
inquiries two years
earlier and, by a
strange coincidence,
was in Cleethorpes fol-
“lowing up lines of in-
quiry in and -around
Binbrook when the

“r'ith "3“"“ (A
Greenland

-
} © ~The informaﬁdr{ the
’ - lecting was relayed tc

¥yl
second B

American’Air Defencc
at Cheyenne Mounta
US Detection and Tra
tre at Colorado Spring

In the meantime, )
.Inouse game-over the
between the :Lightr
antoms and: the m)
tact was still going oI
21.05 after the fighters
yet another abortive
-get close, the contact v:
* the radar screens.

The Lightnings were
return ‘to Leuchars
Phantoms were inst

i carry out a Combat Ai
the east of Iceland.
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THE loss of the Binbrook Lightning
and its American pilot had simply
been reported as just another air
crash by newspapers along the
north-east coast of England. Repor-

. ters were used to handling stories

like this, which occurred with some
regularity. The ditching of XS894

provided front-page stories for the '

Grimsby Evening Telegraph and the

Scarborough Evening News on Sep-
tember 9, 1970. But they only told
part of the story. PAT OTTER con-
cludes our investigation into the
Riddle of Foxtrot 94. Co

HEN the wreckage of

- X5894 was finally

lifted from the sea bed

- some five miles off

Flamborough Head, it was taken

in some secrecy straight to RAF
Binbrook.

Air crashes in the North Sea in those
days were relatively common and much
of the wreckage found its way into
m Grimsby where often Evening Telegraph
photographers were on hand to record
the event. But not with XS894.
asked 1t was also common practice for

- wrecked aircraft to: be taken to the
MoD's Crash Investigation Branch at
Farnborough where detailed examina-
> tions were carried out in an attempt to
find the cause of accidents. But this

the North Sea.
The ejector seat also seemed to be
‘wrong’ and there was a suspicion later

among the investigators that it was not

the one fitted to the aircraft when XS89%4
took off from Binbrook on its final flight.
They were even given an assurance by
the OC of 5 Squadron that the seat had
not been tampered with. But some of the
investigators were not convinced.

Interestingly, an Evening Telegraph’

reader, who was serving at Binbrook at
the time, told us in 1988 that he recalled
seeing an official report on the crash
which suggested that the seat was faully
and this was why Captain Schafer failed
to eject.

Brian McConnell, a former sergeant at
Binbrook, said the cartridge on the secat
had failed to fire because of faulty
installation. However, this is very much
~t aAde with the evewitness account of

And that's where the trail of the
mystery of XS894 goes cold. Well,
almost. .

There is just one further item of
information available.

On the night of September 8, 1970, a’

couple-and their daughter were walking
their dog along the coastal path at
Alnmouth Bay, Northumberland —
almost opposite the point over the North
Sea where Schafer made his interception
— when they saw and heard something
strange.

“We had been.walking for maybe 10
minutes when we heard a very high-
pitched humming noise,” they later said
in a statement to MoD personnel. “The
dog kept cocking her head to one side
ang growling. It seemed impossible to
tell from which direction the noise was
coming, it seemed everywhere. It lasted
for maybe 10 to 15 seconds.

INVESTIGATORS’
JOB CURTAILED
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What is remarkable is the condition of

the aircraft. it is almost completel intact
_ although it does seem the fuselage is
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when the aircraft hit the sea or during the
recovery. .
The cockpit, which was closed and
empty, is not visible but it is noticeable
that the air brakes on the fuselage are
extended, indicating the pilot was flying
as slowly as possible when the Lightning
hit the sea. ,
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_Telegraph by & man investigating the loss
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JInvestigations

GRASSINGTON

Er4

SKIPTON

NORTH YORKS

TEL./FAX. No. S

28. 11. 92.

Thank you for taking the time to let me know your findings regarding
the unfortunate incident when the R.A.F. Lightning was lost in 1970. T

have extended my area of enquiry into the United States in the hope of
getting some feedback from my ex military friends.

I enclose the latest copy of our journal and news clippings regarding
the Bonnybridge incidents. I have been promised more and will send
them to you when I receive them.

Thank you again for your help.

Yours Sincerely,

QUEST INTERNATIONAL Published by Quest Publications Ltd.
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wwes || UFO PROBE

(ERY! 2 .
| STEPSUP § 7o Local
, FALKIRK SCIENTISTS from across Britain are set to hit |3 ’ Cj

} 20421 nB::;x:yil;ﬁ&g: ‘lrne; bid to investigate the UFO sightings |

support

And the national media has been in the village as g Or
N news. of the phenomenon spreads. More and more &
1 sightings of UFOs are being reported — local people - /
CRK claim to have seen lights and other objects in the sky. ' : U FO
Now UFOQ experts have pledged to look further into M -~

~wanwad | the reports and will visit the area. (See page 19)

claims

MORE people are
" | claiming to have

- seen UFOs in the
Bonnybridge area.
Following last
week’s Advertiser
story on sightings of
unidentified flying
. objects around the
village, more people
have reported. seeing

LAST NG~

. strange lighted crafts
14 _ADVERTISER: Wadnesday November 4 1992 in the sky. THE e
’ Now a team of ’
i scientists are urging
anyone ‘who has seen
- anything to contact ev
them. :
.. . . : Malcolm Robinson
AN investigation is he was approached by a  Councillor Buchanan t of the Psychic :
underway into ‘visibly shaken” local ,isq added that he firml Phenomena Unit said:
sightings of buiessman claiming be pelieved the businessmay | 2 “We are taking this
unidentified f{lying badsccn‘a strange lighted __ who wished to remain infor. whole thing very
objects in Falkirk object in the sky”’. anonymous — and had | 3¢}, seriously indeed. I
District. Adl?.' at. smtcmcc:t:)t to.l;.he known him for many years, : lxiglljﬂsx : would appeal to
. ertiser, ci . .
boinv&:lnmemal Health g cpanan sgn'd: u—l{; is n%{ I could understand his| ' iq :?::rt'g? ::jsecst&tz OE
Malcolm Macdonald e “gnly sighting in this [CLuctance to speak tofof exh contact me on (0259)
t?:g:mi? lhx(sb vécck !haé area and 1 take the matter ;ny bo_ftly on :ims MAler as} jegqs 724033.” A NEW fu-
a0 inzauismregaarg:;“:n seriously. I contacted 2°Quite rightly assumes be | on

Falkirk District Council’s "Ould be laughed at and g iy Buchonmn has

ighti i idi i Billy Buchanan has Carronshore he
g:ng b;-ldgk;[;ug in the evironment department to rBl:lc“bl?dd' said thej, beez{ aedated. with be .
An% C%unc??lor Billy Ch'ef:k ot begn A f}i’fya:ygsccﬁlsxzcgsors.em p calls from people who Derelict coun
Buchanan has revealed that ;“:;'.’;W manouevres in the son;eth'ing please phone me Sc :c':unl::g' 2 “close E:ia:kmdcﬂxln S{Iesshic;'
—En‘:grlot:xl:zccrl:!:lmo;;ilayﬁh Fo{-:x: “Now that st;’s ou; newgdevclopmcm
boss Malcolm Macdonald | payig ‘(?oug!ceiuo‘:-p?ﬁ " szin’ and new shops ..
' said the UFO inquiry would | e x p o between Falkirk D
— be treated with the same 1 more people are builders Morti
| g sincerity as any other pamic. coming forward. uriders Mormson
query. Y €f| raising . Before, they said New housing for
m “It is not one of melmd All nothing for fear of | Will go up on Carrer
’ usual lines of complaint we ! JThe: y being iaughed at’’. with a resideatial de
receive,”” he addeg AIl Councillor]| siteioMain Street. i
4 ' ) Cor Buchanan has also The shops and fla:
attacked national ?:\?:sl?ieg;i?onfsmshr
newspaper reports at :
’ the weekend which he | structural p;oblcms.
sald ridiculed the | option out and :r
T 5 v people who had come proposj'xl lwas Wbﬁf
‘ ! . forward to report the Local membe
i & VT W sightings. Councilfor Stephen
|

Television, radio | delighted to see
and national] removedatlast®
newspaper reporters
have been in the area
to talk to some of the
people who have had
sightings.
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liranee

LSy N6 5




FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION COVE

l

P
L
o}
4
£

x m} 4445

Crelassified / Ramimé

Fror:: (Name) gﬁrﬁw Ldy _-‘ L
fenn -

Gzeg rSlb

e Y T B L L PN

I L ISR R

Ivspeciomzs of Fighr Sa%
MErisey of Defarce

Keem ‘T' S,

Alasmal Begea
Thaectaids Road

Lenden WCI1X SRU

2Ty (RAT

Ko AT Tr 'F':" Tale

“ e aa

a-,.- on.—vn“

Mﬁiﬂ&ﬁ) ~ /“lmuf L0

. -~
M £ T .
A ‘, i b 1 _s B,
O a e e @ T..a....-.- il o as." - f"' B

e n -.q».o--u..--- T

™
( Lﬁ “\'@V L\ fa 0f‘i‘._.f.!f’.‘.i.f‘;:ﬁ,L‘:O_{:;f&;“ "1‘:‘.:::.:)-

AR R A s LT PN i el L S UL 2 PSR

Dae: 271 1L G2

& =
et e O
AN oot gy b h-w".'.".m“-‘”ﬂ 3, 8

B N PP - 3
- M \‘ A ‘\ i
R L T Vo S Wali) - -

St mrrn,. WML LA vonbevan f

IR Ny m e M e e o

Tei

e ey g

IF3 Cenracs Tal: o7 30

, Ou: File R..-... ercs:




on 8 Sentember 1870, RAF Blnbvuak was taking part in a Tactical'

bvaluatlon exerclse. During the- evenlnq, the evaluation dlrectlng

staff arranged for: Shackleton ‘alrecraft to act as t xget;a;nquder,

to test the nghtnzng p;lots'lnvthe demahding task of intercepting .
slow ‘flying "aircraft. ‘

toirs on Lightuxngg,  He was stecred towa
arcund haged radar controller and
feal. and 160 knu
ies, the Lightning
sgeed and the
one. FEleven minutes
Lightning was seen by another
“approximately one mile behind the
ard in»a4leftyhand turn. Contact -
lost, and a search began.
‘The Lightning was lecated and recovered scme  menths later. Tt
Was remarkably ‘intact, except that the left hand wing and sone

ugelage pane lr were nissing. The cancpy was attached, and open,




and he attempted to eiect. This was a’

the

ejection seat seguence failed to Opegrate vorrectiy. Realising
that the ejection sequencs had failed, ths pilet had unstrapped
and abandoned the aircrait, only to drown during or after his
escape. The inquiry alse discovered bhar the ejection sequence
malfunction was due to sexvicing error.

Following the investigation, a number or changes were mpade in the
training of pilots for such intevcepts and the s2rvicing methods
employed on the ejection syvstem.

Conclusion as original.

No attribution to I of FS (RAF) ,

MW INIPES Stories hut sevie blue lghts and Aypee-sonic urges”

B8 Sy acvanous AN sealiy

Lighming pilots who have commenced on (he Gruashy Everang Telegrapn aoies s du e Tateval

seenario oowld have molded an ex G081 of i

s GBI E FUERISONIC

inpruders around the Toaland - Farges #2p. Bowesa, there » ¢ Gust eave die atory.

We would like to thark Par ey of e 4

SRADy R L iegrapn Do D
reproduce thalr photograph and sther pubiished muienal,

BRI W Py d
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1all London SW1A 2HB

) 071-21-8 1
téhbbard)g) '071-21§391)69 o
T 071218

“Your reference

Grassington : : Our reference

Skipton S D/Sec(AS)12/3
North Yorkshire Date

o 23 November 1992
D

When I wrote to you on 5 November, I said that I vas trying to locate an
Unclassified Military Aircraft Accident Summary (MAAS) for the crash that
occurred on 8 September 1970, involving a Lightning F6 aircraft from RAF
Binbrook. I have found out that the procedure vhereby a MAAS is issued for
every military aircraft crash was not set up in 1970
documentation on this accident that I can release.

I have now tracked down the file relating to this crash, and a thorough read of
it has not turned up any information that might support any of the UFO stories
that are being told about the accident. The file is classified - as are all
such files on aircraft crashes - so I will not be able to release any papers.
The facts of.the accident are, as I indicated in my last letter, that the
aircraft flew into the sea while taking part in an exercise which involved the
interceptionAOf Shackleton aircraft. The facts simply do not match up vwith any
of the allegations made in any of the articles that you kindly sent me; there
vas no high speed UFO0, no order to ditch the aircraft, no contamination of the
wreckage, and nothing unusual about the handling of the Board of Inquiry.

On another matter, when we last spoke, you mentioned that you were investigating
a spate of sightings in Bonnybridge, and asked vhether we had received any
reports that might tie in with what was described. At the time we had not, and
I can confirm that this is still the case.

I hope this is helpful.

Ya,w) §inces 5/”

7




' D/Sec(AS)12/6

16 Nov 92

DI55¢ -

CRASH OF LIGHTNING F6 XS894 - ALLEGED UFQ INCIDENT

1. We spoke last week about the stories that are currently circulating

2. I have attached copies of all the correspondence on this alleged

I have tracked down the Aircraft Accident Report, and as you will see, there is
no indication that there was any UFO sighting at any time during the period
running up to the crash. The original file on the accident, which vill contain
the full Board of Inquiry report, is being sent to us from Archives.

3. I would be grateful for any views you have on this matter. 1 will keep
you informed of developments.




_MINISTRY OF DEFI o
Main Building Whitehall Londo

n SW1A 2HB
Telephone  (Direct Diafling) /'671-21-830]080 |
(Switchboard) = 071-21-8 S
(Fax). 071218 e T ‘.

Your referen‘ce
:k Tullibody : Our reference
ClackmannanshireA D/Sec(AS)12/3
Scotland Date

12 November 1992 ~

P

Your letter to Sqn Ldr t RAF Kinloss has been passed to this

department, as we are the focal point for all enquiries on UF0s and related
matters.

Following a number of recent approaches from researchers, who had heard stories
that a Lightning F6 aircraft crashed on 8 September 1970, during an encounter
vith a UFO, I tracked down the Aircraft Accident Report (AAR) for this ‘
Particular crash. This document is classified Restricted, as is the case for . 7
all AARs, and cannot therefore be released. From my reading of this document I
~~———can tell you that the Lightning was taking part in a Tactical Evaluation -

Exercise designed to practise the night shadowing and shepherding of low speed
targets. For the purpose of the exercise,

aircraft. The Lightning crashed into the sea vhile attenm
of the Shackletons. There is no indication

- been encountered, and no reason to suggest that there is
incident in any way connected with this tragic crash.

I hope this is helpful, and I wish you luck with your own research,

)de §huefé/




RESTRICTED
"KIN/2Z20/31/67Z/7A4r Royal Rir Force
. 2. Kinloss
Torres

i a ) Moray IV36 CRA

MODUK Air ~ SEC{AS)2 9 Nov gz

)

UFOs - LIGHTNING INCIDENT - & SEP 70

Reference: Letter from —5 Nov

i. Further to our cenversations adout the renewed interest in
the fatal accident inveiving a L3 ghtning from RAF Binbrock on

Sep 1 have today received the attached letter From a
— researcher l{and prodavly entire gta of;
Strange Phencmena Investigations. Encios ec with Mr
ietter are 5 articles, dated Letween 9 and i3 GOct 22, from
Evening Telegraph, wh:cn iz epparentiy pubiished by Grim
and ﬂcun+horpp Newspapers Ltg, 80, Cleetherpe Road. Gr
DN21 38H. The artlc;eq are the work of PAT QOTTER,

tached) .

()
'l"

Z lat

I,amwfreluctantmto "add fuel t
the ' newspaper articies are =
imply that the MOD haas shrouded the whole issue |
nxat. . Similarliy. the articles apparsenily quot
nEcripts” of conversation beiween the Lichtrin

e

¢ the fire” over
omewhat sensataie

et 19 e 0 g
b B QI = IR
9 DP

radar contro¢le‘ at Staxton Wold.

2. I think tb t the attached Jetier pernaps warrants a ‘repiy
from you, aith ough it is  likely £hat any line will be
interpreted by the researchers as” further evidence of
"sinister doings'i

The newspaper articles are *too peor 1o fax: they wii]
follow in the ist class mail
. Finally. I shall withhold my reply to v (D unti: -

hedr {rom you about this matter. Sorry to pass the buck, but
this one could be messy if handied incorrectly.

o gESTnic:ED




NANSHIRE. S

5th November 1992.

S

Flesse find enelosed the artieles ;egardingnthewUFC.sighting and
subsequent loss of a XS894 Lightning aircraft (and missing pilot 7)

48 1 said'on the phone, this case is currently being researched,
not only in this country, but overseas as well, and I shall keep

you up to date on any importaent breskthroughs. Please let me now

how you got on with your own enquiries, any help from yoursell
would be greatly apprecisted,

Yours Sincerely,

unaer S.D.I. _ '




, e ()1 4+ IFS. epret
nﬂ"l ‘kl';' ' be 6"' - IFS
o] Z,»Z,.tu « MAAS

in fll"" AW‘C h

(R P 1t the foss of Yiﬁ?
‘ﬂtc edile duws fom b ex-)l»y frss e
e fon o o zuovm‘f whl al‘wa;

IFS

I Unclassxﬁed/Resmctcd :

5 )
Lo e
o ATy
Name) ‘5%@““ O
- . ! ;; P \\ N
‘. \ MOT IFS(2ar SEN N
(Appo)

reere "

-\-.'.-a-r;.a......'...

!
SN
Y

<
Inspectorate of Fli ght Safery (RAF)

e ramasaga

) Room...415
S Adastral House
Theobalds Road
London WCIX SRU

AN T

...--.-u--.'o-.--.a---.-cn--....‘-’..--‘--.o«.

N
RS AL EEE T TP o

woilact e




3 1 wold be giateful if you would review the maerial T have extracted from
confirm that we may-go ahead with publication. The pmgmphs derived fmm
sidelincd, My fax number :s : :




2 1EAE  CIVIL RYIATION GUTHORITY SEDO,

Schaffner " Yeah.I guess, over”

 as the Shacklston was vectored roward the planned dirching area, Schaffnor orapared himself,
The report states that Capt Schaffper's last wansmission came as he prepared 1o ditch the Lightuing, ©
Descending now GCI, over” and goes on to reiate how the Shackleton arrived on the scene to see the
Lighming foating on the s2a, hut with no sign of the pilot. Despite 2 search by the Shackleton and 2
wengthy air sce rescue operation the next day no sign of C‘apf Schaffrer was ever found. On Q¢tober
7ih 1970 & Navy recovery vessel, HviS KEDDLESTONE located the remarkably intact wreckage of
X58504 angd brought it 1o the surface, The sjection seat was stil in the cockpit, the canopy was still

altached but open,

wien e wieckage of X8894 was recovered it was taken stralgh! w Binbrook and kept screened off
o pryig eves inone comgr of 2 hangar, The Bvening Telegraph report states that investigators
~wed only & cursory inspection and gogs on to Imply that the rea! reasor

as suppresied and thal normally well connected journalists and ressarchers met
sed dours when they tied w Investigate the affair

€ RLVEALS THE TRUTH ABQUT X$894!

ars on the dewils of militsry eloraft sccidenms are perhaps & Hitde lags Closaly punsded

s of mogt contemporary seviden) reposs are regularly o gl in Flight and
swever, we 4o not think that 8 summary of 2 1970s report has sver bean published
1 the Iaspecrorate of Fligh Safety for telr permission (0 hmg the following

and nerhaps lay the mysiery of X$894 1o rast o lass.

i Vi A S bt

F ‘Q" %f §’§%ﬁﬂs 4‘ Q\ p TEL

Cagtalr W

gl imemnerionoad rn tha

PEREED-VE SR

y.,,.j G50 LI HO ;d&ia ‘a.rﬂ;.

avied 80 1947 Brs. Afls

ha urdared fust aded by the

ad and during thiz

Gglay o ol was wamed that he would be serarbled as scon as he was ready. Mo asked the

and no umm found serviging,

; offiser who ordarad s foll sprmround, The nmound a8




groundorew 10 expedite the nnround, however. befure it was compleled b 4 for engine start,

falled (o sign the servicing certficate and mixied outal 2025 s, As be e the runway a metal

0 the wgtion and the

board and attachied servicing cenificas (el from the airerall. Ui

sguadeon, the TATEVAL sceorario had been chunged and Sohaffner was b ambled to interoen

and siudew 8 Shackleton zircralt which was flving al 1300 and 160 Xis, Such 8 task was not, at the

. v
A

tume, part of e sylabus for Lightning sraining bt & was a war rofe and was thus subjest 1o Tacoval

® 01t a1 2030 hes and still unaware of his target was ordered to Plight Lavel 100 and
ioed over w QUT who advised him of 1ds wrget's details. Ara range of 28 miles he was ordersd (o

goeviarciy 1o Mash 0.03 1o expedite 2 rupid tkeover from acother Lighming  Althrmgh sonmding

g M Shagklohan 7

o ow ey, F
surprised, capi Sohadfngr pomplied and sepuiied <hsual vuniset with Nghts) whereupon he ﬁ(

n himself for the shadowing
ut 2000 yards astern the

oaninanced 4
,

125 of manoRvrds 1o slow the aireraflt down &

sk, AL hrs XS894 was seen by the departing Lighmirg o
i3 1 . oy s iyt Ee Y ¥ .

Wipet & pon tun and betwsan S50 and 1000 feet above ({2 2000 2500 above the surfage), The

wrew hen saw the Lightning spparenily very low and when, at 2042 hrs no response was

s

Capi Sehaffnor the GO conuoller inidated emerge . rocedures,

s prvpvered ransrkebly inet, wpast from some mizsing fuselage panels and

coinid b atibuted w mpact with the s22. Examibnation roveated o

oy

w2t & low epeed e g railadowm antingde »1 2 minimal vate of descen

rengat gaie. the genr was up, the flaps down and ¢

wed the satace and oome 1 e

L R

- N % od
that ihe aizpealt way other

N S 3lael =
el CREMINEnOn reveans v FRAF At

L wjesnon e tad b it due w a malfunctdon thad fulled 1o opesst

b
v hd

- PSS | 1 % gve
el ouipatly neghizont

;
H

5o, how did this wagis co Lo came 1 Be represenied as a sialger cemspirany of sllence redolent of

UFGs and official cover ups? Without dowbt some slements of the offinisl report cun he ssen in the
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UG

We would ke

i

G

- % Y T S .
2r pubdished materia?

.1 A4
wadk

indls 2gra

graph for permlaston

vod by 2 former
s that the Taceval

3w prevts ned




RESTRICTED
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Kinloss
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Moray IV36 ORA .
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UFOs - LIGHTNING INCIDENT - 8 SEP 70

Reference: L‘eftter from — S Nov 92 (attached).

F

urther to our conversations about the renewed i

fatal accident involving a Lightning from RAF Bi
have today received the attached lette

~ researcher (and probably entire

S0 o
o
[1i]

N [
. Uy
‘ m
‘0
4
(
{
1]

from a
taff of)

Strangs Phenomena Investigations. Enclosed with

letter are 5 articles, dated between 9 and 13 Oct 92, from the .
Evening Telegraph, which is apparently published by Grimsby
and  Scunthorpe Newspapers Ltd, 80 Clen+horpo Road, Grimsby,
DN31 3EH The articles are the work of PAT OTTER.

2 I am reluctant to "add fuel to the fire" over this issue,
ax  the newspaper articles are somewhat sensationalised, and
imply that the MOD has shrouded the whole issue in a securlty
bianzet. Similarly, the articles apparently quote ‘"official
transcripis” of conversation between the nghunlng,piiot and
the radar controller at Staxton Wold.

3. I think that the attached letter perhaps warrants a reply
from you, although it is likely that any line will be
interpretad by the researchers as  further evidence of
"sinister doings'!

4. The newspaper articles are tco "poor to fax; they will
foliow in the 1st class mail.

f
5. Finally, I shall withhoid my reply to Mr until I
from you about this matter. Sorry to pass the buck, but
ocne could be messy if handled incorrectly.




IGATIONS

5th November 1992,

Tele: I

Dea v NN

Please find enclosed “the articles regarding the UFO sighting and
subsequent loss of a XS894 Lightning aircraft (and missing pilot %)

As I said on the phone, this case is currently being researched,
not only in this country, but overseas as well, and I shall keep

you up to date on any important breakthroughs. Please let me know
how you got on with your own enquiries, any help from yourself

would be grestly appreciated,

Yours Sincerel

Founder S,P.I.




AT
RAPH,

“YHE chain of events  yonigHT we start our detailed look at the events
“ Which led to the " Jeading up to the ditchis in the ‘North Sea of
* crash of Li " i
_.gfash of Lightning g ighn ng Foxtrot 94, a single-seat fighter from §
s X5894 from 5 Squadron at Binbrook whose final flight is at the
Squadron at RAF 'Bin- centre of one of the most puzzling aviation storles
- brook and ‘the disappear-  gince the war. Just what was it that its pilot, American
+ ance of its pilot began at  wiliam Schafner, was sent to intercept out over the
~8.17 on' the night of Sep- - -North Sea 22 years ago and why was he eventually
;tember 8, A1970, in an  gordered to ditch- his -aircraft off Flamborough Head
isolated building on_the  rather than return to North Lincolnshire? Now new
Shetland Islands.! . information has been passed to the Evening Tele-
;fs::;a¥°$&‘=:‘l°":fhg§ éhfa?;“m{{ - graph. PAT OTTER reports on a story you may not
was to spot unidentified aircrat.  Delieve ... : i
approaching the North Sea or the . :
sensitive “Iceland gap”, .
" Rememboer, this was 1970 when
the Cold War was at its height
and Russion long-range aircraft
made ‘regular * sorties  into the
North'-Allnnticj and along the.
British coast to'test the reaction
f Nato fighters, - . .
On this particular night, a radar
:;.operator at Saxa Vord picked u
i-the blip of an unidentified aircra
he North Sca halfway
between the Shetlands and Ale-
.:sund, in Norway, .
The contact was'monitored for } HE
scveral minutes ot a stead speed
2 °ﬁ'fagmph& at 37,000&. ol:iir;g XS894 pictured at Bl:b:?ol:'l‘;l'ﬂss;. it \gas the first F6 Lightning
- altitude and on a south-wester! elivered to 5 Squadron,

e heading, Then Saxa Vord :oteg - N
au-; the contact was turning through The contact they had been b( now beginning to cause some ;
« 30 degrees to head duc south, It  tracking at speeds and allitudes  afarm to Nato commanders, they BINBROOK

increased speed to 900m61h {mach _consistent with modern Russian  found they were fust oe impotent . B :
" ol yemens, Wl i G oL |
g Bl ol P SaTRR Saeonareal e tovel Ve e commacl s, S 3 COLTISHALL
oo QAT TROGT RIS, Sl oyl oot e 1, st Missile ‘
TR ST ifion e In b oo B s Syiom . B
and, not far from Dundce. With the contact now gone, the g:‘t!gnl:ndsecond BMEWS " in
;o'!‘herﬁ t;'v?‘ l&d hining 3“”"3‘,’ " f‘igh"’i{' onere ’{ff“{ﬁ"d 1”‘#" The info}ma"iz;n they were col
b rs, which ha I --L0 rendezvous wi ¢ tanker i by -
H g “fight lirlm for 3.,:’.'";"5{,‘ 3’,,°§.‘|,,,.‘f and remained airborne on Com. lecting was relayed to the North
Ty, were scram C an

within  bat Air Patrol. American Air Defence Command el

e 3 e ! . at Cheyenne Mountain and the The radar stations and alrbases Put on alert by the first cncls
, fhinutes were airborne and head. Dufing the next hour the US Detection and Tracking Cen- . - thatnight, :

r checking the position of - scveral times, approaching from  tre at Colorado Springs. *Then, at 21.39, radar controllers front, 200

1 ing out over the North Sea, * mystery contact reappeared v
) miles north.cast of !

- their tanker, a Vietor K1A, the " the north. Each time the Light. . In the meantime, the cat-and- {nckegi up the contact again. This . Aberdeen, As a precaution, two;
wo_fighters were guided north - nings were sent north to inter. mouse game over the North Sca ime its speed was declerating to further Lightnings were ordered: , -
*by Saxa Vord. So far it was o cept, it turned and disappeared between the Lightnings and 1.300mph” — almost the limit of into_the air from Coltishall in
;;foutine scramble for what was _ again. R - Phantoms and the mystcry con-  both the Lightnings and Phan- Norfolk and, with another tanker,* '
then’ assumed to be 'a Russian' =~ By now two F4 Phantoms of  tact was still going on. Then, at  toms — at a holding altitude of to form a CAP 170 miles cast of,| :
,.Bear’ or Badger, the longrange . the US Air Force had been scram- . 2105 after the fighters had made 18,0001 It was on a south-wost. Great Yarmouth. The contact.was | !
‘‘reconnaisance aircraft used fo  bled from the American base at yet another abortive attempt to  erly hcadimi coming from_the somewhere between these two'!
.test the nerves of the Royal Air. Keflavik in Iccland. They. had ot close, the contact vaniched off  Giacts of the Skagerrak, off the lincs of supersonic fighters, !
3 ‘élﬁi)rce. : much more sophisticated” radar . the radar screens. northern tip of Denmarlke. . While all this was going on,
3 Nt - But

(J.t. Pplotters on the Shetland Islands  were able to pick up the mystery  return to Letuchars while the  scrambled from Leuchars, and was in constant contact with
* saw something on their . tact th S, Phantoms were instructed to  were ordered to rendezvous with NORAD at Cheyennc Mountain,
they found impossible to - But when they, too, tried 16 get  carry out a Combat Air Patrol to  a Victor tanker and then maintain heard, ominously, that the Strate-
close enough to identify what was  the vast o Iceland. a_CAP on a 50.mile east-west ic Air Command [1Q at Omaha,
— - cbraska, was ordering its B2
bombers into the air. I;
It was an order which could:,
only have come from the highest "
level, What had started as a .
routine _ sighting_ of what was*
believed to be a Russian aircraf, |
had now reached the White M
House and, K{csumably. Presi.: :
dent Richard Nixon. . .
ORAD was told ‘byi‘.
officials at the Pentagon ;.
that a USAF pilot of }e
great experience was @ -
presently on an exchange visit | .
with the RAF and was stationed |
at Binbrook, the North Lincoin.
shire fighter base a few miles e
from Grimsby. . 't
.. Rapid inquirics were made and_ | .
il was discovered the pilot wason’, ;.
the station and was, by coinci-:
dence, “fight available™, .
At around 21.45 a
made from a very

|
17
H
. it
it was then that the radar . than the British Lightnings and The Lightnings were ordered to Two more Lightnings were RAF staff at Fylingdales, which'!
il
i1

. Copt_ William' .
Schafer “if at all possible” to join i;
:.-the QRA Lightnings looking for: . -
mystery contact. }

loss, which was.
! on a north-south head-
.000!\& 10 miles out from |
Sos” QRA” Lightnings
were being in reserve,
‘decided to «
f r;om the North




APTAIN
% William

‘was  sit-

LTV N

room of 5 Squad-
ron when the call

- ¢ Wycombe.

(! The: room _over- )

i $looked the apron
* where a line of sitver.

finish - Lighlninﬁs
- Y

stood, illuminated
the . high-intensity
sodium lighling, The
crew room ilsclf was
sparsely * furnished,

.with ageing chairs -

which had scen better
days, a bar which dis-
penscd nuthinﬁ
stronger *than blac!

Nescafe /and walls "

adorned -with plaques
and ‘photographs
donated by visiling

'y Schafer

i:ing in’ the ‘crew

came from High -

! Brlan Mann
-1 panicked
RAF and overscas air

force units.

Schafer was still in
his- flying suit, after
returning_ carlier than
evening from "a- train.
ing sortie in one of the

" squadron’s aircraft. He

is' remembered by
those at Binbrook as
small, powerfully-built
man who loved to fly

>

1

INTERCEPTION

i

the single-seat Light-
nings, so different

from the new genera.

Aion- of sophisticated
aireraft then  starting
o come into scrvice in
the USAF,

When the call came,
Schafer was  helped
into the remainder of
his flying . gear by
olher 5 Squadron air-
crew, went out
through. the douor,
turned right and raced
across the apron.

Two Lightnings in
the linc-up were vir.
tually ready for flight.
One, XS8%4, was in
the process of having
its fuel tanks topped
up and was already

<connected to a power

starter.
Schafer climbed the

‘stccp ladder, hauled

himself into the cock-
pit, strapped in and

started the engines. fle |

waved aside the
grounderew, who were
expected to help carry
out the standard pre-
flight checks, ordered
the refuelling to stop
and failed to sign the
regulation form signi-
fying he was happy
with the aircraft. -

It was armed with
two Red Top air-to-air
missiles, one of which
was live and the other
a dummy, and enough
30mm _cannon shells

for a six-second burst.

One of the men on

the ground crew at the -

time was Brian Mann
of Grimsby, who was
driving one of the fucl
bowsers, He remem-
bers XS894 being re.
fuclied at a_rate of 150
gallons a minute when
suddenly the chgines
started. “The windows
on the tanker almost
went in. I panicked,
took the hosecs off and
got out of the way,” he
was to say later. " -
Mr Mann remem-
bLered  Schafer disre-
garding the grounder.

- a shect of

NATO forces were being brought up to
full alert by a mystery object plcked up |- - =
on radar over the North Sea. At first it
appeared to be yet another Russlan
alrcraft out to test the reflexes of
Aliled alr forces. But then the object
began hehaving in. a way which baflled
radar controflers. Nuclear bombers In
the Unlted States were ordered Into
the alr while the Pentagon decided that
its man-on-the-spot, an experlenced
Vietnam veteran then on an exchange
visit with the RAF at Binbrook, should
take a look. PAT OTTER continues the

the Lightning round.
“IHis actions were
unorthodox to say the
least,” he said.

At 22.06 XS894
blasted off from Bin.
brook’s main runway
inte the night sky.

. Those on the ground .

saw it disappear with
a 2 flame from
ils twin tail pipes as

- Schafer used reheat. It

turned over the Wolds
and the last they saw
was its navigation
lights heading out
towards the
Sca. .

Y now’ the
m‘ystcr‘\‘! contact
which had led to

five Lightnings, two
Phantoms, three tank.
ers and a Shackleton
being scrambled over
the North Sca was
being tracked by radar
controllers at Staxion
Wold, which stands on
high ground overlook.
ing Scarborough.

he contact was ly-
ing parallet to the east

* coast 90 miles cast of

marshaller, who was .

the eyes and cars -of”
the pilot on the
ground, as he swung

* Whitby at 530mph at

6,1001t — ap idenl

course for an intercep- .

tion by a Binbrook

N Li‘[};,htning. -
hat follows next is ~
drawn from what we

North -

story of the last fiight of Foxtrot 94.

B

have been told is the
official transeript of

“the conversation

which took place
between Schafer and
the radar station at
Staxton Wold.
Schaler: T have visual
contact, repeat visual
contact, Over.

Staxton: Can . you
identify aircraft type?

Schaler: Negative,
nothing recognisable,

. bluish
Hell, that's

light.
bright ... very bright.

Staxton: Arc your
instruments  function-
ing, M4? Cheek com-
pass. Over.

Schafer: Affirma-
tive, GCL I'm along-
side it now, maybc
600{t off my .., It's o
conical shape. Jeeze,
that's bright, it hurts
my eyes to look at it
for more than a few
seconds,

Staxton: How  close
are you now?

Schafer: About
400ML, he's still in m
three o'clock. Hey wait
..+ there's something
clse. It's like a large
soccer ball ... it's like
it's made of glass, .-

Staxton: Is 1t ‘part of
the object or indepen-
dent? Over.,

Schafer: It ... no

* it's_separate from the

.main body ... the con.

ical shape ... it's at
the back end, the
sharp end of the

. shape. It's like bob.

bing u;
goin

and down and
rom side to side

~ slowly. It may be the

power source. There's

" no sign of ballfstics,

Staxton: 1s there any
sign of occupation?

Over.

Schafer: Negative,
nothing,
Staxton: Can
assess the rate .. 7
Schafer: Contact in

you

" descent  gentle. Am

going with it .., 50

no about 701t ...

levelled out agoin.
Staxton: Is the ball

it's

" object still with it?
Over,

“tive. It's' not actually

magnetic altraction to
the conical pe.”
- There's a haze of light.
Ye'ow [ g
that “haze.:
second, it's turning ;

Schafer: Affirma:

connected . .. mayLe a

NITROGEN dioxide levels are to
Grimsby. Four sites will be surve
10-year national survéy of air levels e
#Grimsby’s Public Health and Licensin,
miltee ‘approved ‘the “reconimendation
Bolton, Dircctar of Envi tal

Nitrogen dioxide, along with carbon dioxide
and carbon monoxide, is one of the main
greenhouse gases. S
The results will offer a judgement on several
government anti-pollution policies. :

These have included the introduction of cata-:
lysts on motor wehicles, and low cinmission
burners on industrial plants which are the main
sources of nitrogen dioxide emissions.

The cost of monitoring will be between £500

a8, -,
Com

Services,

and £600. A simple device to monitor emissions

will be installed at each site. The fube will be
replaced each month and taken for testing. .

"he need for long-term te: ing became apparent
afller a 1991 survey sk d that nitrogen dinxid
concentrations were about 35 per cent greater
than in 1986. - . ’
“The levels are very alarming.” said Mr Bolton.
“The results from Grimsby in 1986 were more
typical of a rural rather than an urban en-
vironment.”

“Any increase since then is undesirable. How.
ever, a national policy is required to solve the
problem,” he added.

New safety rules
lead to cutbacks in
Christmas lighting

NEW safety regulations
are set to make sweep-

ligi'hts this year on
Cleethorpe™ Road,

ing ¢ I_\ anges {0  where they would hang
Grimsby's - traditional  down 100’ low 1o conp
Christmas  lights and ly with the regu-
decorations, " “lations.

The Council's Events
and Allotments Com- One-off
miltee, which runs the.  Pier re Bibby,

town’s Christmas light-
ing, has alrcady been
forced to spend an
extra £2,500 this ycar to -
meet the standards.

Grimsby's Sport's and
Leisure Officer said: “If
we don't pay the onc-

there wouldn't be the

And_they could_be _same amount of light.—

“askéd for the same
amount for the next
two years untit all the
work has! been
completed, |

ing as
years,”
The. council's extra
spending means  that
the Chamber of Trade
Under the new rules  must provide all the
the council needs new funding for the charity
transformers if it is to  Christmas Fair.
put up lights in St
James Square.; -

Victoria Strect will
be decorated as usual,
as the pedestrianisation
scheme was carried out
with the regulations in
mind. -

But there will be no

in previous

heard that the tree pre-
sented to Grimshy l(?v
the people of Trond.
heim will be moved
from St James' Square-
to Riverhead Square
and that there would
be no tree this year on
Hainton Avenue. :

‘Sorry’ driver -
double drink
driving limit . ::

SELF-EMPLOYED Ulceby glazier John
McCann’s crratic driving carly one morning
atlracted the altention of a police patrol, a court
heard.

And when they stopped him outside his South-
ficld Close home McCann (31, was unuble lo
provide a breath sample, said Charles Applchy,
prosccuting.

However a finther sumple taken at Grimsby
Police Station revealed MceCann, at 83 megms of
alcohiol in 100mls of breath, was more than double
the legal Jimit.

He was banned from driving for 18 manths and
ordered to pay a £300 fine as well as £30
prosecution costs. .

In court McCann said he had had a fow drinks
at the home of a friend. :

e said he would now have to employ someone - -
Ao drive for him. ... .. - R RS

1 am very sorry for what has happened,” he
said. “I can’t afford for it loﬁhagpe again.” :

~it’s within~

ANISE o
ncw birdwatching club
hope. young ornith
gists will flog

off amount “this year,

The commitlce also

y lan - i

H
i
$
1




AT
‘minutes past 10 on
.the night of Sep-
ember- 8, 1970 a
-single. Lightnin

jet fighter took off -
: ) ... craft to take off in

Ground crew on' the
flight ‘line were accus-
tomed ' ‘to “Lightnings
:being ‘scrambled in a
hurry:at_any -time of
night or day. Binbrook,
after all, was;a.fron
‘line fighter station an

its aircraft shared QRA "

| — Quick'Reaction Alert
"~ duty with other East
Coast ™ airfields to pro-
.vide cover should an;
‘unidentified ~aircra

appear’, on -.the 'radar, E

precisely mﬂx‘_wwﬁ. oTieER -

A

. He angrily waved
some- - away ground staff s;.mo

0
orm

But there was
thing different about asked him to si
this scramble. . . © . appropriate

For'a- start, it ‘was -

_normal for QRA air- tary aircraft.leave the

ground and ordered the

pairs. Two aircraft were
kept at.'a state ‘of .
instant readiness at all
times ready -for just:
-such--an 'emergency.
-But . on _this - occasion
.only “one aircraft -took:
ff..And it 'wasn't one
the QRA “air
o of the take-off
/ manner of the take-off. - 2%
_The pilot had raced out * With the w».m_.
from. the -5 _.Squadron.;, Was. mw . Muw.
> crew:room, adjacent to . m:..mﬂ jet &y
- the' ‘apron, and had “o.::._ d mmmmu
climbed aboard whilea .-

disengaged.

- nary pilot strapped into
-the cockpit of
2 .interceptor. ‘His was
Captain William

as an exchan,
schafne:

K

tning:iwas in .the

y- time and’ his

-flight chiecks’
m.,.
und ‘crew:" . Mo

y ere made . and, .
s~bemused g

= Farly . the

m
;ditched in-
-Flamborough' ' Head.

;were': $potted -

1 $"Grimsbyatrawler: Ross ,,press- co

c K pelri - ne g

* required before all mili- .
"o
refuelling lines to be-

. And this was no ordi-’

e Mach .

-Schafner of the United =

.States Air Force, who:
as on his second tour™

e pilot .

+.nam. He had been at, } spend
s -Binbrook -for some :-
wife was:

orning .XS894.
od Inihe sea, off 4

Y

by theut.. Normall .
! Ross:s “contacts::at the " v.ber; 1988, Al

£i .Defenice; yqtime the:Eyenin

“Cyreeks.

nmuEP_ mnv.v.numn imm
ever found. . .. . .

“"More than a month |
.- later the -wreckage of.-.

Royal -Navy divers
Despite earlier reports
.the contrary, the :
cockpit was empty and
the canopy closed. Cap-

tain Schalfner had van.
and

mmrmm..noauuns_w.
utterly. :

f,

Later the aircraft was .

tigation Branch arrived
from Farnborough they
were permitted to:

time: examining’: the

what happened . later
disturbed. them.

b4 m.,mnuv

S Y «.

only a very brief. ‘;were unavailable.

““events surrounding th

T
aty
; ) MEREX N

:.-graph carried my own
- he believes

. story of the mys of?
XS894. | . w tery

R ,.mncmonco.:.:wq we

. were contacted by'two-:

“former airmen who had
both been at Binbrook

Air Force at Enosc..ﬁ‘ at the time and added.
ad-

proved also to be de:
ends. Calls
returned.

mystery be recalling
their-own memories of
that night.- Ul
_It was a story which.

were "not
Contacts

At this- stage I en-*

Telegraph readers. But,.
perhaps most . interest-

*'determinied: to. get’ to ¥ cannot’corroborate-all

the” bottom. of the.

‘of - secrecy .over the .......Mmmsnu. once'and for

crash. .of that, Ly

puzzled and intrigued -
thousands of Evening -
‘ ments. he has

‘Now,” >
peeled ‘back:a’l

. more*-of
surrounding.

and "the “disap
of Captain Sh:

- further ' fuel' to ...pru..;.m..nm

.of
Amo ‘believes: happened §

_that night. ‘Some" has }
“come from hisidogged:

‘investigationssi Some’
-from* officiakii'docu«
tained:
st tell

And some,

Staxton «Wold;¥near
- Scarborotigh;-and . the
crew of the mr»&a&g

' which witnessed "the

ok

e

the'information.in his
ort. s ot 85




| WUST ‘as: the
2 ‘e'.]-iféontroller.‘ at
SStaxton'.
:Wold Xlost ‘contact
withig#Captain-
:Schafer) airadar °
- - operator, who had -
been tracking the . .

" Lightning and ‘the 3.

RADAR controllers .
‘| at. Staxton “Wold,

just south of Scar-:
borough, had
gulded the Light.. .:
ning -jet fighter” -
from "Binbrook: to - .
the mystery con..%

tact “which had -~ = -

boen eluding its Nato trackers

for almost four hours. The

W e B v ""Qn
‘elapsed as Schafer wa:
left to circle the Flam-is
-borough rarea~along »
with the Shackleton, f::{
> -In- ‘the: meantime o0
Strike Command HQ af';i
High Wycombe had .
nstructed .-Staxton .
o

. mystery object it
. had intercepted,, .
watched .in _ dis-

pilot, Captain William Schafer, a USAF pilot on an‘exchange B
‘tour with the RAF, reported seeing something not contalned

t . in any of the official aircraft recognition manuals. It was
belief, - . 2nee 7L conlcal In shape and incredibly bright with what Schafer
* The two blips on the ' | described as something like a-“soccer ball” In Its wake,
screen; representing .7 | Then Schafer’s radio went silent. PAT OTTER continues the
the fighter and its, -"| story of the riddle of Foxtrot 94, - R
quarry, slowly merpged "

into ‘one;* decclerated -
rapidly:. from over —_— Do . - d N :
500mph'suntil they A oDl ] t o] o K =
became’’ stationar* i : B S - : i i

6,0001t above the Nort! v ) b
« Sea 140 l'miles out,off Itu::!ye:-d.{v?: 3::%,-,.-.

Alnwick. the aircraft:has sufs
. Wha 'cxncit&y_ _;:r;p- -y *fered radiatidri - c‘on'Jv
) pr%::ﬁé-l eL:fmleccnl‘x':- : tamination ‘although
& Staxton is_open to % When . Kif'ffrﬂiﬁ.?é ;
conjecture. But our », - wis ekamined, at Bin.

Wycombe's:'decision
was a fear that the
¥ 'Lightning had “some: '$
ow become contami

No.\i-ds the Westher beghn to-
~deteriorate:r, gl rpass -
'l‘he@ear:hcog}l(tnued

ares were scen. -
However; the; follow.
Ing day” thd’ Bvening
‘Telegraph* ‘teborte
- *flares shads been ;s seen
-10 miles of(Shore
_ thé & Grimsby -
2, Over. ! - . trawler Ross Kestrel,
tekleton: He's not ** ‘Which
t.!we ‘can’ confirm
that. ¢ miust be in the [ ,0ugh arca]
wz'\stél‘,sbmf\whcn.;. -4 g‘l‘(’,fg‘l‘l“ g og lﬂeven
faxton: Any distress  mor ares
signi drjl‘ér’cs btz - :”:{em de?d{‘ﬂr?,“.’!d
. * e B £

¢V Shackleton: Nega. ., TN
Ioortiv GCl..Going round fe rI-t}g'ru éilso
e again) Over. : o reportedty, that .
de N_xp&t}'isccondsrla er aptain Schafer's < 11
Y e tfew of the Shack. e Was. at. Binbeook | . ;
H3letort Wete back in con™” waiting for news ofher .. 3°
- tact with Staxton Wold. husband. el o
Sh:u:(ls}:«:llor,i:h S!'c'su# ‘b_‘!:!rut the Mirgs "o{' P R
‘GCler There's savDefence were doubtful !
slighgwake where ?fe‘ Whether there would -
was.:Still no sign pl’.lhe.} e any good néirs for
,Pilot: d say again, GCI,
er

ol ;:GCL, S| sinking:
*.* information is that one "% . B . I 4 b 1 4 -+ fast7Butii\ . (thestanoy
fustion was that the Y 7 . Gt egeteon R (ne
- - fwo Lightnings then on ¢ A PP Ul olher than Halt watr | Over)
the Scottidh coast r § SN “’“5. °‘":.d- Chge e g
~should be sent.south - ;. Staxtori} - Foxtiot 94.
" immediately but it was .

: 1 4 o LO0X ( Ca di
rover-ruled’ by« the 3, S - p ‘”d ; e - O

senior fighter control- o1 Sl;eshif'udl-;.
pilot I

ler, who continued to ¢ ng fine. I can bring het
M'.“.,mlnl
P e e, Wi}

Rone to
. to re-establish con- in, Over R
S Sl 1 SR Moty B

Schafer in Foxtrot 94. . y
©- Twoand a -half "*° aircraft? Over.....* -
-+ minutes afer the single *,-* .

"« blip™ton tl:g ll'nua{ v ) L. . L
. N . e e )
i :f;ff&c?:‘ ,em,v: ::;air‘: i of Forth, was ordered- . turn 043 degrees. Over, | Dver: 7

acceleraling rapidly to s south: to hold station ... Schafer: Er .., ali. « tell 'us ‘what happe »Sh T

;. 600mph and climbing - :around -Flamborough —dircctional instraments 1,942 Over. ., e, ,,

Yto 9,000ft, headiny .. Head,, g e out, repeal ws. | Schafer: . 1. don‘t

‘. south back towards . Then, Staxton Wold . Over. . ) know, It came in close

" Staxton..r < . <Tireestablished contact ... Staxton; Roger 94, ...Ishut myeyes.,. :

Shortly afterward with Captain Schafer. exccute right turn, esti- - figure I = mustive b :

. the single blip : mate quarter turn. black%d out for a fe her.” ¥ gdn'l think he '.-3°; .
. 2 70, Over, s s 3 - : t Y. £ i e :
* eparated into o, one Sehaters: Turning - - ‘ilching” proedare af Suye Jlced 8. chdbuer - gol out of the plon."s

.94, Loud ‘and clear. MOW. . v Sta d E . Pl your disc::eﬁon.:Ove;. 151 .nn‘r"A*.w;;],'.f! 5 ‘.}No wreckage
» s Whit” is - your condi. lhf:‘;?".i.hﬁ!’s"ém“f; | At this'* stage the: <, Schafer:. Sescending oiwind'd.on the way from..." ound/... |
g ‘0. YOUr altimeter fune. s Shatkletoh ~arrived eldmvAre »ryourwtendThren weeks later the
A Over. . over ¢ Flamborough " yaifited Tpositive ' you -saw - no
&* ° K Head and began ¢ fa b ld'.-siin.ofkthe_pﬂotl
cling befojrc‘g{ g!M wag - hg’f'h‘eegr';:t"gnks'\’ve
vectored into the area Hed ,h%.'it‘%a'sg

¢ mus

" How the loss was reported in
" the Evening Telegraph and
Sca@orough Evening News.

et —t —

3
7.0V
. Staxton: 94 19 di{ehiey
an you mai
reuit? Over. 7.
»* , Shacklelon?
< - tive GCIL. Ove
Staxton:

» -

Affirmative

[

Crhafls

GCI.

Afﬁrmat;ve

s

ck
. down, G

er, oo ¢ X HRA -splash ¥,
Schafer: Roger, GCI. '+ - an

vt

[o
Staxton: "What's your -"bring me - in,. )
fucl state, 047 Qwver. - . Over. e o
Schafer: About thirty - . Staxton: Fr ... Hold
per cent, GCL i station, 94. Over. - .
Staxton: That *. Several minutes then.
+ TW
8hi
y

/0" minuies 15t , b
ackletont Thie ¢ 6ré” some. . th
s up: e and ° gaid
““Roger,’ * Schafer's b
e !.-_yril;ln‘lhe cockpit..
d mm"""f th
an >0l
Whirlwind from nenrh ‘of, f
Lec ‘nee:_d.mmdam’éﬁﬂ o the war.
cene -and béghti'e? 2T4tE amditifturfied: to .
3 'matic searc] of - Binbrook; Was.no
ptions. Over. (Note: Hitching area; The f:tr&'g&ol;;‘?i‘éplain?
37" SABRE wis the search aircraft er?'* shortly, halef. Juys ty
and rescue beacon éar ¥- joing By.z ife_boat!:g Kpit. i ‘nm
iried v bytd A1F “RAF.2: o \Bfidlington,. @ TOMORROW:
3: afrcrew), ghand Filey | “of secrecy.; 2




THE 'loss of the Binbrook nghtnlng
and_its American pilot had simply
been reported as just arother. air
crash. by newspapers along the
north-east coast. of. England. Repor-

- ~-.regulan
provid

. ters were’ used to handlin
hke thls, which occurred with some

The 'ditching “of - XS894
front-page storles .for the .’
o Grimsby Evening Telegraph and the

storles §’ Scatborough Evenlnﬁ'ﬂew}oﬁ" s§PW
tember 9,1970+But-they-

part of the story. T

cludes "our. Investigation

‘Riddle of Foxtr_o! 94,

he the North Seca. °
}\I(I':sl\";gt:‘e ‘xr:cﬁz:gilf; "fhcorqcc!g? seat also scemed

‘wrong’ and there was a
Llifted from; thé'sea bed nmong the investigators that it was not
. nSOme- five miles off

the onc fitted to the aircraft when XS894
Flamborough Head, it was taken took off from Binbrook on its finai flight.

in'some sccrecy straxght to. RAP “'cy were cven given an assurance b
: Squa
Binbrook.” the OC of § qu1dron that the seat hac

.. Air-crashes |r; the North Scu in lhmc

nys were relatively common and much Interestingly, ‘an Evening Tclcgrabh
f:thel wreckage found *its - way “into ' reader, who was serving at Binbrook at -
rimsby. where often Evcmnﬁ Telegraph  the time, told us in 1988 that he recalled
hotographers were on hand. to record sceing an official report on the-‘crash
the-event. But not with XS894. ' which suggested that the seat was fault;
It was nlso common practice for and this was why Cnp ain S faile

-una‘"ﬂ-

" There ls it one
informahon available, * 4 .- t
On_the night of September 8, 1970, 'a
| efr dnugh(cr -were walking
‘along:t the ‘coastal ‘path:sat?
S Noithimberand v |4
- almaost o] te tle poitt r the Northy *
Sca whc?epgscharcr -made his interception
— when théy saw nd; card so;neﬂung

wrecked aircraft to be taken to the -~ to cject.
MoD’s :Crash* Investigation Branch at  Brian McConncll, a rormcr sergeant at
Farnborough where dctailed “éxamina-  Binbrook, said the cartridge on_the seat
lxons were carried out in‘an‘attempt o had- failed to fire -because sof fault f‘;
d the cause’ of accldcnts. But this installation. However, this is very muc!
dxdn t happen with XS984, at odds with the eye-witness account of
Instead the rcmam of the .gsircraft,  the Shacklcton erew wha saw the canopy
. which was in remarkably good condition, - raised. Itad on attempt been made to
were, taken straight to Binbrook where it * fire it, it would have been blown off. I
was p! laced behind what appears to have  also scems to- confliét with'the account
been B feride orshuucrs in the l'at corncr we; have been given of the order from
;of a hangar. & Staxton Wold to Captain Schafer to ditcl
A’team {rom Fnrnborough nmved one * hig aircraft rather than attempt to return
‘weti winter's - day - at - Binbrook; in the * to Binbrook or land at Leconticld, only
bellc that they were about toistart a’ few minutes’ y:ngim me' from’Flambor-
‘detailed » investigation ‘which,: in "turn, * ough.  And, remember, Schafer has told
would lead to the prepamtxon of a report i his-ground controllers: that XS894
on -the ! incident " to. the. Ministry of: :l.lll smdling fine”’ and he had pleniy of
Defence, the” report bei ng used as the .
basis for an cventual in uity inlo the loss the fow h
of Lightning XSBM.
a rise,”

- They:were aslonlshed fo ﬂnd Phany of . v;f._?a five
the cockpit instruments missing. “These Amcricans. .
included the'E2B com ,: voltmeter, % :
standby:: direction’ mdlcalor. standby
inverter indicator- and the complete aux.’
iliary, warning pancl from the starboard .
slde of the: cockpit below; thie-voltmeter.

s ‘a:scrious bréach’ of regula.
tions and, although. the. investigation -
team:swas>promised  the instruments
ld be relumcd shorﬂy. they never

o -

'»

themsclvcs were constantly super:

covered, their §i
The followmg day they were all
inlo the main office at Farnborough i

.:iog kept. cocking ‘her head to-one’ side_

. for maybe 10 to 15 seconds.

" sky lit up ralhu- like sheet lighting, only
-, it took a

<! firsf
Du rs the im*estiga(ors ! shrill sensation m
ﬁlcy wers: ln for . weh; allowed to examine. the aircraft, - wor?e. You couid ac ually feel your ears

ivxhans. two ot' them'

Tbe lnvesligaton found ‘there ‘was a
revolting fusty smell in the cockpit while
the whole aircraft still had a slimy feel to
it l‘ollowing its monlh-long immcrslon in

lold in no uncertain terms the,

were ot

n a statement to MoD pers

growling. It seemed impossible to:
tell l'mm which direction, thc noisc was’
. coming, it scemed. everywhere. It lasted

“About five minutes later the eastern

T e e Foflomoine thoee wlvareer

h.. Over the following three minutes’ .

n{‘;::s hapgcn many 5mes,libut sthet:

.‘lightning' was only:visible-for a:second -

or two at ¢ lime. Itappe red very si i,_rs-{ A

o.the Northern Li whole speaxds § 2%
St

! the)
t. This was followed by that awTul-’
only this wasy

rhily." mb.d
hce sgnion 10 hegon W]
d scen -nnd:Heard ' Their's:

1oeation it In cxaé tly
oﬂo niles soulh ‘al

thcyconld have been
to discuss any aspect of the.ditchin, ot‘ W“‘d‘"‘ F". ” taral  phy
XS894, cven with their own families, The "0“‘9""3-
reason glven was simple .=~ national (o)

Security.

.
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Telephone (Direct Dialling) 071-21-8 0
“(Switchboard) 071-21-830108
- (Fax) 071-21-8 ...

Your reference

Grassington - Ourreference
Skipton D/Sec(AS)12/3

f; North Yoiks ‘ :;\ | ' Date

5 November 1992

ote to confirm the points I made yesterday
ightning F6 aircraft, on 8 September 1970.

Following a number of approaches from researchers,
this aircraft had crashed during an encounter with
Aircraft Accident Report (AAR) for this particular
classified Restricted, S, an

released. From my reading of this document I can tell you that the Light
vas taking part in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise

shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets.
exercise, the targets involved were Shackleton ai
into the sea while attempting to intercept one of

who had heard Stories that
a UF0, I tracked down the

crash. This document is
as is the case for all AARs, and cannot therefore be

ning

designed to practise the night

For the purpose of the

rcraft. The Lightning crashed
the Shackletons. There is no

encountered, and no reason to
suggest that there ig any sort of UFO incident in any way connected with thig
tragic crash. R

As I mentioned, I am trying to track down furth
accident, in the hope that there will be an )
- Accident Summary (MAAS), that I can release. Given the time that has elapsed

since the accident, there are no guarantees that I will be successful. I will
let you know what, if anything, I track down.

I hope this is helpful, and T vish you luck with your own research




Investigations

GRASSINGTON
- SKIPTON
NORTH YORKSHIRE

Secretariat (Air Staff)2a, ENGLAND
Room 8245,

: TEL./FAX S
Ministry Of Defence, : 0 )
Main Building,
Whithall,
London SW1A 2HB.

50 11- 92. ¢

Dear R

Pleased find enclosed the newspaper articles on the

strange
circumstances surrounding Capt. Schafer and his lightening aircraft,
call sign Foxtrot 94. '

I would be grateful if you could answer the followin
the files in your possession. Obviousl
permitted release instructions, although after 22 years I find it hard -

to imagine what is still secret about the operation. Unless the
aircraft did have an encounter with a UFO.

g questions from
y within the areas of your

1/ Why was an American pilot scrambled to intercept the object, when

English pilots were on duty at scramble readiness ready to fly
identical aircraft from the same base.

L4

the water for such a long
there any fear of contamination from

2/ Why was the lightening aircraft left in
period after crashing. Was
whatever it had encountered.

3/ Why was the pilot ordered to ditch the aircraft when he told the
control that the aircraft was airworthy and had plenty of fuel.

4/ What where the findings of the enquiry -into the
pilot, particularly when the aircraft canopy

the aircraft was recovered and the ejector
position. A oo ‘

‘the missing
was closed when
seat was still in




5/ What were the findings of the en
of the UFO tracked on radar in excess of 20,000 mph.

6/ Where their any electro/magnetic abnormalities
aircraft was examined.

I would be grateful for any answers

you could let me have which would
throw some light on this incident. =

Yours Sincerely.

quiry regarding the amaZihg;S§éed;

found when ﬁhe'




'Making sense of

lights in the sky

UFOS over Humberside are
not just the experience of
fighter pilots - - one
Bridlington mother is still
tying to make sense of what
she saw 20 vears ago.

After reading the Hull Daily
Mail's account of one of the
most puzzling aviation
stories of the century, Mrs
June Cooper recalled what
shesaw in 1970 - and is
seeking others who might
also have seen something,
but who have kept quiet
until now.

In a two-part feature the
Mail looked at events leading
up to the final flight of a
fighter plane before it
ditched in the sea off
Flamborough Head.

Mrs Cooper was in her
Queensgate home one
September afternoon about
20 years ago while her four-
yvear-old son Grahame was
plaving in the garden.

He came rushing in and with

By Hull Daily Mail

NEWS REPORTER

great excitement insisted
that his mum hurry out to
the garden to see the strange
objects in the sky.

Mrs Cooper said: “When [
got outside I could see bright
things in the sky. But it
wasn’t until I got out my
binoculars and had a good
look that they became clear-,
“Through the binoculars 1
could see six saucer-like
objects. They were silver
metallic with centres like the
jet exhaust of a plane. _

I was even more amazed to
see yellow and orange
swirling Aames inside the
centres."”

Just then Mrs Cooper's
telephone rang and she went
indoors to answer it. When
she got back to the garden
the objects had disappeared.
Mrs Cooper said: I told my
husband and family what |

had seen, but none of my
neighbours were home when
it happened and I didn't
mention it to them.

*It is not the sort of thing
that happens in Bridlington.
so I didn’t want anyone to
think I had imagined it.
“But I know what [ saw. and
Grahame still remembers it.

. Feouldn't wait to read the

papers next day and listen to
the news, but there was no
mention of anything out of
the ordinary having -
happened in this area.”

Mrs Cooper's family forgot
the incident until she read
the Mail's story.

She added: “It brought it all
back to me and I could not
help wondering if the
incidents were connected.
“They both happened about
the same time. I would be
interested to know if anyone
else witnessed what | saw
that afternoon.”

o similarly-titled funds to

had remained unclaimed because

‘Cash for community schemes

GUARDIANS of tw

help rural areas are hoping confusion
surrounding them will be dispelled after a
shake-up.

Humberside Community Chest and Hum-
berside Economic Chest were administered by
the Community Council of Humberside and
Humberside County Council respectively.

After a meeting last week, the coun
cil agreed to relinquish control o
ic Chest, in favour of the C
a registered charity
tries to help rur,
Mr Rog
nity Council of Humberside said very
en in the past, the funds in the two chests

e U

not know anything about the

they existed,
“*From now on, t ommunity Council will
administgr funds. Both are aimed at

g community initiatives but the
omic Chest is more from community
enterprise, whereas the Community Chest is
more for social projects.

“From now on, bath will be under one head-
ing and we will sort out from which pot a par-
ticular project may be funded.”

All district councils in Humberside con-
tribute to the Community Chest. Holderness
Borough Council has given £750 for the past
three years.
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At last, the sensational true story behir

TONIGHT we start our two-part
detailed look at the events
leading up to the ditching in
the North Sea of Lightning

o R EM Foxtrot 94, a single-seat fighter
. from 5 Squadron at Binbrook
Mg, | whose final flight is at the .
.| centre of one of the most .
—<— puzzling aviation stories since
PATOTTER the war. Just what was it that

its pilot, American, William
Schafer, was sent to intercept

out OVGI: the North Sea 22 he chain of events which
years ago and why was he e e rrom 5
eventually ordered to ditch his Squadron at RAF Binbrook
- R and the disappearance of
aircraft off Flamborough Head its pilot began at 8.17.pmn on the night of
rather than return to North e . a0, in an isolated building
i ira? Saxa Vord was one of the chain of radar
!_lncolnshlre ? Now new . stations whose task it was to spot
information has come to light. unidentified aircraft approaching the
. . North Sea or the sensitive ‘Iceland gap’.
Pat Otte r, assistant editor of I‘};:member, this;lwa?l 1970dwhen thelCold
" : ar was at its height and Russian long-
the Mail's sister paper, The range aircraft made regular sorties into
Gfimey Evening Telegraph, the North Atlantic and along the British

coast to test the reaction of Nato fighters.
On this particular night, a radar operator
at Saxa Vord picked up the blip of an
unidentified aircraft over the North Sea
halfway between the Shetlands and -
Alesund in Norway: .
The contact was monitored for several
minutes at a steady speed of 630mph, at
37,000ft holding altitude and on a south-
westerly heading. Then Saxa Vord noted
the contact was turning through 30
degrees to head due south. It increased
speed to 900mph (Mach 1.25) and climbed
to 44,000ft.
Following laid-down procedures, radar
controllers at Saxa Vord flashed a
- scramble message to the Quick Reaction
Alert Flight at the nearest Nato airfield,
RAF Leuchars on the east coast of
Scotland not far from Dunde .—'\\'§&

reports.

~  TRUST
- TYREWORLD
~ TO KEEP _
PRICES DOWN

YYYVYVY

~.

There two Lightning interceptorsywhich
had been ready on the ﬂigelt line faY just

Croh s lnrt~ssramar adand ulithin

e e et et — R et

“GREAT VALUE |

113 MPH RATED | gconomY INDIA GOODYEAR

AUl Lhitun o LIe pusilion ul thelr
tanker, a Victor K1A, the two fighters
were guided north by Saxa Vord. So far, it ‘ ’ ‘
was a routine scramble for what was then ;

assumed to be a Russian Bear or Badger,

the long-range reconnaisance aircraft
S SAE%(’)AURL%{S STEEL BY DUNLOP 6T 70/80 used tobtest the nerves of the Royal Air
’ Force. -
135-13 9.90 /15.90!17.90 23.90 But it was then that the radar plotters on

the Shetland Islands saw something on
their screens which they found impossible
to believe. ( _

The contact they had been tracking at
speeds and altitudes consistent with
modert Russian warplanes, turned
through 180 degrees on a due l]orth
heading and within seconds disappeared
off their screens. Later they calculated
that to do this its speed must have been in
the region of 17,400mph. ) )
With the contact now gone, the Lightnings
were vectored south to rendezvous with
the tanker and remained airborne on

15513 |10.50 !17.90| 21.90 | 28.90
165-13 12.90 {18.90) 22.90 30.90
175/70SR-13{12.90 | 23.90| 30.90 | 36.90
185/70SR-13|13.50 | 25.90| 32.90 | 38.90
185/70SR-14|13.90 | 26.90| 34.90 | 40.90

ALL PRICES INCLUDE VAT

Combat Air Patrol. - ﬂ : : f.
| i form a CAP 170 miles east of LI
Lightnings and Phantoms on one hand T e contact was som |
2 YEAR GUARANT S . and the mystory contact Was SULSRAE  between thess two s of supe
METRO 1.0, 1.1 up to 8% -42:90 :gusltgextﬂl;/ecgﬁ)t(;ck:om’ the ?r?aide yef anotﬁer abortive attempt to get figh'ters. ' ' ; CAl
FIESTA 950-1100 up 10 "89 25 90- regppeared several times, close, the contact vanished off the radar ;Vyt;&eggglgsusw v}vl?ghg(xgsg i(;]péons\
excluding front pipe .. £2.9Y approaching from the screens. oS, WO D Chayen:
NOVA 1000, 1200 up to 89 43.90 north. Each time the _ The Lightnings were ordered to return to  contact with N(l)vl ADat C heixrd,
MICRA Rear box/Tail pipe ... 20.90 Lightnings were sent north to intercept, it Leuchars while the ——— 0 a1
6 up to ‘86 \ turned and disappeared again. ) Phantoms were What had started as a Strategic Air Cor
ESCORT Mk 3 1.3, 1. up to 3 e, By now two F4 Phantoms of the US Air instructed to carry out a ‘ e S e st Omaha, N
excluding front pipe . 37.90 7.0V Force had been scrantllble% frot;x t{]e g Comb;f;tl Air Péitl"ol tothe  routine sighting of what ~ F22t omara, ..
AVALIER FWD 1.6 up to ‘87 7 A American base at Keflavik in Icelana. east of Iceland. : a bombers into the -
c excluding front pi':le .43.9 @/ They had much more sophisticated radaf Then, at 21.39, rallar wa.s bel.leved tobe o e i |
- : 2 B ~ than the Br]msh thghtmngi artld were able . hirollers plcgpiq utp the Russian aircraft, had now ooy have com‘;awf]r,
El %5} to pick up the mystery contac contact again. This time hed the White House highest level. Wh :
3 = themselves. its speed was reac sturted as a routi:;
S WZVEAR ||| ity oo decliratneto taoneh " and, presumably,  Hihthgerytat
to identy wha - { . ; i e ¥
LIFETIME GUARANTEE gggiufning to cause somiai a%‘arm to Ngitot thtf Lightmngts au;ldlding President Richard Nixon. aircsshﬁ’ ha;;i oW |
Eg. Fiesta, Escort, Siarra, commanders, they found they were just as  Phantoms - at a ho _ the White House
. tra, Maestro. impotent as the Lightnings. altitude of 18,000ft. It was D EEEEEEEE— presumably; Pres
FROMC:wfalir'%s 90 e 'lI‘Tlg alert had reached such 3 })eve:1 that the (t)\n ?1 isr?éncr:)-l‘z?:tgeggm the direction of the Richard Nixon. o '
" ONLY VAT tact was being monitored by the ea : RAD was told by officials at t
° OoP v %%?lias%ic Missile Early Wamitr)xg S%fstem at SDkarllgn(igrra‘t{k. off the northern tip of ggmtagon it 3 USAF plllot of & %
'ylingdales Moor, near Whitby, 2 o8 ¢ 1 ; xperience was presently on an
{IZE N rvﬂllln ;% s%cond BMEWS in Greenland. Two more Lightnings were flcrflgltglcd 3}5‘5‘&,“11 the RAF and was stati
ZE, The information they were collecting was from Leuchars, and were or }e(le r(l)d then  Binbrook, the North Llnqolnshlr
g'.é aved to the North American Air rendezvous with a Victor tanker a base a few miles from Grimsby.
52 retayed to and at Cheyenne Mountain  maintain a CAP on a 50-inile east-west . iries were made and |
‘E D o action ¢ d yl" king Centre  front, 200 miles north-east of Aberdeen. Rapid inquirie et > and.
4] and the US Detection and lracking , : e discovered the pilot was on the :!
N % HESSLE ROAD, HULL L Color e Wore pr%cautlan.t tv:lo furthfﬁgé%gmls?\%sll and was, by coincidence, ‘flight §\
\\'J i > cat-and: 5 g ed into the air ) ; ) ],
N\% HESSLE ROAD, HULL In thct' hx?e[\?glttlglgctllxé&:l‘teir&(iﬂ%ousc game ;,:flr\?ogttolirand, to the air from Loitlste ‘At around 21.45 a request was
e over the Gt

" Tomorrow: R

evealed - what Capt Schaf...:

~
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a very high level within NORAD, through
Strike Command's UK headguarters at
High Wycombe, for RAF Binbrook to send
Captain William Schafer “if at all
possible” to join the QRA Lightnings
looking for the mystery contact.

By this time four Lightnings, two
Phantoms and three tankers were already
airborne and they were joined by a
Shackleton Mk3 from Kinloss, which was
ordered to patrol on a north-south
heading at 3,000ft, 10 miles out from the
east coast.

Binbrook's QRA Lightnings were being
held in reserve but it was decided to send
out a single aircraft from the North
Lincolnshire airfield — flown by Capt
Schafer. The Americans wanted one of
their own at the sharp end when it came
to cornering the mystery contact.

t precisely six minutes
past 10 on the night of
September 8, 1970, a
single Lightning jet
fighter took off from RAF
Binbrook.
Ground crew on the flight line were
accustomed to Lightnings being
scrambled in a hurry at any time of night
or day. Binbrook, after all. was a front-
line fighter station and its aircraft shared

countered off Flamborough Head

QRA - Quick Reaction Alert - duty with
other East Coast airfields to provide cover
should any unidentified aircraft appear
on the radar screens.
But there was something different about
this scramble. .
For a start, it was normal for QRA aircraft
to take off in pairs. Two aircraft were kept
at a state of instant readiness at all times
ready for just such an emergency. But on
this occasion only one aircraft took off.
And it wasn’t one of the QRA aircraft.
Then there was the manner of the take-off.
The pilot had raced out from the 5
Squadron crew room, adjacent to the
apron, and had climbed aboard whjle a
Lightning was in the process of being
refuelled.
He angrily waved away ground staff who
asked him to sign the appropriate form
required before all military aircraft leave
the ground and ordered the refuelling
lines to be disengaged.
And this was no ordinary pilot strapped
into the cockpit of the Mach 2 interceptor.
This was Captain William Schafer of the
United States Air Force, who was on his
second tour as an exchange pilot with the
RAF. Schafer was a vasily experienced jet
fighter pilot with combat time behind him
in Vietnam. He had been at Binbrook for
some time and his wife was living on the
base with him.
No pre-flight checks were made and, as
bemused ground crew looked on, the
i.ightning taxied out to the end of the _
runway. turned and immediately took off,
using reheat to gain speed and height

N AL Ot - (i in lll.\cl]”)l.‘(lll,‘\i [ERES RN A FY N
is fast becoming one of the great
aviation puzzles of recent times.

Early the following morning XS894
ditched in the sea off Flamborough
Head. The ditching was witnessed by
the crew of a Shackleton reconnaisance
aircraft. Flares were spotted by the
Grimsby trawler Ross Kestrel as
reported in the Hull Daily Mail. But no
trace of Captain Schafer was ever
found. '

More than a month later the wreckage
of the aircraft was found on the sca bed
by Royal Navy divers. Despite carlier
reports to the contrary, the cockpit was
empty and the canapy closed. Captain
Schafer had vanished. Completely and
utterly.

Later the aircraft was recovered and
taken, unusually, to RAF Binbrook.
There it was kept under wraps in the
corner of a hangar.

When a team from the MoD’s Crash
Investigation Branch arrived from
Farnborough they were permitted to
spend only a very brief time examining -
the wreckage of XS894. What they did
discover disturbed them. And what
happened later disturbed them even
more.

first came across the

mysterious story of XS894 six

years ago. An outline of the

story was related to me by

Barry Halpenny, an aviation
enthusiast and author who lived at the
time in Market Rasen, who was
researching for a book on aviation
mysteries at the time.

He suggested I dig out the cuttings on
the crash and look further into it.
There was more to the story of XS894
than met the eye, he told me.

I anticipated difficulties in
investigating a 16-year-old ditching
incident in the North Sea, but not on

the scale I was to encounter over the
next few weeks.

Normally helpful press contacts at the
Ministry of Defence responded initially
by promising to help, but then became
very reticent.

Similar inquiries to the United States
embassy and to the US Air Force at
Alconbury proved also to be dead-ends.

the ditching of Lightning Foxtrot 94 in September, 1970

er’s last flight

Calls were not returned. Contacts were
unavailable.

At this stage | enlisted the aid of Bob
Bryant, then Northcliffe Newspapers’
aviation correspondent and a man with
close links with both the RAF and USAF.
Bob was to spend weeks checking out a
story he found more intriguing by the
hour. He paid numerous visits to the
Ministry of Defence and spent hours on
the telephone to contacts in the United
States. But everywhere he heard the
ominous sound of doors being slammed.
He finally admitted defeat. But Bob was
absolutely certain there was an official
blanket of secrecy over the events
surrounding the crash of that Lightning’s
in the North Sea all those years ago.
Barry Halpenny finally published an
abridged version of the story in a book
which appeared in September, 1988.
Subsequently we were contacted by two
former airmen who had both been at
Binbrook at the time and added further
fuel to the mystery by recalling their own
memories of that night.

t was a story which puzzled and

intrigued readers. But, perhaps

most interestingly of all, it was a

story which grabbed the

attention of a man spending 10
days in a Cleethorpes guest house. )
Sixteen years earlier he had been one of
the crash investigators who went to

e

Binbrook to examine the remains of
XSW894. He was so puzzled by what he
saw and the treatment the investigation
team received that he was determined to
get to the bottom of the mystery once and
for all. .

ow, four years on, he
believes he has peeled
back a little bit more of
the mystery
surrounding XS894 and
the disappearance of Captain Shafner.
I now have a copy of his account of what
he believes happened that night. Some has
come from his dogged investigations.
Some from official documents he has
obtained. And some, most tellingly, from
what he maintains is a transcript of the
final conversations between Captain
Schafer, a radar controller at Staxton
Wold, near Scarborough, and the crew of
the Shackleton which witnessed the
crash. )
This is the story we are going to tell
tomorrow. The information in it is quite
remarkable.

. Our source has to remain anonymous and

we cannot corroborate all the information
in his report. What information we can 1s
certainly in line with the results of my
own inquiries four years ago.

All we ask you to do is to read our
stories carefully - and make up your
own mind.
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SKIPTON
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Money Observer's quarterly survey, as reported in the

October issue of the magazine, once again nominates Skipton

Building Society the all-round “Best Buy" for inlvestors.

It's the second time in just over twelve months that

we've taken the number one slot, a clear demonstration of our
.

long term commitment to 6ffering high rates, across al! our

savings products, to all our investors, large and smatl.

For full details of our outstanding investment accounts

just call into our new branch at 68 Paragon Street, Hull, or, it it's

maore convenient, simply call (0482) 226627, one of our customer

advisors will be delighted to help you.

SKIPTON

BUILDING SOCIETY
NO OTHER MAJOR BUILDING SOCIETY
WORKS HARDER IN YOUR INTEREST.

hd PARAGON STREET.

HULL, HUt 3PW. TELEPHONE (0382) 226527

A MEMBER OF THE BUVLDING SOCIETIES ASSOCIATION
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NATO forces were being brought up to full alert by a
mystery object picked up on radar over the North Sea. At
first it appeared to be yet another Russian aircraft out to test
the reflexes of Allied air forces. But then the object began
behaving in a way which baffled radar controllers. Nuclear
bombers in the United States were ordered into the air while
the Pentagon decided that its man-on-the-spot, an
experienced Vietnam veteran then on an exchange visit with
the RAF at Binbrook, should take a look. Pat Otter
concludes the story of the last flight of Foxtrot 94.

aptain William
Schafer was sitting
in the crew room of
5 Squadron when
. the call came from
High Wycombe. -
The room overlooked the apron
where a line of silver-finish
Lightnings stood, illuminated by
the high-intensity sodium lighting.
The crew room itself was sparsely
furnished, with ageing chairs
which had seen better days, a bar
which dispensed nothing stronger
than black Nescafe, and walls
adorned with plaques and
photographs donated by visiting
RAF and overseas air force units.
Schafer-was still in his flying suit,
after returning earlier that evening
froun a training sortie in one of L
squadron’s aircraft. He is
remembered by those at Binbrook
as a small, powerfully-built man
who loved to fly the single-seat
Lightnings, so different from the
new generation of sophisticated
aircraft then starting to come into
service in the USAF.
When the call came, Schafer was
helped into the remainder of his
flying gear by other 5 Squadron
aircrew, went out through the door,
turned right and raced across the
apron.
Two Lightnings in the line-up were
virtually ready for flight. One,
X8894, was in the process of having
its fuel tanks topped up and was
already connected to a power
starter.
Schafer climbed the steep ladder,
hauled himself into the cockpit, -
strapped in and started the engines.
He waved aside the ground crew,
who were expected to help carry
out the standard pre-flight checks,
ordered the refuelling to stop and
failed to sign the regulation form
signifying he was happy with the
aircraft.
It was armed with two Red Top air-
to-air missiles, one of which was
live and the other a dummy, and
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FLASHBACK to the Hull Daily Mail on
Wednesday, September 9, 1970, and a
report of how hopes were fading of
finding Amercian pilot Capt W Schater
following an intensive search.

enough 30mm cannon shells for a
six-second burst.

One of the men on the ground crew
at the time was Brian Mann of
Grimsby, who was driving one of
the fuel bowsers. He remembers
X85894 being refuelled at a rate of
150 gallons a minute when suddenly
the engines started. *“The windows
on the tanker almost went in. 1
panicked, took the hoses off and got
out of the way,” he was to say later.
Mr Mann remembered Schafer
disregarding the ground marshal,
who was the eyes and ears of the
pilot on the ground; as he swung
the Lightning round. “His actions
were unorthodox to say the least,”
he said.

At 22.06 XS894 blasted off from
Binbrook’s main I3
runway into the
night sky. Those an
the ground saw it

£ | don't feel 100 Lere

It’s like bobbing up and down
and going from side to side
slowly. It may be the power
source. There’s no sign of
ballistics.

Staxton: Is there any sign of
occupation? Quer.

Schafer: Negative, nothing.
Staxton: Can you assess the rate
?

Schafer: Contact in descent

gentle. Am going with it ..... 501t
..... no about 70ft ..... it’s levelled .
out agin.

Staxton: Is the ball object still with
it? Quer.
Schafer: Affirmative. It’s not
actually connected ..... maybe a
magnetic attraction
to the conical shape.
here’s @ haze of
light. Ye'ow ..... i!'s

disappear with a good. | can't within that haze,

: i , it
s owin il pipeags  NINK What Nas — furmimg e saming
Schafer used reheat. h d I straight for me.....
It turned over the appgne b am taking evasive
Wolds and the last feel kinda dizzy acti(;ln..&.l afew.... I
navigation fghs o | 0AN SC€ g tont 45 Come i
heading out towards shooting stars.? 94 Foxtrot 94 are you
the North Sea. ———— | €CC10iN1g? Over. Come

By now the mystery
contact which had led to five
Lightnings, two Phantoms, three
tankers and a Shackleton being
scrambled over the North Sea was
being tracked by radar controllers
at Staxton Wold, which stands on
high ground overlooking
Scarborough.

The contact was flying parallel to
the east coast 90 miles east of
Whitby at 530mph at 6,100ft — an
ideal course for an interception by
a Binbrook Lightning.

What follows next is drawn from
what we have been told is the
official transcript of the
conversation which took place
between Schafer and the radar
station at Staxton Wold.

Schafer: I have visual contact,
repeat visual contact. Over.

Staxton: Can you identify aircraft
type?

Schafer: Negative, nothing
recognisable, no clear outlines.
There is ..... bluish light. Hell,
that’s bright ..... very bright.

Staxton: Are your instruments
Junctioning, 94?7 Check compass.
Over.

* Schafer: Affirmative, GCI. I'm

alongside it now, maybe 600ft
off my ..... It’s a conical shape.
Jeeze, that's bright, it hurts my
eyes to look at it for more than a
Sew seconds.

Staxton: How close are vou now?

Schafer: About 400ft, he’s still in
my three o’clock. Hey wait .....
there's something else. It's like a
large soccer ball ..... it's like t's
made of glass.

Staxton: Is it part of the object or
independent? QOuver.

Schafer: It ..... no, it’s separate
Srom the main body ..... the
conical shape ..... it'’s at the back
end, the sharp end of the shape.

in 94. Quer.
Just as the controller at Staxton
Wold lost contact with Captain
Schafer, a radar operator, who had
been tracking the Lightning and the
mystery object it had intercepted,
watched in disbelief.
The two blips on the screen,
representing the fighter and its
quarry, slowly merged into one,
decelerated rapidly from over
500mph until they became
stationary 6,000ft above the North
Sea 140 miles out off Alnwick.
What exactly happened inside the
ground control centre at Staxton is
open to conjecture. But our
information is that one suggestion
was the two Lightnings then on
Combat Air Patrol off the Scottish
coast should be sent south
immediately but it was overruled
by the senior fighter controller,
who continued to try to re-establish
contact with Captain Schafer in
Foxtrot 94.
Two-and-a-half-minutes after the
single blip on the radar screen
came to a halt it started to move
again, accelerating rapidly to
600mph and climbing to 9,000ft,
heading south back towards
Staxton.
Shortly afterwards, the single blip
separated into two, one
maintaining its southerly heading,
somewhat crratically, at between
600 and 630.mph and descending
slowly, the other turning through
180 degrees to head north-westerly
and vanishing at a speed later
calculated to be around 20,400mph.
While all this was going on, a
Shackleton MR3, which had been
on patrol off the Firth of Forth, was
ordered south to hold station
around Flamborough Head.
Then, Staxton Wold re-established
contact with Captain Schalfer.
Schafer: GCI ..... are you
receiving? Quer.
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Staxton: Affirmative 94. Loud and
clear. What is your condition?
Over.

Schafer: Not too good. I can’t
think what has happened ..... I
feel kinda dizzy ..... I can see
shooting stars.

Staxton: Can you see your
instruments? Ouver.

Schafer: Affirmative, but, er .....
the compass is u/s.....

Staxton: Foxtrot 94, turn 043
degrees. Quer.

Schafer: Er ..... all directional
instruments are out, repeat u/s.
Over.

Staxton: Roger 94, execute right
turn, estimate quarter turn. Quer.

Schafer: Turning now.

Staxton: Come further. 94. That's
good. Is your altimeter
Sfunctioning? Quer.

Schafer: Affirmative, GCI.
Staxton: Descend to 3.50011. Over.
Schafer: Roger, GCI.

Staxton: What's your fuel state, 947
Quer.

Schafer: About thirty per cent,
GCIL

Staxton: That's what we
calculated. Can you tell us what
happened, 947 Quer.

Schafer: I don’t know. It came in
close..... I shut my eyes...... I
Jigure I must’ve blacked out for
a few seconds.

Staxton: OK 94. Standby.

At this stage the Shackleton arrived
over Flamborough Head and began
circling before XS894 was vectored
into the area by the Staxton
controllers.

Schafer: Can you bring me in,
GCI? Over.

Staxton: Er ..... Hold station, 94. .

Over.
Several minutes then elapsed as
Schafer was left to circle the
Flamborough area along with the
Shackleton.
In the meantime. Strike Command
HQ at High Wycombe had
instructed Staxton Wold to request
Schafer ditch his Lightning oft
Flamborough.
Although he had plenty of-fuel to
reach either nearby iLeconfield or
his home base of Binbrook, it
appears-the-réason for High
Wycombe’s decision was a fear that
the Lightning had somehow become
contaminated during its mystery
interception over the North Sea.
It may well be that the fear was that
the aircraft had suffered radiatio
contamination although some .
weeks later, when the wreckage
was examined at Binbrook, there
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we reveal what happened when contact was finally made

very bright

next day but there were no
transmissions from the beacons
carried by the pilot and on board
the aircraft and the official reports
say no distress flares were seen.
However, the following day it was
reported flares had been seen about
10 miles offshore and the Grimsby
trawler Ross Kestrel, which was
passing through the Flamborough
area, had gone to investigate but,
even though more flares were seen,
she found nothing.

It was also reported that Captain
Schafer’s wife was at Binbrook
waiting for news of her husband.
But the Ministry of Defence were
doubtful whether there would be
any good news for her. “I don’t
think he got out of the plane,” a
spokesman told a reporter. “No
wreckage has been found.”

hree weeks later it
was reported that
the fuselage of the
aircraft had been
located on the
seabed and noted that the ejector
seat was still intact “giving rise to
the belief that the body of the pilot
is still in the wreckage.” '
On October 7, it was reported that
divers from HMS Keddleston had
inspected the wreckage and said
Captain Schafer’s body was still in
the cockpit.
When the wreckage of XS894 was
finally lifted from the sea bed some
Lar crashes i ine Nocao vea
those days were
relatively common and
much of the wreckage
found its way into
Grimsby where often
photographers were on
hand to record the
event. But not with
XS894.

AR
& About five
minutes later the
eastern sky lit up
rather like sheet

LOGAL NEWS _ 23,

serving at Binbrook at the time,
told us in 1988 that he recalled
seeing an official report on the
crash which suggested that the seat
was faulty and this was why
Captain Schafer failed to eject.
Brian McConnell, a former sergeant
at Binbrook, said the cartridge on
the seat had failed to fire because of
faulty installation. However, this is
very much at odds with the eye-
witness account of the Shackleton
crew who saw the canopy raised.
Had any attempt been made to fire
it, it would have been blown off. It
also seems to conflict with the
account we have been given of the
order from Staxton Wold to Captain
Schafer to ditch his aircraft rather
than attempt to return to Binbrook
or land at Leconfield, only a few
minutes’ flying time from
Flamborough. And, remember,
Schafer has told his ground
controllers that X5894 was still
handling “fine” and he had plenty
of fuel left. During the few hours
the investigators were allowed to
examine the aircraft, they
themselves were constantly
supervised by five civilians, two of
them Americans.
At the end of the day the
investigation team was told curtly
that as nothing useful had been

- discovered, their job was over.
The following day they were all
called into the main office at
Farnborough and told in no
uncertain terms they were not to
discuss any aspg_ctkof_ the ditching of

o~

mystery of XS89
poes cold. Well,
almost.

There is just one
further item of
information
available. On the
night of September
8, 1970, a couple and

lightning, only it
took about 10
seconds to die

their daughter were
walking their dog
along the coastal

[t was also cor-mon
practice for wrecked
aircraft to be taken to

i no trace of contamination by
thing other than salt water.

1xton: Foxtrot 94. Can you ditch
craft? Over.

hafer: She’s handling fine. I
n bring her in. Over.

1xton: Negative, 94. I repeat, can
u ditch aircraft? Over.

‘hafer: Yeah ..... I guess.
axton: Standby 94. Over. Oscar

tight one.

Over. A
rackleton: 77. 4 )

or. The canopy’s up
wion: 94 is e she's floating

OK ..... can't see
the pilot. We

ching. Can you
lntain wide
‘cuit? Over.

\ackleton: need a chopper
{ermatwe GCL out here, GCl.

No, no sign of

a g the pilot. Where
‘ching procedure at Y :
ur discretion. Quver. th.e hell is he? J
hafer: - o
1scending now, GCIL QOver.

veen six and seven minutes

1 elapsed.

‘ackleton: He’s down, GCIL.

:1l of a splash ..... he’s down in
.e piece though. Over.

axton: Can you see the pilot yet?
Jer.

1xton: Thanks 77.
wndby. 94, execute

Shackleton: Negative. We're
going round again, pulling a

Two minutes later:

Shackleton: The canopy’s up
she’s floating OK ..... can't see
the pilot. We need a chopper out
here, GCIL. No, no sign of the
pilot. Where the hell is he?

Staxton: You sure he's not in the
water, 77?7 Check your

SABRE receptions.
Over. (Note: SABRE
was the search and

rescue beacon carried

by all RAF aircrew).

Shackleton: No
SABRE yet. No
flares, either. Hang
on. We're going
round again.

Another two minutes
clapsed.

Shackleton: GCL.
Over.

Staxton: GCI. Quver.

Shackleton: This is odd, GCI.
She’s sinking fast but ..... the
canopy’s closed up again. Over.
Staxton: Can you confirm pilot
clear of aircraft? Quer.
Shackleton: He’s not in it, we
can confirm that. He must be in
the water somewhere.

ILLUSTRATION: Geoff Wooiston

Staxton: Any distress signals or
flares yet? Over.

Shackleton: Negative, GCI.
Going round again. Over.

Ninety seconds later the crew of the
Shackleton were back in contact.

Shackleton: She’s sunk, GCI.
There’s a slight wake where she
was. Still no sign of the pilot. I
say again, GCI, we need a
chopper here fast. Over.

Staxton: A Whirlwind's on the way
from Leconfield. Are you positive
you saw no sign of the pilot? Over.

Shackleton: Nothing GCI. The
first pass we assumed he was
unstrapping. He must have got
out as we went round for a
second pass..... but why shut the
canopy? Quer.

Staxton: That's what we were
thinking. Maintain patrol 77, he
must be there somewhere. Quer.

Shackleton: Roger, GCI. Over.

Shortly afterwards the search and
rescue Whirlwind from nearby
Leconfield arrived on the scenc and
began a systematic search of the
ditching area. The aircraft were
shortly joined by lifeboats from
Bridlington, Flamborough and
Filey as the weather began to
deteriorate.

The search continued well into the

the MoD’s Crash
Investigation Branch at
Farnborough where
detailed examinations
were carried out in an attempt to
find the cause of accidents. But this
didn't happen with XS984.

[nstead, the remains of the aircraft,
which was in remarkably good
condition, were taken to Binbrook
where it was placed behind shutters
in the far corner of a hangar.

A team from Farnborough arrived
one wet winter’s day at Binbrook in
the belief that they were about to
start a detailed investigation
which, in turn, would lead to the
preparation of a report on the
incident to the Ministry of Defence,
the report being used as the basis
for an eventual inquiry into the loss
of Lightning XS894. But they were
in for a surprise.

They were astonished to find many
of the cockpit instruments missing.
These included the E2B compass,
voltmeter, stand-by direction
indicator, stand-by inverter
indicator and the complete
auxiliary warning panel from the
starboard side of the cockpit.

This was a serious breach of
regulations and, although the
investigation team was promised
the instruments would be returned
shortly, they never were.

The ejector seat also seemed to be
‘wrong’ and therf; was a suspicion
later among the investigators that
it was not the one fitted to the
aircraft when XS894 took off from
Binbrook on its final flight. They
were even given an assurance by
the OC of 5 Squadron that the seat
had not been tampered with. But
some of the investigators were not
convinced. )
Interestingly, the reader, who was

down again.

path at Alnmouth
Bay,
Northumberland -
almost opposite the
point over the North Sea where
Schafer made his interception -
when they saw and heard
something strange.

“We had been walking for maybe 10
minutes when we heard a very
high-pitched humming noise,” they
later said in a statement to MoD
personnel. “It seemed impossible to
tell from which direction the noise
was coming, it seemed everywhere.
It lasted for maybe 10 to 15 seconds.
“About five minutes later the
eastern sky lit up rather like sheet
lightning, only it took about 10
seconds to die down again.

Over the following three minutes
this happened many times, but the
‘lightning” was only visible for a
second or two at a time. It appeared
very similar to the Northern
Lights. The whole spectacle was
completely silent.

“After two or three minutes there
was another flare-up of ‘sheet
lightning’.

This was followed by that awful
shrill sensation, only this time it
was worse. You could actually feel
your ears ringing.”

The family called in at the local
police station to report what they
had seen and heard. Their’s was
one-of many similar reports that
night to both the police and the
RAF at nearby Boulmer.

The time and the location fit in
exactly with events going on 60
miles south at Staxton Wold and
they could have been watching
some kind of natural phenomena.
Or there could be another
explanation. What do you think?
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MINISTRY OF DEFENCE. - - -
Main Building Whitehall London SW1A 2HB
Telephone . (Direct Dialling) 071.21-8.,

(Switchboard) 071-21-8,30-‘!)60

T T (Fax) 5 071-21-8 ¢
Your reference
) o Our reference :
Batley '- _, ' D/Sec(AS)12/3
Vest Yorks " . Date

o~ 2 November 1992

Your letter dated 20 October to RAF Vest Drayton, in which you asked about the
crash of an RAF Lightning on 8 September 1970, has been passed to this office.

I have done some research into the loss of the aircraft, and have discovered
that it was taking part in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise designed to pPractise
the night shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets. For the purpose of
the exercise, the targets involved were Shackleton aircraft. The Lightning
crashed into the sea while attempting to intercept one of the. Shackletons,
There is no indication of any "unidentified‘éircraft" having been encountered,

and no reason to suggest that there is any sort of UFO incident in any way
connected with this tragic crash.

I hope this is helpful, and I wish you luck with your research.




::::”!;rkahire. | NE] “ } ORK
Erglond WD - '

Date: 20.10.92.

Dear Bir,
1 wonder could you help me with some information. I am attempting to research
an incident that tock place on '.Sept.enber 8, 1970.

The incident in question involved an RAF Lightsing jet from RAP Binbrook
 plloted by Captain. Villiam Schafuer. The aircraft, XS864, a Lightnisg FS, was
Foxtrot 94 on the evening in quastion.

Oz the svemizg ia guestion (Gctober 6, 1970) unfortunately the aircraft piloted

by Captain Schafer crashed after being ‘ardered' to intercept am “unidentiffed
aircraft® picked up on radar by Saza Vord amongst others. A number of ather
aircratt were also involved as well as other defence astablishnents.

I would therefore like to Téquest any arit_i alll‘ data that you hava on this
particular incident, ' :

Yours Sincerely,

St he L e




ne (DirectDialling) 071-21-8, . ,
T board) - 071-21- 30‘580

(Fax). . orvete .
Your reference
HBrighouse : . Our reference
West Yorks _ _ : D/Sec(AS)12/3
~ Date

21 October 1992

. R |

Thank you for your letter dated 15 October in which you asked if ve had any
material relating to an alleged UFO incident that occurred during 1970.

Regrettably, if we had received a UFO report, the appropriate file would by now
have been archived, and sent to the Public Record Office, where it would be
covered by the 30 year rule, and not be available for viewing until 30 years
after the last action was taken. Although it does not help-.in this instance,
you will wish to be aware that all UFO reports (even if they were made by
pilots) should be submitted to this office. I have certainly not heard this
story before, and have come across no references to any such incident.

Vhile we do not have a UFO report, I have been able to trace'information
relating to the loss of the Lightning aircraft. The aircraft concerned vas
taking part in a Tactical Evaluation Exercise designed to practise the night
shadowing and shepherding of low speed targets. For the purpose of the
exercise, the targets involved vere Shackleton aircraft. There is no indication

of any UFO sighting having occurred, and no indication of any unusual or high
speed contact.

I hope this is helpful, and I wish you luck with your research.

>Zwr5‘§ﬁu610/




West Yorkshire

15/10/92

Dear WS

Having been directed to you as. one who deals with UFO reports I wonder
if you can help with my enquiry. ‘

My enquiry concerns a UFO sighted and tracked by the RAF during 1970.93
The details are as follows: o

At 20.17 on the night of September 8th 1970 radar operators at Saxa
Vord picked up an unidentifed target travelling south west. Thinking
this was an ordinary intrusion by Russian 'planes they scrambled two
Lightnings from RAF Leuchars. As the 'planes were vectored onto the
target in accelerated to approx 17,400 mph and vanished from the
screen. Hardly the speed of anything flying at the time, I'm sure you
will agree. Two F4 Phantoms were then scrambled from the USAF base at
Keflavik in Iceland. These also failed to locate the target, despite
having radar contact.

Eventually a Lightning was scrambled from RAF Binbrook in Lincolnshire
and vectored onto the target by radar controllers at RAF Staxton Wold.
The Lightning, number XS894, left Binbrook at 22,06 and managed a
visual contact with the object, now off the Yorkshire coast. The
Lightning pilot described the object as a UFO, being too bright to
look at easily and of a conical shape. As he closed. on the object it
turned toward him and all radio contact was lost. The Lightning was
later found on the sea bed of Flamborough Head.

. As the details of time, place etc are so specific perhaps you could
let me know anything else which exists on file about this case., If
perhaps the information would be elsewhere as the UFO sighting was
made by a pilot then perhaps you could forward me the name and address
of the correct person to approach. I look forward to receiving your
reply and hopefully further details about this fascinating, and
obviously well-documented case. ;

Yours /incer
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On several occesions, Aﬂ% 3'aﬁd AHB S 07 10,92

have been very helpfull t¢ me,.You W111 probably reczll from oy file,
that T am a former PR I/0 MoD (RA..)I still fake a profound interest in
the RAF and it's reserves in vhich I served for many years.

R

Currently,l/én seeking information which has confused
me for many yea"q.Now that IT‘a.='1: -Yest political relations have "eaged”
according to general information,perhaps you could g£ive me lots of informgti,
on the Lightning Interceptor Fighter Xo.Xsegs y*hich took off from '
RAT Pinbrook during 19707 It was piloted by en American Czptein oy the
name of Schafiner or Shafner,He wes on exch narge from the USAF
secondm entel would like as much =3 i
to - write a bit about it uowet'me.Actu ally,l vaguely »
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2lso give me a USAF address in that I way obiain another view of it?

T au also seeking information on vAich <A? station trained
e

eir gu aners during the second year of the Xorean War'(Emergency)?ayb i%
wes the one near Blgg (pool -which was zaliso a Driver's SchooliVegtan?
Finally.Could you please tell me which RAP sguacron went to
g g ite home

Korea and Japamj;also what type of Bowmbhers/Tighters it had.Tat was
basze,also the Japanese and Xorcan bases?l =m =lszo leoXing for some sircrew
ato

ames,mainly pilots;gurners and Wireless Opera

Yic last correspond@ed Suring Peh,1390.,Ref: D/AHB(RAF)8/1,
I am now 62 ycars of aze,but I wish I wes young enouga to enlist with AHR
Such Higtory would put me in my natural element.Cne €2Y,1 may want to know
about the early W1 signals system,and the rafio szeis which were used, but
that may come later as "enough is enough" for both of us,] am willing to

pay for the res earch of information,Thank you for your pas¥ help,

urs sincerely,

AHB3, RAF, — | %_( L{D
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$UBG. :REPQ  XS8947
SORTED BY:

ICENTIFICATION
ACCIDENT caTs
o83EPTO TIME: 21424
LIGHTNING Fé

S san

CL: AIRCREW FACTOR

ACC. NQ. 7010088

USN: BINAS\\7O

TAIL NG. : X3y94
BINBROUOK

BAFETY EMERGENCY EQUIP

DATES:: 70
I hits . :
|
N : ’ oy ,. T /m\./v W
SUMMARY
28I2M DV, Ceew Fubalisy, Nurin) axercige. TACEVAL,
During an tnvarcinsion, Law tlywnag,
At nigne. 1708 Gk,
Egection saak, Pyps; datachad, Distractian, Aireraft Flew into ground.

Ejection
abandanment, .

THE SGUADRON COMMANDER CLEARED THE PILOT TQ PARTICIPATE IN THE TACEvAL,
THEREFQRE, M TiE BELLEF THAY HE wauLp NOT BE IMVOLVED IN A SHADOWING OR
SHEPHERDING MISSINNM, UNKNGWM TIY THE STATIOM AND SQUADRON, THE TACEVAL. TEAM
HAD JUST CHANGED THE ZARERCISE SCENARID FROM NORMAL TNYERCEPTIONS TO
INTERCEATICK:, Oof SHADOWIMG QR SHEPHERDING DN S5L0W SPEED 1.0OW FLYING TARGETS.
THE TARGETS NERE SHACKLETOM A\G FLYIMG AT L&G KNOTS, AND AT THE MINIMUM
AUTHDR ISED FELGHMT OF 1300 FEETY AS SPRECIFIED IN GROUP URDERS, THE PILOT TOOK
OFF AND WAS 3TIL: UMAUARS OF THE TYPE CR HEISHT oF HIs TARGET. HE WAS TOLD
TO ACCELERATE TOWARDS THE TARGET WHICH WAS 28 NMS AWAY. AT 20392, THE PILOT
ACKNOWLSRRE S TNSTAUCTIONS, HE waS OIYEN VARIOUS ALTERATIONS O HEADING

UNTIL MHE AMMOLMCED THAT HE WAS IM SOMTACT WITH LIGHTS 3uT wouLn RAVE 70
MANDEUVRE TO S DOwrd, HI3 WICE SnUNDED STRAIMED AS THOUGH HE WAS

AFTECTIED 2Y ‘637, AT 20412 THE ANC WAS SEEN 8Y THE OTHER LIGHTNING PILOT, WHD
HAD WS SROUEN Atiav FROM THE TARGET, TO RE ABOUT 2,000 YARDS ASTERN AND

A0 TGO AGe TTLT AQCUE THE SHACKLETOM, IN A FORT TURN.  THE SHACKLETON CREW
THEM S3AW THE g, APRARENTILY YERY LOW. WHEM AT 20422 TRE LIGHTNING PILOT
FANED TU ACHACULEDNE IMNSTRIUCTIONS, HE INSTITUTED EMERGENCY PROCEDURES,

i~

HOWEYTR, HE 24P TENGED DIFFICULTY IM MAKING CONTACT WITH THE SHACKLETON
BECMNEE MZ 6D MOT HAVE [M“EZIATE ACCESS T 243.0 MHZI. AN IMMEDIATE AIR o
SEARCH aY THE TARGET SHACKLETON, AND SUBSEAQUEMT AIR\SEA SEARCH THE

TH
FOLLOWIn 04y Favizp TO DETECT AMY TRACE OF THE A\C OR PILDT. FROM
CALIULATIING »ROVIDED Ov THE BII AMG EXPERT SOURCES, A SEARCH 8y A RN .
MIMNESWEZ® IS "LacaveED: THE WRECKAGE, NEARLY 2 MONTHS LATER., THE A\C WAS IN A
SOMPLETE 3TATZ €YCERT THAT THE PORT WIMG HAD HRGKEM OFF* 4ND BUCKLED UNDER THE
FUSELAGHE. ArR 3nME o SEILAGE PANELS WEAE MISZIMG. THE COCKPIT CANOPY WAS
ATTACHED UT .I6T LLossy AMND THERE WAS MO SISN GF THE PILOT. EXAMINATION OF
THE WRELAAMT SHOWES THAT T4T WE HMAD STRUCK TRE S&A AT A LOW SPEED, IN A
TALL-DCUM ATTITUUE WETH A HIMIMAL RATE OF DESCEMNT. IT APPEARED 70 RAVE
PLAMED 211 T SURFACE. aMD COME TOSREST CCMPARAT IVELY SLOWLY. BOTH '
TROTT.ZS WEnk (M THE REHEAT GATES. THERE WAS A NOSE-UP TRIM OF & DEG,
NG OHAS WP FLAPG GOWNM AMND AIRBRAKES DyUT, THERE WAS MO SIGN OF FIRE OR
SRPLASICN AND TapERT mK>3«ZDﬂmmZ REYEALED ND INDICATION THAT THE A\G WAS
ATHER THMAM SERYV (CZABLE AT {MBACT, THE SDARD CONCLUDED. THAT A COMBINATION .
IF & DIFFUCLLT Task 1M RUSHED CISCUMSTANCES AND LACK OF TRAINING IN THE LOW
SPEED YISICENT AMD SHEPHEAN IMNG TECHNIGUES, LED 70 A SITUATION WHERE THE
PLLIT FAILID 10 ~aMITOR THE HETSHT OF ML s\C WHILST SLOWING DGWN AND
AR I ITM TARLET, AMD THAT HE HaD [MADVERTENTLY SLown HIS A\C INTD THE
3TN THE AILIT aaD ATTEMPTED TOAELVER THE SITUATIOM gy SELECTIMG REHEAT,
TAKE EFFEDT, HITHY THE A\ ﬂbHFmSHZRuZQQZ ﬂIMtbﬂﬁE.
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| _..._--nghtnlng F6 ‘X88-94.;:'.
- B'Squadron’- - -
8 September 1970 | |




starta& Saxying, howsver his scramble was cancelled and he was ordered back to

!

! 2 ROTAL LIR FOROB. - !
Fot ATRORAFY ACCIDENT RErPoORy | L
Uiamnd | S '
P | Dater 8 September 1970 .
I v Airoraft; Lighining Mc 6 X5 894 i
’ f e Czew: _ : One R i
t ' ,/f‘.. Borties Tactical Evgluation ,ﬁzercise = Night , z i
ot Shadowing end Shepherding of Loy Speed S
S Targets - oy
’ : Casualties: One killed L "" f : .
- Alveraft Demage: Category & ~ T A T t
; | Untts | No 5 Squadron, BAF Binbrook P b
:f t i - i
, :circumstancea e o S '
' : 1. Xo 5 Squadron wag participating in g Strike Command Tactical:. Evalugtion -f
; (Taceval) exercise gt RAF Binbrook, The Pilot of the a.cciden# aircraft was g -
: ; USKF exchange offioer whose experience included two tours of dnty on TSAF FI0p f
'-all weather fighter airoraft, He had accumlated 121 hours on Lgatning =~ |
©y eirovaft, of which 18 were st night, and hag obtained & Green Instwument Bating. | |-
o 12|20 Bed Deen categorised as “Linited combat ready" arter 8 wecks on the Squagron, ;
YT | ls was an wnusnally short period but the category was Justified by his Usys - i
'+ experience a3 squadron pilot and ooy instructor, and by his résilig in siminlator’ !
) tretning and dus1 flylng tactical and weapons cheaks om tha Lighining, The. 1
- linitation on his operational status was due to his need for further training in .
. maximm effective use of the Lightning weapons sygteg and because he had not ‘
' yet met the requirement for full vigident missiong, he hag completed only two of ,
1 the specified three vhases of preparation, In consequence gt hig. stage of X
! training at the time of the accident he would only have been cleé#ed for :
. shadowing and shepherding tasks with the target in fu11 visual contact, The ;
.. | Squadron Commander cleared the pilot o Participate In the Taceval, therefors, :
! . in the belief that he would not be involved in 5 shadowing ox ghepherding £
O mteatan,
’ : 5 . y .
= 2. On the day of the acoident the Pilot was ordered to his airopart at 18342 . :
; hOﬁrs', and, after walting on readiness, wag 8crambled gt 19472 hours, He




{
[ ¢
I
lr

d——

ions the engineer offtoer on dity ordered a fury turmround,
' delayed, and during this delay the pilot was warned that he

2

! the turnround, however,. before it was compleied he ealled for engine starting, .
'failed to slgn the sexvicing certificate and texled out at 20257 hours,  As he

RS ' would Be scrambled as soon as he was ready. He asked the grounderew 4o expedite !

I

;3 Unknow.nv to the s'batién and aqﬁéd.fon, the Taceval team had Just changed the:

;‘5.
:
:
]
:
E
1
b
g
1
g
9
&
f
R
§

' ‘ ghepherding en alow speed‘low-ﬂ.ying- tamgetg. The targe‘ts'weré Sheckleton :
alroraft flying et 160 knots, and ab the mins mm au‘&i;oris.e'ii_.heighjlz of 1500 feet |
; 88 specified in Group Orders. The minimm speed for Lign’cm.ng alverafs for

" vilsident practices is 200 knots, which was not specified ag an order, tut was
referred fto in the Lightning squadron training syllabug, The syllsbus rade no
: refarence to shedowing oxr shepherd;'.ng techniques, - '&adowing and -shepherding are -
, howevex included in the war task of Lightning squadrons and, thus, were :
; theoretically.su'b,jeot to Taceval, - '

ey

.......

;~8%111 wnaware of the type or beight of his target, He wag kanded over to the
| MES @nd vas elven in a short space of time, the QNE, amd height of target (15500 ;
. %), and a chadowing task with target speed of 160 knots. He was tolq to '
| accelerate towards the Yarget which was 28 nme away. At 20392, the rilot
: ecknowledged instruoctions to ascelerate to 0.95M to effect a rapld tzke over
"¢ from gnother Lightning, this in a tone of surprise. He was given various
. alterations to heading until he annownced that he was in contact with lights but
. would have to manceuvre to slow down; his voice soundeg strained as though he was
. affected by 'G', At 20402 the MES brosdeast that the Comtrollep was being

, | changed; at this time the Lightning was turning port at sbout 220 knots. At

Yo _20413 the aireraft was seen by the other Lightning pilot, who bad Just broken .

o Adfficult inte:;cep‘bion, and had monito::ed. the latter stages very closely. fVhen '
'at %?9‘422'the‘ I.i@ztmﬂé- Pilot failed to ackuowledge instmotiona, ‘he instituted

2

.

‘4. The pilot 06k off &% 20302 and was ordered to elimb to FL 100; he wag

i Y .
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H . O : : = : .
. ‘emergency procedures, however, he experienced difficulty in'malking comtect wity -
| ;the Shackleton bécénse he dz.d not haﬁ'e immediate access to 243.0 ﬁhz. “An ,
vt immediate air search by the target Shackleton, ané.‘subsequ&n'b air/sea mearch the
; 1following day, falled to detect eny trace of the alroraft or pilot, ‘

: - Determination of Causes -
i . '5. From caloulations provided by the Board of Inquiry and experh sources; a
3 . 1 gearch by a EN minesweeper "lotated! the wreckege nearly 2 monthg later, The | ,.
'airoraft was in a complete state except that the port wing had broken off and | i
: ;‘buckled under the fuselage, and some fuselaée Panels were missing, The cockpit ’.:"
. canopy was atteched but not closed and 'hhere.was no sign of the pilot. :
.:Ezamina'tion of the wreckage showed that the aircraft ‘had struck the gea at a low .
_sPeed, in o tail-down attitude with & minimal rate of demdudi, Tt appeared to |
;'he,ve Planed on the surface and come to rest oomparativelﬁ' slowly._ .Bo‘th thro"ctles:

‘were in the reheat gates, there was = noge—up trim of 60, undercarriage was up,
‘ flaps down and airbrakes out. There was no sien of fire ox explogion and expert
, examinetion revealed no indication that the aircraft was other than servicesble °

N ot dmpest , ; . . °

.....

.‘by the inderrupter link on the mein gun-sear. The ¢anopy ‘gun sear had been -

: vwithdramn, but the canopy gun cartridge had received only a ligh*f:_ Percuasion
strike and had not fired. The ¢anopy had been released by the normal operating
- lever, the harmess QRB was wndone, the PEC discomected and the PSP le.nya:cd bhad

. been released from the life preserver and was lying tangled in the cockpit.

. 7. The Board concluded that a combination of a difficult tack in rushed

- oiroumstances and lack of training in the low speed visident and shepherding

. . techniques, led to g mituation where the pilot failed to momitor the height of

. 1 [ bls alroraft vhilst slowing down and sequizing his target, and thst he had .

", inadvertently flown his alroraft into the sea. The pilot had attempted to .
'j'é'_.'f::eéover the situation by selecting rehoat, which failed to take effect, with the .
" “alroraft tail sidmming bu the water. He had then iInitisted an ejection which

_ was unguccessful becsuse of the interruption of the sequence by 'She fallure of
- the canopy to jettison. He then mamually abandoned the aircraft bub because he

! haa not been found, he was Presumed to have drowned during & after his egcape. *

3 :

' 6x  The ejection seat lower handle had been rulled to the full extent allowed = .~
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8, The light pemssion strike on 'bhe oanopy gun ca-r'bri&ge chz:red ‘because of ¢ ’
: neg:u.gent servicing, in that the firing unit wag incorrecily seated ‘because of
. damaged 8sorew threads.

! : o
9.4 . The Board mede g mumber of recommendations rela:bing to Inconsistencies ang

, omissions in orders, instructions and the training gyllabus, concerning low speed:

viaidents and the shadowing and .ghepherding techniques. They also made
:r:scomenda.tions congerning 'hhe &ccess of MRSs $o emergency fxeglencies, and for.
remedial action eoncerning Ligrbning canopy e,ject:.on guns.

.“ l
i -'
!
H
1

. -~

_ , : '}
 Bemarks of the Aw 0fficer Commanding.in-Chief R - | ‘*
' 10. The AOC-in-C stated that in .common with 80 many’ a.ccidants, ‘khis acciden‘!: ha.d
: no single root canse, and he egreed with the Board!s conclugions, He gaid that |
' the pllot made an error of judgment in allowing his aizerafh 4o get into g §

 hig error was excuseable.

S11. The AOC-in-C*s comments on the Board?s recomrendations are covered. belowe i

...............

lSubSemlentAction . T o . FEN e e o . ._“_.;3.

~3.2. The Board's recommendation conceming access to the emergency radioc f:r:eque.noy
t by the MBS was not accepted by the A0C-in~G, who mtated that MBSa already have
the facility to select 243.0 Mhz although they do not normally monitor it., He .
' oonsidered that the allocation of a safety frequency for use during al1 Peacetine

N
}

" . exerciges had more merit. ,

: 13+ The hitherto undetected wezlmess in training for the identi.f.‘ioation,

- ghadowing and shepherding of low 'e.ltifude, low speed targets, have been rectified
. a8 follows'

& Mo 11 (Fighter) Group Air Staff Orders now specify & minimum speed for :
visident targets, and minimum target speeds and heights for shadowing and -
‘shepherding operations by day and night, i
by New tactios have been devised and publighed in the Lightning Taoties
- Manugal,
~ © chadowing and shepherding tasks have been inoluded in the Anrmal
| Training Syllabus for Lightning Squadrons. | o

» 80 Sevmpanm atets e mmn ey v e

" poaition from which he was wunsble to Tecover. Because of mitigating circtmstances,,f

i

- ewm e e . .

i :
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: .~ de " Pilots of aiveraft undep GCT control must now read back: eltineter :

§ ’ SR il : - Sl : . N .

: t - settings before descending to low level, . N :

Do €. 4 radio safety frequency ig ellocated for all exerciges, '

¥ . . \

; ; fe  During al1 pertinen'}:’_ éxercises, & target radio f:r:eo;uenoy: Plan will be

b , available g0 that two way commmication between the MRS sng barget alverary i

s oan be establigheq rapidly in any emergency situstion. ' i :

[ - ;e .2

l J Ky fl4. Seriricing p@@cednres for “the ingpeoction, re-amming and servi;ing of canopy . ' :

! H ' ;firing units have.been smended, ; S

P ; ~ = , Lo

! . ~ : ) oo

115 &1L cjection seat firing units of o tpe sinllar o that wiich preventeq |

" ejeation in this accident have been inapec‘l:ge":d for signg o_i‘.':d,ame.gé_.," ' .-

16. The design of the canopy firing wnlt has been examineg, No change will be X

. made, howevex, the Design Authority has been made aware of the failuwe for

- congideration in future designg, , : )

-, 11 The Gfictencics Teveaied by the ehirigs of controller at the MES amd it . |

1 s i i et . ’ o o

-y over-rapid attempt to ‘effect the changeover of the intercepting alrorafty haye '@

7 Been "dvarn fo ‘the attention of the ims. S e i
18, The effect of the false seramble &nd the interTupted ‘EU.'L’nromzd. in Producing i Fie

! e : g

. eonditions of gstress, has been drawn to the attention of g11 11 Group Stations, . '

!
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From: EEEIEGE

Directorate of Air Staff — Freedom of Information 1

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
5 Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB
Telephone (Direct dial) 020 7218 2140
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(Fax)

Your Reference:

Shipston-On-Stour Our Reference:
Warwickshire D/DAS/64/3
Section 40 Date:
20 July 2004

Deor SEEIERED
Thank you for your letter dated 13 June 2004.

You will know from previous correspondence from my colleague ElSSHOEAOMN that there were no
other sightings of an ‘Unidentified Flying Object’ in the Stratford-Upon-Avon area on the 6 April
2004, other than the names you have just sent to us. They did not file a report with the MOD.

We are satisfied that there is no corroborating evidence to suggest that the United Kingdom’s
airspace was breached by any unauthorised aircraft.

As to your question of a helicopter flying around the area marked on the map, I have checked and
there were no helicopters flying over that area at that time and date of the sighting.

I hope this has been of help.

Yours sincerely



The National Archives
Crash Lightning Aircraft
Copy of MoD file on the crash of the Lightning aircraft piloted by Captain William Schaffner in 1970, released following a request from a UFOlogist during 2003.
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MITERNATIONAL
LUFO RESEARCH

PO Box 23
Wheatley ~
OXFORD :
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i The Stratford Standard, Friday April 16, 2004

‘TWO students are trying to
~ find a rational explanation
~ behind an unidentified flying

‘object seen hovermg outside

‘ Stratford o
" The friends - 20-year-old
‘Vlctona Ricketts from Bidford
~and 19-year—old Lucy Holbrooke
“from Broom - were driving back
from the cinema in Solihull just
before midnight last Tuesday
when the strange gomgs -on
began.

Victoria, a student at the
University of Lancashire, said
they noticed a distant pmk light
~in the sky and thought it was a
,‘brlght star or planet.

But a few minutes later as the
pair drove back to Bidford

ion U

~ fronted by a sight they still can

PAGE 13

through Henley and towards

Great Alne, the light that had
seemed to be a distant star wa
suddenly much lower.

The friends decided it Was Just ‘

a plane, with a red light at the
back of it and white lights at the} :
front.
They continued driving home .

through Great Alne but as they
turned a corner approaching the -
village they were suddenly con-

not comprehend or explain.

According to the students, a
binocular-shaped object Wlthf}‘é;
two bright headlights at the
front and a flashing light at the
back was hovering silently at
street lamp height only 200
metres in front of them.

*1 have never been SO pf—n ~
in my entire life - never, ViC
told The Standard.

“I am not one of those pe
who believes in all the alien and |
UFO madness but how can |

something ‘go from being the |
height of a star to the height of a
plane to being just off the |
‘ground SO qulckly‘? It does not
make sense.’ o

The object disappeared as
soon as a car came rushing up
behind the two friends but they
believe somebody else must
have seen it or can offer a ratio- .
nal explanation.

Did you see the UFO or kn |
what it was? If so, write to the
editor at the usual address on’
page -wo. Sy

e
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From:
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3a

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
London WC2N 3BP
Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140
(Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
(Fax)
_ Your Reference:
West Kilbride . : } . Our Reference:
Ayrshire D/DAS/64/3
22 June 2004

Rl Sccion 40

Thank you for your letter dated 7 June 2004.

You seem to believe we are questioning your intelligence on the matter of ‘UFOQ’s, I can assure
you, this is not the case. It is simply that the MOD has no expertise or role in respect of the
possibility of life on other planets. We remain open-minded, but to date we know of no evidence

which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena. I have therefore, nothing further to
add.

Your letter will be placed on our files.

Yours sincerely
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From: EEETNEI

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0207218 2140

(Switchboard) 020 7218
(GTN)

Your Reference

, Our Reference
Brighton D/DAS/64/3

o Date
East Sussex 1 Tune 200 4

* Dear SESIEREER

I am writing in response to your letters dated 7 April, 17 May and 4 June regarding reports of
sightings of ‘unidentified flying objects’. T will address all your comments in this one reply.

First I will clarify the MOD’s position regarding reports of ‘UFQ’ sightings. Most people relate
the term “Unidentified Flying Object’ to extraterrestrial craft. The MOD has no expertise or role
regarding the possibility of life on other planets. We remain open minded but know of no
substantive evidence of the existence of such phenomena or of visits to the UK by extraterrestrial
craft. You say that the MOD “has already found something but it is so astounding that we do not
know how to tell the public”. This is simply not the case.

The integrity of the UK's airspace in peacetime is maintained through continuous

surveillance of the UK Air Policing Area by the Royal Air Force. This is achieved by using a
combination of civil and military radar installations, which provide a continuous real-time
“picture” of the UK airspace. Any threat to the UK Air Policing Area would be handled in the
light of the particular circumstances at the time (it might if deemed appropriate, involve the
scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft). From that perspective, reports provided to us of
‘UFO’ sightings are examined, but consultation with air defence staff and others as necessary is
considered only where there is sufficient evidence to suggest a breach of UK air space. The vast
majority of reports we receive are very sketchy and vague. Only a handful of reports in recent
years have warranted further investigation and none revealed any evidence of a threat.

You mentioned reports from military aircrew and unidentified aircraft tracked on radar. The MOD
very occasionally receives a report from military aircrew of a sighting of something that has not
been immediately identifiable. These are examined by those staff within the MOD with
responsibility for air defence matters. Unidentified aircraft tracks detected on radar should not be
confused with UFOs. The fact that the precise identity of an aircraft cannot be established does
not render it a UFO. There are a number of reasons why some aircraft cannot be positively
identified and, in these instances, assumptions have to be made. In the vast majority of cases,
unidentified aircraft can be assumed to be friendly by virtue of behavioural characteristics. Any
unidentified aircraft acting suspiciously would normally be intercepted.




>
-

In your e-mail of 17 May you asked us to confirm that GCHQ Cheltenham collate and forward to

MOD all reports of ‘unidentified aircraft sightings’. We are not aware that GCHQ have any role
in this area.

Finally, in your e-mail of 4 June you asked if air defence records will be made public under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. When the FOI Act is introduced in J anuary 2005 the public
will gain a statutory right to request information from Government Departments. These requests
will be handled in accordance with the FOI Act and information will be released whenever
possible. Information can be withheld under one of the 23 exemptions in the Act if a harm would
be caused by its release. It is likely that, if requested, information concerning the operations of air
defence aircraft would be withheld as its release could be useful to hostile nations and therefore
damaging to the defence of the UK.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sinicerely,




_‘-Sec:s

From: D UK-SO1 AIROPS 2
Sent: 12 June 2004 03:03
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: UFO enquiry

| believe you are spot on on both accounts.

E

N
o

D UK, SO1 Air Ops 2
MT 466

PSR 40

--—--Original Message-----

From:. . DAS-Sec3

Sent: 10 June 2004 09:01
To: D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2
Subject: UFO enquiry

One of our correspondents has asked the following and | would be grateful for your advice.

1. "In your letter of 19.2.04 there is a mention of 'scrambling or diversion of air defence
aircraft' in relation to potential air threat. 1. assume that these operations would be logged and
recorded in some manner. Is it possible that such records are available to the public under
the FOI Act?" )

2. "Could you confirm that all reports of unidentified aircraft sightings from all sources are
collated and forwarded to the MOD by GCHQ Cheltenham".

With regard to Q1 | thought we could say something along the lines of: "When the FOI Act is
introduced in January 2005 the public will gain a statutory right to request information from
Government Departments. These requests will be handled in accordance with the FOIA and
information will be released whenever possible. Information can be withheld under one of the
23 exemptions in the Act if a harm would be caused by its release. It is likely that, if
requested, information concerning the operations of air defence aircraft would be withheld as
its release could be useful to hostile nations and therefore damaging to the defence of the UK.

As for Q2, | am not sure whether he means UFO reports or reports of unidentified aircraft in
UK airspace. However,as far as | am aware GCHQ do not have a role in collating reports of
either.

| would be grateful for your advice on what we can say in reply to these.

DAS-Sec3

iTe/7 ]




Page 1 of 1

From:  ETTT

Sent: 04 June 2004 11:05

To: T

Subject: Scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft - Records

In your letter of 19-2-04 there is a mention of * scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft’ in
relation to potential air threat. | assume that these operations would be logged and recorded in some

manner. Is it possible that such records are available to the public under the F.O.l. Act?

Thank you

Enggton

east sussex
/|

08/06/2004




** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

OfCs /E-MAIL

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE

To_ DAS/iN) P TORefNo _I8* 12004
CC' | Date l9 MAY 04

The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF)/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
correspondence from a member of the public, which this office has neither retained nor
acknowledged. Please send a reply on behalf of the PM/Minister/Department .

Ministers attac’  reat importance to correspondence being answered promptly, and your
reply should be sent within 15 working days of the above date. If, exceptionally, this
should prove impossible, an interim reply should be sent within the same timescale. You
should be aware that No 10 periodically calls for a sample of letters sent by officials on the
PM's behalf for his perusal.

An 'Open Government Code of Practice on Access to Government Information' came into
force in 1997. All replies to members of the public must be in accordance with the
procedures set out in the Code. In particular, information can only be withheld if it falls
within the scope of a particular exemption. However, some exemptions are subject to a
‘public interest test’, whereby the harm associated with disclosure must be weighed against
the public interest in release. Applicants must be informed of any decision to apply an
exemption and of their right to appeal against this decision by writing to D Info(Exp). A full
explanation is contained in DCI(Gen) 232/01; further information is available from DG Info
on 3! '

It is vital that branches ensure they have simple systems to record and track correspondence
received from members of the public. This information should be regularly monitored and
reviewed against the targets for answering correspondence published in the Spending
Review 2000 Service Delivery Agreement for the Ministry of Defence. In addition, we are
required to keep information on the number of requests for information that specifically
refer to the Code of Practice.

As part of our monitoring procedure, random spot checks on the accuracy of your
branch records on correspondence will be performed throughout the year.

Ministerial Correspondence Unit
Room 222, Old War Office Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2EU

t:Hor¥
f E; CHOLtS: Ministerial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at http://main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/PariBrch/TOGuid htm If you do not
have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY *k

* Delete as appropriate.
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Revised 11% August 2003
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inisters

From: - SRR

Sent: 17 May 2004 17:54
To: public@ministers.mod.uk
Subject: GCHAQ reports

Sir,
Could you confirm that all reports of unidentified aircraft sightings from all sources are collated and
forwarded to the MOD by GCHQ Cheltenham.

Thank you,

Brighton
East Sussex

18/05/2004




Brighton
East

Sussex

04

Sir,

After studying the standard response to UFO queries
which 1is sent out by the MOD, it is apparent that the
Ministry is not being straightforward with the public. A
brief analysis of the wording shows :

1. "The MOD does not have any expertise or role in
respect of UFO / flying saucer matters........ "
As the role of the MOD  includes identification of
intruding aircraft or objects by radar, visual or
aerial interception, this statement 1is misleading, since
the MOD has ample evidence of UFO activity both in the UK and
other countries via shared Intelligence gathering.

2. Moo, the MOD knows of no evidence which

substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena."
It is a recorded fact that many RAF pilots ,

aircrew and groundstaff have reported observations of
anomalous objects, some at «close range, which they could
not identify as known aircraft but which demonstrated
superior controlled flight capabilities. It is also a
fact that some wunidentified aircraft have been tracked
by radar and recordings made of the radar display. As
described above ,the MOD has access to ALL international
evidence.

3. "The MOD examines any “UFO" reports it receives
solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any
evidence that the UK's airspace might have been
compromised by hostile or wunauthorised air activity.
Unless there 1s evidence of a potential threat.......
and to date no ‘UFO ° report has revealed such evidence,
we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of

each sighting reported to us.”
The critical wording here is "evidence of a potential
threat ".

The MOD appears to be doing the right thing in
rejecting reports which have no solid material basis, BUT
have not investigated any of them in depth. Therefore ,
how can it be assumed that ALL reports do not contain
any ‘evidence of a potential threat’.The wording of this part
of the statement is un-intentionally revealing, as "...we do
not attempt to identify the precise nature of each sighting




reported to us",covers ALL the sightings information reaching
the MOD from all sources.

4. "We believe that rational explanations such as
aircraft 1lights or natural phenomena, could be found for
them 1if resources were diverted for this purpose, but it
is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of
aerial identification service. It would be an
inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do
so."

cont.

This paragraph condenses the attitude of the MOD to
the UFO problem. Whilst admitting that there are
sightings, the MOD refutes any suggestion that they
should be taken seriously, claiming that they do not have
sufficient funds to investigate.This attitude of " there is
nothing to find ,so we are not looking™ is putting a brave face
on it,but sconer or later the MOD will be forced tc admit to the
public that they have ALREADY FOUND SOMETHING but it is so
astounding that they don't know how to tell us!

To summarise:
1.The MOD does have expertise in identifying air intrusions.
2.The MOD does have evidence of unidentified flying objects.

3.The MOD covers up evidence by stating "unless there is
evidence of a potential threat we do not attempt to identify".

4.The MOD states that all unidentified flying objects are
aircraft lights or natural phenomena, which are not worth
investigating due to the expenditure involved.

Conclusion:

As the evidence within the public domain has comprehensively
demonstrated, a phenomenon exists, which the MOD and government
are denying. Whether this attitude is based on
misinformation,ignorance or an attempt to protect the public
from social upheaval, in the long term it will fail.Despite the
best efforts of government to delay the release of information,
the truth will out,leaving politicians and civil servants mired
in their own denials.

Hopefully, common sense will guide you.

Yours faithfully,



enail: RS



** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

| “’( 0 /E-MAIL

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE

o PAS Soc TORefNo_STAl 12004
« Date |\ (MAY 04

The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF)/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
correspondence from a member of the public, which this office has neither retained nor
acknowledged. Please send a reply on behalf of the PM/Minister/Department .

Ministers attach great importance to correspondence being answered promptly, and your
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

t:MorM
f: E; CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at http://main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/PariBrch/TOGuid.htm If you do not
have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

* Delete as appropriate.
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From: 5

Sent: 08 May 2004 11:04

To: public@ministers.mod.uk
Subject: MOD standard UFO
Sir,

Please read attached file, | would appreciate your comments.

Thank you,

10/05/2004




.

Brighton
East
Sussex
Sir,

After studying the standard response to UFO queries
which is sent out by the MOD, it is apparent that the
Ministry is not Dbeing straightforward with the public. A
brief analysis of the wording shows

1. "The MOD does not have any expertise or role 1in
respect of UFO / flying saucer matters........
As the vrole of the MOD includes 1identification of
intruding aircraft or objects by radar, visual or aerial
interception, this statement is misleading, since the MOD
has ample evidence of UFO activity both in the UK and other
countries via shared Intelligence gathering.

2. Moo the MOD knows of no evidence which

substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena."
It is a recorded fact that many RAF pilots ,

aircrew and groundstaff have reported observations of
anomalous objects, some at close range, which they could
not identify as known alrcraft but which demonstrated
superior controlled flight capabilities. It 1is also a
fact that some unidentified aircraft have been tracked by
radar and recordings made of the radar display. As
described above ,the MOD has access to ALL internatiocnal
evidence.

3. "The MOD examines any ~UFO" reports it receives
solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any
evidence that the UK's airspace might have been
compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless

there 1is evidence of a potential threat....... and to
date no ‘UFO ° report has revealed such evidence, we do
not attempt to identify the precise nature of each
sighting reported to us."

The critical wording here 1is "evidence of a potential
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
any ~evidence of a potential threat’ .The wording of this part of
the statement is un-intentionally revealing, as "...we do not
attempt to identify the precise nature of each sighting reported



to us",covers ALL the sightings information reaching the MOD from
all sources.

4, "We believe that rational explanations such as
aircraft 1lights or natural phenomena, could be found for
them if resources were diverted for this purpose, but it
is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of
aerial identification service. It would be an inappropriate
use of defence resources 1if we were to do so."

cont.

This paragraph condenses the attitude of the MOD to
the UFO problem. Whilst admitting that there are
sightings, the MOD refutes any suggestion that they should
be taken seriously, claiming that they do not have
sufficient funds to investigate.This attitude of " there is
nothing to find ,so we are not looking” is putting a brave face
on it,but sooner or later the MOD will be forced to admit to the
public that they have ALREADY FOUND SOMETHING but it is so
astounding that they don’t know how to tell us!

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
misinformation, ignorance or an attempt to protect the public from
social upheaval, in the long term it will fail.Despite the best
efforts of government to delay the release of information, the
truth will out, leaving politicians and civil servants mired in
their own denials.

Hopefully, common sense will guide you.

Yours faithfully,




email: TR




From: IR

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP ’

Telephone (Direct dial) 0207218 2140
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(Fax)
(GTN)

Your Reference

I f
Miami 33183 8%&&%2%66

. Da
us.A 08 June 2004

RS ccion 40

Thank you for your recent undated letter addressed to the Secretary of State for Defence, the
Rt Hon Geoff Hoon MP, regarding extraterrestrial craft. Your letter has been passed to this office
as we are the focal point within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) for correspondence of this nature.

First it may be helpful if I explain that the MOD examines any reports of 'unidentified flying
objects' it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some defence
significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom's airspace might
have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless there is evidence of a
potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external source, and to date no 'UFO' report has
revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of each sighting reported
to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be
found for them if resources were diverted for this purpose, but it is not the function of the MOD to
provide this kind of aerial identification service. It would be an inappropriate use of defence
resources if we were to do so.

With regard to the CD you sent with your letter, the MOD does not have any expertise or role in
respect of "UFO/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should add, however, that
to date the MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged
phenomena.

Yours sincerely,




** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE

To_ DAS / iQQ\/f | TORefNo ___ 3¥B & /2004
cc. Dp/\‘ Def fB‘“a‘l :’\t’ '*,Date \é(. s U

W/

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

on RPN

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
f!, CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; ¢: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at http:/main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/PariBrch/TOGuid.htm If you do not

have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

* Delete as appropriate.
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Contact address: ST

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed a CD containing information about an
extraterrestrial craft. I have been aboard such a craft and can verify the propulsion
system as described is the practical alternative for both terrestrial and space travel.

The craft uses two propulsion methods — one is benign and used only to elevate
and steer the vessel to a low altitude where a more volatile antimatter system is
deployed. Both systems are utilized on the exterior of the craft.

If a vacuum is constantly created over one half of its exterior surface, the pressure
of surrounding air on the remaining surface would propel the craft at a high rate.
The antimatter system functions in a similar way, but can be used outside a
planets influence for space is full of transitional energy. The power coefficient in
a matter/antimatter reaction is considerably greater.

Also, because the atmosphere in front of the craft is constantly evaporated there is
no friction or resistance to its movement; it is therefore silent and moving at
optimum efficiency. Its acceleration is therefore limitless.

I have the complete constructional details - there are many “inventions” involved,
some of which can be used for other applications to supply unlimited energy.

I realize some govemmehts are aware of extraterrestrial activity in our skies and
even fire on it occasionally with their laser canons — these countries including
USA and S.Africa, I will not approach.

I need not remind you that this is a tiny planet in a seemingly infinite Universe. It
is imperative that a means is found to augment an escape from its confines
especially in view of recent terrorist events that threaten everyone’s safety and
could lead to a nuclear threat. You owe it to the people of your country to
investigate any and all possibilities. Leave your Earthly prejudice behind and put
any reservations you may have about its construction into writing. Contact me for
the answers.

Sincerely,
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

(Switchboard) 020 7
(GTN)

Your Reference
Qur Reference
. DIDASETS

Burledon ~ ate
Nr Southampton 8 June 2004

' Hamiimii

Dear ST

In my letter of 6 April 2004 , T promised to see what information we hold concerning the alleged
‘UFO’ incident in the vicinity of the home of the Rt Hon Michael Howard QC MP on
8 March 1997. :

I have now had an opportunity to view the relevant files and a copy of the papers found are
attached for your information. Personal data has been removed in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 1998,

I hope this is helpful. @

Yours sincerely,



The National Archives
UFO nr home of Michael Howard
Copy of MoD papers on the UFO incident reported near the Kent home of former Home Secretary Michael Howard in March 1997, sent in response to a request by a UFOlogist in June 2004.


.
at

Folkestone

Kent

25 May 1997

The Honourable Roger Gale MP
House of Commons

London

SW1A 0AA

Dear Sir,

I have been reading extracts from a book on the
subject of UFOs called Open Skies-Closed Minds” by a
Mr Nick Pope. I found the material quite incredible,

especially coming from a civil servant in The Ministry
of Defence..

What I find quite inconceivable is that the government
continue to deny or even acknowledge the existence of
UFOs in spite of all the evidence.

For The Ministry of Defence to claim that incidents
such as that at Rendlesham Forest in 1980 are of no
defence significance is totally outrageous and I fee]
this policy needs to be reversed.

It would not be a good idea for me to approach my own
MP, Michael Howard on this, as I understand he had an
experience of his own (see enclosure). Nevertheless, I
feel that this particular incident is a grave matter
of security.

I hope you will consider raising these issues in
Parliament.

Yours Sincerely
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JUFOMER.

UFO MONITORS EAST KENT
Name: “ y '
Address: “ YAt

Tel: Age/D.0.B: 4?// of 3t ( 2€ Yeu).
Date of observation: '3 / 02 / 9% Time: 02" Q0 Iy
Locality of observation:  ~T>y y wey <o RO iA AAH , WNe7 My

How long was the object visible: N ol

Please describe the weather conditions if possible: ¢ ool .,3 . C: 2\ ;

Position of Sun/Moon in relation to object seen: A/ / A -

Please try and describe the object seen as best as you can: 7T AV uAar / €Eloa7e> |

$£5L A A 2 Plevaxr o~ Uﬂ'{k\
Was the object brighter than the background sky: Ve s .

If so was it brighter than the Sun/Moon/Headlights: l L,'o\\\\ 4%('\)\“ DWMJ j‘kﬁe.{t&\
LS‘%‘C/’?’W\ )U\ U Coce .
Was the object observed through binoculars/telescope: /N I~ -

Try to give an approximation of the objects size: ) i , . 2
’7(“/\«4_)5 (R ('?/‘N‘jtl/\ - L T o~ Q\«J—O LCVVJL ’;\Mt""’_)w

How did you happen to notice the object:  $.o Ele (,u)(,\l,) G w j Coom  f—
e (Y. ~ : R
‘ ( rarytoy of
Where were you and what were you doing at the time: Ov««/«»«x JM 4‘:, Ak ;

1 Please try and estimate the distance of the object: AL IS f - oo ""‘—&—t%

Are there any Airports/Military/Governmental facilitics in the area of your observation:
Have you ever scen anything else which you would describe as unusual: N //“'
(If yes please give details on a separate sheet of paper )
Please draw a rough sketch of the area and of the object observed on the reverse of this form.
Have you reported the incident to anyone else (if so who and when): /7 /4 -

' Please enclose any photographs/video which will be returned if requested. A/ /A -

| Do you object to us using your name with regard to this report: Af o

Thanking you for your co-operation in this matter, and, i
incident,

pate: (203 VF -

agree, we may contact you further regarding this




UFO MONITORS EAST KENT

TATEMENT OF DECLARATION

DECLARE THAT THE DETAILS GIVEN BY MYSELF, ARE TO MY KNOWLEDGE

TRUE AND CORRECT. I ALSO APPROVE/RO-NOF-APPROVE OF MY NAME BEING
1 USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE REPORT GIVEN BY ME.

I ALSO APPROVE/DO-NOF-APPROVE- OF ANY PHOTOGRAPHS/VIDEO FOOTAGE
MADE BY ME, OR OF MYSELF PRODUCED BY UFOMEK DURING INTERVIEWS
BEING USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH MY REPORT IN ANY PUBLICATION,

SIGNED,

SIGNED: .
( UFOMEK INVESTIGAT




« UFOMEK

UFO MONITORS EAST KENT

FOLKESTONE.

BRAMLING, KENT.
CANTERBURY, BURMARSH SIGHTING WITNESS STATEMENT el
KENT.

“It was very early in the morning, I think it was about three o’clock. I was driving
back from dropping some friends off and I was coming down the road and I felt,

I said afterwards to other people since, that I felt really weird. I was really looking
over my shoulder on the way home. I was a bit scared, a weird feeling anyway.

And I saw something in front of me, and thought “Oh my God what the hell is it ? «,
and sort of slowed down because I thought it was coming at me, and it stopped in a
: field in front of me. Probably 3 to 400 yards away, and I slowed down looking at it.
) It was just this huge triangle thing, which was a lot bigger than an aeroplane, but there
is no way that I could have mistaken it for an aeroplane. or anything like that.

It had lights all around the outside, and this disc attached to the back, and a big light
on the front. I pulled up to stop, and as I did it shot off. Literally shot off. 1
thought “Oh God what is this? This is really, really scary.” And it stopped again,
sort of another 500 yards away from me, and it did that four times. It just

shot further and further away, but stopped four times, sort of moved for

about 5-6 seconds, stopped for 2 sec's, then moved again for another 5-6 seconds
and so on. The object was moving Westwards., and all the time it was making

this weird humming sound. There was no other noise, like an aircraft engine.

It was really peculiar, it was, I wouldn’t say shiny, but looked more sort of tin

foily, sort of shimmery. It was shiny in places, and not in others. I just don’t

know what it was, it was so weird. The lights were really bright, a very bright one at
-) the front, and when it shot off, I saw a light in each corner, which were white in

colour. The ones around the outside were a sort of yellow-white, and there

was also a circle of light in the middle, of the same colour as the outside ones.

"When I first saw it, the point was facing me, but when it shot off it sort of ...
I don’t know, it must have swiveld, but I don’t remember it swivelling,
because I could see it side on then, and I could see underneath as it shot off,
and there was this circle of lights.

I probably got a good look at it literally for a matter of seconds, and then

it flicked off, and then stopped for a few seconds, and then it flicked off again

and so on. Iwould say no more than 25 seconds, if that. I saw it for quite a

long time in the distance, because I saw all these lights, and thought they were just
lights. It wasn’t until I got closer that I thought “Bloody hell, what is that?”

So maybe I saw it for a lot longer that I thought.

It wasn’t something like you see on television, like the futuristic planes,




S, o

well you can always tell that they are planes. Where as this was not

like that. I was really frightened by it, and I’m not stupid. I don’t believe
in anything like that (UFO’s). This is not something I've ever seen
before or like something we would have built. It was just too weird, too
odd, and the strange shimmer effect. It looked like an object suspended,
had no wobble or anything like that. And when it moved off it was like

a fluid movement, it was really odd. There was no slowing down or
speeding up during each movement, like when you flip a coin or stone
across the water.

The object was like an equelatteral triangle, about double the size of
an airliner, maybe as big as a football field. It wasn’t very thick, but
seemed thin along the edges, but sort of mounding in the middle. As
I said there was this humming sound, like the sound you hear when
you stand under overhead power cables. When I first heard the noise
I thought it was the car engine playing up, and put my foot on the
accelerator, for a second or two, but the noise was still there, and

it was then that I realised the sound was coming from the object.

When the object finally disappeared, I kept looking around in the sky,
thinking “Oh God where has it gone?” Looking for lights, anything,
even aircraft lights and it was then that I noticed there were no stars visible.

All the time I had the feeling of the hairs standing up on the back of my
neck, and I was convinced I had someone in the car with me. I felt really
scared, as I drove home. Ithink I arrived home about twenty past three,
maybe half-past three, I don’t remember. But I woke everyone up and
told them what I had seen and had a drink to calm me down. I was

WITNESSED BY:

Section 40
WITNESSED BY: Y ...

Section 40

.............................................................

ORIGINAL
— A5 MRS ..
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By Sarah Hall
SHEPWAY has once again become the centre |

of a wave of suspected UFO sightings.

" Three people’ contacted’
the Herald this week after
a strange object was seen
looming in the sky over

the Romney Marsh area in -

the early hours of last
Saturday morning.

wrn
ol
[ ¢

was amazed to see a Iarge::"
‘space-ship”*
" stop in a field directly in.

triangular -

front of her, as she drove
home through Donkey

/Street in New Romney at
- just after 3am on Saturday
Sophie Wadleigh, 25, of £

Shepherds walk, Hythekw Shocked Sophie said:

morning,
Cllt

PRES s )

ES7ovET HERACD
MAarcn, 9493

was 50 peculiar, it all felt
really odd and [ heard this

ﬁeld l saw a large triangu-

lar'shaped flying craft

hovering about 300 metres
off the ground.

“It had a large dome at
one end and a lot of bright
lights around the sides and
% looked quite shiny — 1
really had no idea what it

was and just sat in the car
looking at it. -

“After a few seoondge‘ag‘
. shot off leaving in a flash

of light, travelling about
500m across the field and
stopping again.

“lt did this four times
and then flew into the dis-
tance and | waltched until
it was out of sight. -

“I have talked to friends
since who have said that it
was probably an aeroplane
or an advanced Stealth
bomber — but I have
never seen anylhmg like it
before.”

And it would seem the
strange object was also
spotled by two men as
they returned home from a
night out,

Ji - Lane, 23, and
Christopher Lee, 27, from
Lathe  Farm in New

~Romney were just locking

up when they spolled a
mysterious shape in the
field opposite.

Mr Lane said: “I was
crazy — | was getting a
drink in the kitchen when |

- saw these strange lights in

the sky just over the field

across the road from our-

house.

“I wasn’t sure what they
were as they weren’t mov-
ing so I called Chris and
we both “walched this
weird floating object.

“We could only just
make it out as we were
quite” far away, But“when
we ran outside to get a bet-
ter look it had shot i mlo the
dlstance SEE

leent

finish almost like a dxa-
mond. .
These objecis ‘aregglso
said to be capable of stay-
ing completely. still and
then shooting = off - at
incredible speeds, normal-
ly after a dramatic ﬂash in
the air., ;
Local expert and
UFOMEK assistant co-
ordinator, Chris - Rolfe
from Hill Road,
Folkestone said:" “] am
really not at ail su ns
at the descriptionss
about the flying objects —

7 these flying triangles have

been spotted all over the
country, : «‘:t,e-

Myth s

“The earliest record we
have of such a sighting
was in 1973, when a group
of boys at the Duke of
York’s school in:Dover
spotied the triangular
shaped UFQ. e

“We don’t know what
lhey are but the humming
noise rules out the Stealth
bomber myth as they
make no noise at all."*

“The really’ peculiar
thing about this sighting is
that we thought something
might happen' as: much of
Folkestone experienced a.
power cut last week -~ an-
occurange. which. .often
happens before . or.
sighting,” b S

Mr: Rolfe also beheves
the  military know “ all
about the mysterio, 15
‘spoted in the sky, ™~

He claims that after sev-;
eral UFO sightings. RAF

" and- NATO aircraft have-‘

Mr Lee added “If it was
an aeroplane of some sort
you would have. expected :
there to have been loads. of
noise but this was silent.”

“Also it was'a lot longer
than a plane and moved
incredibly- quickly — |
have no idea what it was

“and’ we were both left
speechless.”
<. Both' descriptions of the .

UFO fit those researched -

by: the Shepway based -

UFOMEK’'  monitoring
group — who have collat-
ed files on ‘reported UFO
s:ghtmgs in the area. -

* According to. UFOMEKA
strange objects seen in the -

sky are" usually’descrﬂ)ed‘
by ‘spotters’ as triangular
disc-like objects with a

been seen patrollmg
" area,

“He smd “We belleve lhe %
, military- knowa lot more:
“thanthey are- letting on?
about these sightings.
~ “For example:a couple
who ‘reported “a “UFO.in .
Thanet also ‘told “of mili
tary activity in Minnis Bay*
and numerous other peo-}
ple have scen RAF planes5
palrollmg sighting quls ]

~“We " don’t” know:’ hax,
these” objects are* a hlS‘
moment in time and upfor=!
tunately 'can’ only® ‘record,,
. them” as” Umdenufiablei

Flymg Objects

*Anyone: 1oz
report a"UFO ‘cagcontact”
Chris Rolfe a@ OMEK
on (01303) 254774,
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Spaceships, aliens
_and the Home Sec

'SspoﬂedoverShepw:ymldhwheu
looking for Home Secretary, Michael Howard,

experts have warned.

Following reports of
mystery aircraft sightings
in New Romney and
Burmarsh in last week’s
Herald, Chris Rolfe, co-
ordinator of UFOMEK,
has highlighted the close-
ness of the sightings to the
Shepway MP's home near
the old Lympne Castic

.

And he fears that the
position of the sightings is
more than just céinci-
dence, -

Mt Rolfe cautioned: “It
would seem the UFO was
totally disinterested in
Sophic, the girl who
reponied it and watched it
for quite a long time.

.-

By Sarah Hall

“This certainly makes it
seem like it had a
and has left me wonderning
if it’s purpose had some-.
thing to do with Mr
Howard.”

However Mr Rolfe was
amazed to lcarn that Mr
Howard’s party agemt
knew all about the UFD.

He said: “1 phoned Mt
Howard's party agem in
Folkestone and asked
whether Msr Howard had
seen anything strange |
was immediately asked if |
meant the UFO.

“The story

in last

week's Hmld only said
Donkey Street as the sight
of the spotting.

“Donkey Street is a
very long road and the
repors did not state which
end the UFO was seenat -
20 it scems very odd that
thase close to Mr Howard
already knew that it was
near his house.”

And now Mr Roife and
UFOMEK would like to
see  somc queﬂiom
answered..

“1 would like to k-mv
whether anyone spoited
any stmange men poking
sbout arcund the arca
afterwards or whether Mr
Howard's security system
was activated in any way.

“The whole story is cre-
ating a lot of interest all
over England and when

1

yon think of the implica-
tions it is quilc casy tao see

“I would love to know
what the Government
think of a strange aircraft
being spotted near to the
home of one of its senior
cabinet ministers.”

Sophie Wadleigh, of
Shepherds Walk, Hythe,
who saw the large
in the sky while driving
home in the early hours of
Saturday, March 8 said:
“The UfO 1 saw was a
large triangular shaped
craft with bright lights
running all round it's edge
- it was gbove the field
which lays directly oppo-
site the turmn off to Donkey
Street in Burmarsh,

“When you have seen
something like that you
have to ask yourself why
was it there - and maybe
i the Home secreiary was
| the reason”

. When the Herald con-

tacted Mr Howard’s office
{ he was unavailable for
| comment.
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Extract from The Folkestone Herald; 20.3.97
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COMCLUSTONS

Whil=t we do not pretend Lo koow what it
aobhzerved. we think we cap make zome suss
what it wasn® t.

AIRCEAFT: - Mo mormal airoraft looks lika thiz obldsct. ap

ean Farforms the waw thal this ocbserwed cobdect did,
HELICOFTER: -~ & helicorter can bowver. botasoer  Lhe & Zire

of the obeeroed obdect rules this out. and the noise From

2l

heldcorter would have been borrendous siven the heishbt of

CihEeroed abdect,

AT

ions that the
ealth bomber, Firstle. there are
ondy 15 of bhese aircraft in the USEF inventore and thew
b anle b
i 3

STEALTH TECHHOLOSY: - There have bespn sgsa
+

cbhdect obsereed wss 13 S

cory B Fulles orerations]l s=atus in PAFrril of

socarding Lo aur =ouross,

cost of the B-2 5 aid ta
a wcapld the USHF
rigk flwins the aircraft owver Furorean Countries?

tealth boamber o
bz mprproocima bel 22 wmillion Fraer asircrafil

Far as we kpow the B-2 bhas onle asrreared twice in Egrope.
timaz durins Interraticonsl Alrshoy at Faris.
and aszin at the 1996 Farnboroush Airshoo.

France in

Tl Eie bowaber cannot hovsers and makes s tremendous amount of

nodses and bhe share of the adroraft in no was resembles a

Lrianasle. The obdect chzerved had marne liahts o its bhase.

which iz somaethins that the Stesltith bomber does not hove,
TP the B-2 had the amount of lightz that this oblect had. it
wauld pot be Steslth,

~ted that the cfviect observed

BEot LOodH:s~ It has t
weration of balloon. Thiz could be s
1 i :
b

I
haove bheen @ rew S
roasElbilitys buat oz

@ of the obdect which the wmain

f a field: or twuo

(]
hiz out as = Fossil
=Elapaticon. until such ftime as bard ‘evidence becomes muesil-
1

albd

Fazsensaer slanes end Lo end. rules ibkxle

i

it

HALLUCIHATION: -~ It is felt that this could not be =
possible sxrlanation for the sisahtins. as we feael it
Lo be dmrozsible for Five different wilneszses at th

different locations (Donkew St. Burparsh-bower Wall FBd.
Burmarsh-fAldersate Lane Lemened. Lo exes i )
hallocinatian, "HIEE ivmForra tidn ha
other witnesses saw the same or
at Ludd. and Aldinaton.

s

TEMFERATURE  THUERS TN
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Flu.l“m.*luh
Hr:ll.-l-:: f-*l an this
V“lvlblﬁ.,
Mlnﬁix and Come donan’ and Fla
boa 1o e think it i=s = 1
Lhe answert @And the Flanet "Usnus was hidden
2lare to bhe visible. and will not be Fullw u151hle‘again
g Tunafjula L1EEVI. There ware no reroris of ang briaht
matacrs beins sean.

ﬂ ﬁ‘

The main witness has been Fully co-oraerative throuahout the
@ntire ircestiaation. with both curselues and other FEFSONs.
e have offered her the orFartunitye Lo withdrae her sta te-
ment an moare than one oo caElan. and she has declined to do
F2o. o Btating that she is only rerortinzs what she saws and
belisves to be the truth: on what she has seon.

awé nlvn

ur other witnesses in Lthe immedi-—
debE ]l Wl e b bhe same o
of Ladd ‘Mhluh is Foos mdne @mnd
milas So the Burmarsh aread. at about
SEZEEE howrss and 3t Lhe willase of Aldinston Cwhich is
4 miles Horth West of Lhe Burmsrsh aresd. st sbouot
ooy, Takinsg intc considerstion that the obdect sween
2t Ladd and Aldinaton. is the same one observed in the
Burmarsh-Lamene ares Jthe lacation of Michael Howards g -
dernce j —oneeand 3 half miles Horth West of location
the main witnes ishtinsd. we belisve that the seausnce
resdardins the obdects track dmovements)d could be
B oll&wgzw

liJ-:ir Hi« h:-'!..h

e b

Ioi— Ladd: atl arFrroe BRISECRZISS hrs,

23t In Field crrosite Grest Lath Farms Donkeds Stre
Burmarsh., @&t 832:08 hrs ba My Ji Lane. and Chris Lee
AFFros 18 miles from Lwedd.

S3i-In Field ceposite with Donkes Street: and Lower Wall
Foad. Burmarsh., &1 630003105 hrs apreross ke Sseab Hall.
REEFoE 1 mile From Grest Lath Farm.

428~ Bhowe residence of the then Home Secretses Michasl

in Aldersate Lane. Luamenes, At o=ome time betuesan
s b beo Firamen?

Voand half mil Froam |
Hldinston. a3t aprop @5
Foand bhald milez from

ta

i

!Ti

]

Wall FEdoDonples St
bz,

i

Ve .

With resard to the sishtins’ s a3t Lwdd: and Aldinston. we
are awaitips full rerorts on these from an inderendent
B e, '




, ern the obd
residence have not been easy to Lra :
iz truth to the repcrts then the ftws s
Howards® residence in an ‘
mfficial capacite. zaz 1t i aboul =uarter a mile from the -
wain romd S5 e that runs throush the willaze of Luymene,
WMo omnre MHowards" residence from the B2BSV. as the
wooed - CHILL Hurstopldersatelds bloco .

two Fireman who are rumoured Lo have

Pt

b wiews which we  fesl
vules aut the ides that the twoe firemen were of f dute and
drivins alons the main road. Theraefore we bheliswe that
thew must have =ither besn areroschins Mr. Howards® reside—
moes o bad osreived wben Lhew sz the abdsct. ntil the ftwuo
Firemsn come Forward we cannot know bhe Full faols.

Al efforts to track them Jdown have besn s=o far met with
Failure.

e pow come to the obdect  beins sishised cowver the residence
of . Michasl Howard CJthe then Home Secretzrs of Lthe British
Gowernmentd.  Taking into acoount the abowve resavdine the

by Firemen who bad reported that thew had sesn the obldect
ahove Mr, Howards® reszidencs. Lo o3 freslance rerorier. it
could be that the Securitd raersonnel sssianed Lo the said
rezidencs saw the obdect coming towsrds them from the Donbes
Street-Lower Wall Rosd JBurmarshd: ares Lo the SouthoSoutb-
Eazt, arnd thinkina that it was an aivoratfl of
ticrs o indesd 3 helicorter hit the panic but

could explain whe the two firemen were there.

B

Indead it would be interesiing Lo koow 1iF Mr. Howards was in
residaence at the time of the incident? Slso it would be
vere interestins Lo kpow what the securite prersonnsl made of
bhe obdect when thew realised thalt it could in no was be a5n
sircraft o helicopter. none of which they were familizr
with? It mees
in

Ffact thee would rrobablse haos arrived at the
zaid residence in answer Lo the securitw alert. ,
But who elsze would have arviwved on the scene? Indesd once
it was reslised that thes were not dealins with 52 normsl
endere daw odod whoo would thews have contacted?  Would the
contaoted? It iz qbuiuug that a full
rerart would haoe bheen submitited Lo rerscons al a hisher

£ lomical to aszume that the local rolilce were
contacted.

Pl CaDve himooss

levaels bult bow bBiab?® The then Frime Mindster John Mador?




=L Lhe securite i

e i bhi=s incident,
e QF Deferncs. the Fowsl @Gir Foroes

Pd A il
BEritizh Gowerrments have allwanz stated that URO
roet m defence izsae Chhe term m
miand Tl :

Frasuentlaey used i=1
1l of
Wil ok
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Pt o e P and  we Ly
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zer ol te P bde o

abvla. Fluins

wibym b
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se i oy Cabo et PMind
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¥ | Wy 1997 30 gy g,
'E Roger Gale, M.P. -

House of Commons
London, SW1A 0AA

29.5.97 01227 722366 (Private Office - a.m. only)
T 01227 720593 (FAX - 24hr)
0171219 3000 (House of Commons)
0171 219 4343 (Members' messages)

Folkestone
kent

Dear UGS

Thank you for your letter of 25th May which has been received in our office
during Mr Gale's absence.

There is a very strict Parliamentary convention and Members of Parliament
do not deal with each other's constituents' enquiries and we would normally
send your correspondence on to Michael Howard for attention. However, as
you do not seem to want to contact Mr Howard we are returning this to you.

With my best wishes
Yours sinceyel

Parlidmeptary Office Secretary
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3 Full public erngwibae inte 1 ez
recent UFO dncident of

that cocurred sti-nesr the
Michael Howard,

idence of the former Home

IoHoward i ma PP, 1 tried o brdin® ous the issue with R
P S th waE unmble to fels
- } : ) s

enclozure .
: wernld mlse like to SE T EEE iyl
at the was thisz incident hasz ha&n 1qnur~d

I s turhed

Pramartmeant o

sE T el o

g e Lo

doa full rerort and 3 comeleted Faetition which
demonstrate that there iz seome Fublic cancarn relatins to thi=

I owould be @srgte

3 Ful to wous 1F 9ou wogld rais BE oA Fape
Limantars Question. somethina ba the effects—

iaht Hon. Member for Fokestone =nd Hathe i
sidaence during the @arle hours of &th PMarahs
the nature of the securita incident at hisz Shes
’ﬂmnue durlnq the early hours of 8th March. 199

B o=tatemant,

SR oA AP he will

i

citld mlso like to podint outs that man Qtf“‘ﬁ includins mwrﬁlf oo
feel that there iz a verw sSericus matter of Security ipwolvins this
Farticular incident. It i= also felt that it iS Aul te inoconceiuws t}
that ithe Gowermment cantinue Lo denw OF Eeen acknowladas Lhe
of UFDs: in srite of all the evidence. #uch as CIA-MHSH-FRI records
whion hawve bheen relensed coar the HearE in the United states. and of
wrEe the MOD records now zusilsble for insFpection at the FPoublic
oordE T e, If the Gouvaernment continue te maintain that thers no
sFEricus Frofdems concernine WWOs. Lhen whe the records.
mantal recordsT
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Wours S




COUNTY CON STABULARY

Chief Inspector i Operatlons Centll;f;:’c(:lglea:-leon Road, Maidstone, Kent ME15 932;0\_0 'S ,\)
— ' I; 33 ??ﬂ‘:
SEC (AS) 2 o
Room 8245 S
MOD Main Building .
Whitehall
London

SW1A 2HB

10 June 1997

Dear NN

I have forwarded the enclosed correspondence to you in case it is of use to your
department.

I 'was contacted in March to verify whether or not we had the incident reported to Kent

Police Operations Centre and we did not. {Jjjiif#has now send me the full account
which is of no significance to my organisation. [ am therefore forwarding it to you.

Yours sincerely

Chief Inspector (NP

Operations Centre
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UFO MONITORS EAST KENT
FIELD INVESTIGATION REPORT FORM

Date Of Sighting: cs™ Mt 199 F Time Of SIGHTING: 0305 Hoorg

Location Of Sighting: TSUNCTIOT enm DoveY  STrasT L 4
RURAMARAH, 1<

National Map Grid Reference Of Observer: 4220 S / oi° o

&,
National Map Grid Reference Of Object If Known: A W S/ A ool

General Description Of Local Terrain Where Object Was Seen: Fra7 s /741

CROVF (irents QITRUK7 e/, AL T e ACRTH, AVD ST e oF o,
) (&
Cormaw)’ A 73 7is  (ptr e s T
A Seat g, e TS T EpRD | g vy e (e YA MGTERY
CANAL Runnind§ 7o e Apiac oF T FIELDS UFRS wUs Seens ., v’
WITRA 7D e A iy i -
FTe PA _fu/:/o/r(‘/u 1\11 «:L;ﬁ/a 7 WNEST O gy ARE] , 4w 4 WD ) s

TG S

Are There Any Radio Transmission Masts Near Locality: YesfNo

Are There Any Water Reservoirs Near Locality: ¥es/No Rur —resee

8 4
SEuE®R S5z RYvadd =i ol it TTHE FrErS LoH@S  OVg3ecr  iv-%4

IE'L—ZIL/_
Are There Any Mlhtary Installations Near Locality: Yes#® .-

Ard e
AL 2AVEet” 4o // Mot T T SouTt EAAT A AR Canm /M/:uzs A/'Zb‘”’)/ L9
AQavT 1O Ay 7o "fvrg S e S Tvvex
Are There Any Nuclear Facilities Near Locality: YestNo- Duveene, - .
e qu;s TO THE Lo (et y ETEIA Peiaere ST For—

_ Did The Object Leave Any Physical Traces: Ye®/No
3

—

What Were The Traces Found: .+ -

Did The Object Affect Anything During Its Presence: Ya&&7No

Name Of Witness: —

Age Of Witness: 25 24  DOB o4//o/7

Address Of Witness: Y
T WK EANT

17,



e R e RN A

What Was The Witness Doing)lmmediately Before The Sighting:
]

("T)/Z/ VING  Hctrre” AF7ER RPPiry o= Ao FRIGvDS

Wh&Vas The Witness Movements On The Day Of Sighting:

Did Anything Unusual Occur To The Witness Before The Sighting:
WEESS S80) Sy FECT 7R AN o 72 ACs cF HE e ~ $ T4
WHA Jie Sats g ORSETY Lgpn o i LTI o

Has The Witness Had Any Previous Sightings: YesiNo
Has The Witness Ever Had Any Previous Psychic Experiences: ¥es/No

Was The Witness Receiving Any Medication At The Time Of The Incident: Xe=/No

Was The Incident Reported To Any Other Organisation (UF O Group/Newspaper Ect )
T Yertt TS (Sout Cewr A58 era)

If The Incident Was Reported To The Authorities What Feed Back Was There:

If The Incid/ent Was Reported To Another U F O Group What Was Their Conclusions:
A

What Does The Witness Think The Object Could Have Been: —#ouu— —z10r PN
JOSDIBNGYY A (AR oF  Avyade FUTUta7e  Avcns— Ruy —zrca— Y
W et PeiNinus DUE 78 alvsasrs [ha Viour _, Avs wd 4 UFo. s

How Do They Come To The Conclusion That They Have Reached:

Recrsss cp i oBACAVED  o1-TET % "KE’HA\/IQ'UF'\’

Has The Witness Suffered Any Effects Since The Incident: 5.

How Did The Witness Come Across During The Time You Spoke To Them Concerning
The Incident: w S7#cc Ve FR 7w A7 =72t oF v 7ER Lield

Has The Witness Ever Read Any Books On UFOs: ¥eg/No

What Is The Witnesses Feeling On UFOs: +1< reos i+ UL \IWVCE THE
S sur IS S

las Any Other Member Of The Witness's Family Ever Seen A UFO: ¥e&/No

o e There Aﬁy Other Comments Or Details Regarding This Incident That May Be Of
- levance:

- 2 Separate Sheet If Needed)

yhire Of Field Investiaator Date: 14 MAR 1997
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From: (DS o cretariat (Air Staff) g - | m
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE _ E (i:”'f e
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB MBE
' Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140

{Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
{Fax)

Your reference

Folkestone Our reference
D/S S)/64/3
Kent ' 04;30(A )/64/
3 July 1997

Dear (NNENED

1. Thank you for your recent letter addressed to the Secretary
of State for the Home Department concerning an alleged "UFO
sighting" near the residence of the former Home Secretary, Michael
Howard. Your letter and the supporting papers have been passed to
the Ministry of Defence and I have been asked to reply. You also
wrote to the Chief Inspector of the Operations Centre, Kent County
Constabulary, Maidstone. Chief Inspector (il has also
forwarded his correspondence to me.

2. The Ministry of Defence examines any reports of "unidehtified
flying objects" it receives solely to establish whether what was
seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there
is any evidence that the UK Air Defence Region might have been
compromised by hostile or unauthorized foreign military activity.
The integrity of the United Kingdom's airspace in peacetime is
maintained through continuous policing of the UK Air Defence
Region by the Royal Air Force which remains vigilant for any
potential military threat. Unless there is evidence of such a
threat, and to date no "unidentified flying object” sighting has
revealed such evidence, no attempt is made to identify the precise
nature of each reported incident. We believe that down to earth
explanations could be found for these reports, such as aircraft
lights or natural phenomena, if resources were diverted for this
purpose. It would, however, be an inappropriate use of defence
resources to provide this kind of aerial identification service.

3. The MOD has no expertise or role in respect of "UFO/flying
saucer" matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise
of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains open-minded.
I should emphasize that to date the MOD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.



{ 4. MOD Air Defence staff have confirmed that there is no
' evidence to suggest an unauthorized incursion of the UK Air
Defence Region on 8 March. The Home Office has confirmed that no

security incident occurred in the home of the former Home
Secretary on this date as you allege in your letter.

5. I hope this explains the position.

Yours sincerely,




‘ :::\' . ’: \
From: NN S cretariat (Air Staff) U i 2%

A m
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB "‘?OMR S

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 238 2146
(Switchboard) 0171

Your reference

Our reference
Folkestone D/Sec(AS)/64/3
Kent ) Date
( 4 July 1997

Dear (D,

1. Thank you for

your letter of 1 July concerning "
flying objects".

unidentified

2.  You should b

Y now have received my letter of 3 July which
covers the points

you raised in your letter to the Home Secretary.

Yours sincerely,




From: (D Sccretariat(Air StaffjJll} Room 82&5;’/};,

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140
{Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
(Fax)

Your reference

~

QOur reference

D/S AS)/64/3
Farnborough, Dg;ec( )/64/

Hamishire. q_July 1997
v D

1. Thank you for your letter of 2 May addressed to the Prime
Minister concerning "unidentified flying objects". Your letter was
only passed to this office on 26 June for reply and I am sorry for
the overall delay. You also wrote in a similar vein to me on 17
June - please take this as a reply to both your letters.

2. As you know from previous correspondence with this office, the
Ministry of Defence examines any reports of "unidentified flying
objects" it receives solely to establish whether what was seen
might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any
evidence that the UK Air Defence Region might have been
compromised by hostile or unauthorized foreign military activity.

3. Unless there is evidence of a potential military threat, and
to date no "unidentified flying object" sighting has revealed such
evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of each
reported incident. We believe that down to earth explanations
could be found for these reports, such as aircraft lights or
natural phenomena, if resources were diverted for this purpose but

it would be an inappropriate use of defence resources to provide
this kind of aerial identification service.

4. Your letters mention a "UFO" sighting over the home of the
former Home Secretary, Michael Howard, near Folkestone. Although
the MOD has received reports of an alleged "UFO" sighting near
Michael Howard's home on 8 March 1997, MOD Air Defence staff have
confirmed that there is no evidence to suggest any unauthorized
incursion of the UK Air Defence Region on that date.

5. You have also asked about the MOD's old "UFO" report files.
As is the case with other government files, MOD files are subject
to the provisions of the Public Records Act of 1958 and 1967.
This Act of Parliament states that official files selected for
preservation generally remain closed from public viewing for 30
years after the last action has been taken and are then
transferred to the Public Record Office for release into the
public domain. It was generally the case that before 1967 all
"UFO" files were destroyed after five years, as there was
insufficient public interest in the subject to merit their

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE “pES
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB o




permanent retention. However since 1967, following an increase in
public interest in this subject "UFO" report files are now
routinely preserved. A few files from the fifties and sixties did,
however, survive and are available for examination by members of
the public. They may be viewed at the Public Record Office, Ruskin
Avenue, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4DU. The references of these
files are as follows:

AIR 16/1199 AIR 2/16918
AIR 20/7390 AIR 2/17318
AIR 20/9320 AIR 2/17526
AIR 20/9321 AIR 2/17527
AIR 20/9322 AIR 2/17982
AIR 20/9994 AIR 2/17983
PREM 11/855

6. You will also wish to know that the Cabinet Office has the
responsibility for taking forward the Government's manifesto
pledge to introduce a Freedom of Information Act. The timetable
currently envisaged involves the publication of a White Paper
before this vyear's Summer Recess. This would be followed by a
period of open consultation leading to a draft Bill early next
year and further consultation.

Yours  siawaly,




(]F&%/Nmo.o
PRIME MINISTER'S l

CORRESPONDENCE SECTION ‘ |
Wrize: ‘rjvrmed thes letter has been %/'
Jorwi.rded ro the appropriate M O '

Mr Tony Blair PM, Guve‘;zrﬂ:fﬁgﬁgagnem
10 Downing Street, P
London.

Dear Sir,

Firstly T would like to congratulate you in becoming PM and in getting Labour into
government.

The main reason for this letter, of which considering the vast amount of work that now
lies ahead of you, you probably will find this letter a trivial matter. Nevertheless, do you
feel that it is time that this country lifts the lid on the cover up that is being facilitated to
hide all material/information concerning UFQ's reported in this country and more so the
incidents that the MoD have had dealings with. I understand that earlier in the year a large
UFO was sighted close to the residence of Mr Michael Howard MP near Folkestone in
Kent and that details were altered when it was put out in the local papers and did not
seem to reach the main tabloids?

We are heading for the millennium, don't you think that it is time this country wakes up to
join the modern era approaching us at great speed instead of lying behind cover ups and
false denials.

In the mean time I wish you every success. I'm glad that your Labour party has got into
number ten.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours Faithfully,

Farnborough,
Hants,

. -
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2 5.4 1997
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17.6.97

T
Sec (AS)UIN

Room 8245,
MoD,
Whitehall,
London.

Dear WY £
rd

I am writing to you following a phone conversation I had with one of your colleagues on
the above date regarding a letter I had sent direct to the new Prime Minister on 2.5.97. I
enquired on the matter of his new government stopping the cover up that presently exists
on UFOQ incidents/material etc. As an example I referred to an incident that took place
earlier in the year close to the residence of Mr Michael Howard MP near Folkestone in
Kent that had many witnesses but whose stories were altered i.e. location of the UFQ, to
make it appear that it was nowhere near Mr Howard's home when it was reported in the
local papers. The maim tabloid papers strangely had no mention of it. The reply 1 obtained
by a Miss I dvised me that the letter had been forwarded to one of the Principal
government departments who would reply to my letter.

As yet I have not received a reply and as your colleague advised me, they too have not
received my letter via No. 10.

I would therefore be very grateful if you could advise me on this matter regarding the
existing retention of UFO reports etc. by the government/MoD. Would it ever come about
that such information would be available to the public as many countries do now have a
freedom of information policy whereby people can have access to this information. Many
UFO sightings have many witnesses and yet in many cases this information is then hidden.
Why is this s0? The year 2000 is quickly approaching. Surely it's about time we were
allowed to join this new modern era. Public opinion on this matter is gaining strength,
sooner or later the government and powers that be are going to have to submit and give us
the true answers to our questions.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

]

7
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SEC (AS) 2
18 Jun 1597

Famborough, Hants, SN [ DEFENCE
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Folkestons.

kent
Mr Alistair Mc Gowans
Minigliry OF Defence.
Plain Buildinas
Whitehall,
Londorns
Sld ZHE.
2 Julw. 1997,

Dear Py Mo Gowans

I am writips Lo 2ou rass dlnq a WO siahting. report
that wazs =ent to the current Home Secreta Rt Hon Jack Straw MR,
This rerori.resarded the sishtine of & reparted "Unidentified craft’,
seaen nexr and Frozziblye zabowse the residence of the former Homs Secret-—
ard CRL Hon Michael MHoward?s an 8 March. 1997,

ave received a rerly From of

=1 LAl
5.‘*.&1:1’2?- of which I was not harew with.

o
it
"t
1
i
f+
"ll
-
p_l
’4-

In her letter of 3 Julw. zhe states: "MOD Air Defence Staff have con-
Ffirmaed that there iz no evidence to sussest an unauthorized incursion
of the W Ailr Defence FResion on & March®,

Howewer at least twelwve witnesses observed an "Unidentified crafi. =
ix different locationz. All describe sesina the same ar similar F
obdect., Can we then conclude in respect of the MOD Air Defence Staff
rerlas that all these recorle were seeins something that wasn® it Lthere?

The "Unidentified craft®: was seen at Laedd at @218 and 63188 hrss
Burmarsh betuwsen @ZIAS-G832187F hrs<sLuamene CMr Houardc’ FroFarte . at
G182 hrz-Rashford at 83118 hressSmeseth at 83020 hrz-Aaldinstan amt

83138 hr=. This obdect was fluwins arcound these areas far about one
and & half hours. and wet we are sxFrected to believe that fPAir Defence
Staff: did not observe thiz event on radar?

=

It should not bhe forsotten that on the niasht of March 38-31 1996 when
two Belsian F-168 air to waEre in FPursdyit of an "Unidentified crafi”
which came within six minutesz of British airsFracse. FAnd once asain the
British Frublic were led to believe that the PMOD knew nothine of Lhe
aevents of that nisht. It iz 3 kpown Fact that Belaium iz a member of
MaTO. and that all other HATO member countries are informed of anw
Yuncorrelated” tarsets. tracked on radar b other Countries. and that
thes have launched intercert aircraft. So For the MOD ot to havs
known of the events that niashts. thee must have been azlesr.




o

In the letter and document that was sent to Lhe Home Secretaru. was
slzc a petition that was sizned bw concerned members of the rublic who
Falt that there was a3 wvere sericous matier resardins securite. with

¢
remard Lo the "Unidentified craft” beins seen nesr the RY Hon Michaesl
Howards® residence <Burmarsh ane and half mile SEqfAldinstaon two miles
Fid > . Can 20u please tell me what has harrenaed to this retition?

With resard to the “lpidentified craft” beins sesn owver RU Hon Howards® |
residaence, Thiz was abhserved by a3 Fire Brisade crew. who must hawve |
been on the track droadd leadineg Lo his properis. as vou cannot see

th

the abowe mentionad proFecta From the main road (BROETY: because @

wocd Blocks Lhe wiew., S0 what wss the fire orew doine near the Bt Hon
Michael Howasrds" properts st that time of the morpins?  fAssin I 9ugcle
T T 2t letter of 3 Julw. s=he stateszi- "The Home OFFfics
have confirmed that no security incident ccoccurred at the howes of the
Formar Home Secre ~w an thizs date'. Soowhat were bthe fire crew doins

ted to believe that the fire crew wars luips?

there? HMrae e =
What could thew passibly sain Fram dodns sob

worndear 1Ff wou have pead the rercri that was eas opphoe the POD. e
the Home OFfice? 1 understand ithat Chief Insrector (DR oF the
Cerarations Centre. at the Fent Countys Constabulare Hesdsusriers. has

the MO,

aleo forwarded a cope af the rercoriscoarreseondencs

Should wou bmue read this rercrts 1 o would be were intsrested in wour

=i that this
AF ot af a

clhmr concerned residents of Rants

the Frozsibiliis of 5 =ecuritds i

I mwmiid gaur resla with interests and thank bsou Ffor takinzs the tims
in lookina into this matter.

[
¥

GUrS Sincep




- utton Coldfield - West Midlands - U<

Phone : iNNENGG_G_—
Fax: W

E-Mail: (I

Fax Cover Sheet
To; IS - Sccretariat (AS P

Phone: 0171 218 2140

Pax: SRR

From: (D

Date: 30/06/97

Pages Including this cover: |
Subject: Rendlesham Forest Incidents

Comments:

I'am writing an article on the above subject and would like 1o include the MoD)'s
conclusions concerning the events there over the Christmas period in 1980,

On a separate matter: Have any reports of u large triangular crafl scen by former Hlome

Sccrctary, Michael Howard's house in Kent been forwarded 1o your office 7 If not,
perhaps you would let me know how to submit such a report.

Sincerel

at



From: R, Secretariat (Air Staff)

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140

(Switchboard) 0171 218 900

Your reference

Sutton Coldfield Our reference

. D/S AS 64/3
West Midlands Dg;ec( )/64/

it July 1997

Dear D,

1. Thank you for your facsimile message of 30 June in which you
asked for MOD comments on the incidents which are alleged to have
occurred at RAF Woodbridge/Rendlesham Forest in December 1980.

2. When the Ministry of Defence was informed of the events which
are alleged to have occurred at Rendlesham Forest/RAF Woodbridge
in December 1980, all available substantiated evidence was looked
at in the usual manner by those within the MOD/RAF with
responsibility for air defence matters. The judgement was that
there was no indication that a breach of the United Kingdom's air
defences had occurred on the nights in question.

3. As there was no evidence to substantiate an event of defence
concern no further investigation into the matter was necessary.
Although a number of allegations have subsequently been made about
these reported events, nothing has emerged over the last 16 years
which has given us reason to believe that the original assessment
made by this Department was incorrect.

4. In your letter you also ask how you might submit a formal
report of a "UFO" sighting to the MOD. Anyone who wishes to
report an "unexplained" aerial sighting to the MOD can do so by
writing to this office with the full details. The report will be

assessed in the usual manner to determine whether there is a
defence interest.

Yours sincerely,




MINISTRY OF DEFENCE |
WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

SPECIAL ADVISER TO
SECRETARY OF STATE

D/SA (16/97)

Folkestone
KRent

14th July 1997

pear QNN

Thank you for your letter of 8th July.

I appreciate that you have already been in correspondence
with Secretariat (Air Staff) but, given that this subject does not

directly fall within my responsibilities at the MOD, I have passed . .

"your letter back to them, as they are the appropriate branch
within the}Ministry of Defence to deal with this topic.

Yours sincerely,

A D McGOWAN




LB o - .
HoME OFFICE | \

50 Queen Anne’s Gate, London SW1H 9AT

: t::
Y T O - oa—

David Omand
Permanent Under Secretary of State

26 February 1998

Des,- NN

Thank you for your letter of 30 J anuary concerning the alleged UFO sighting at the former
Home Secretary’s home in Kent.

As aresult of your letter Kent County Constabulary have rechecked their records between the
1-15 March 1997 and have confirmed that no security incident took place at the property in
question between these dates or that they have had any correspondence with (I P=bout
the matter.

Given what the police have had to say, it is doubtful whether much could be gained from a
meeting with officials. However should you consider that such a meeting would be helpful
then who is responsible for the arrangements for Mr
Howard’s security, would be willing to attend and could arrange for a representative from
Kent County Constabulary to be present.

Tes  ever

{

Secretariat (Air Staf
Ministry Of Defence
Room 8247

Main Building
London SW1A 2HB

cj\3724




From: 0NN Secretariat (Air Staff)illp

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Room 8247, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial) -
(Switch board)

0171 218 9000
(Fax)

Your reference

Home Office B”Sﬁ?mis 64/3
50 Queenn Anne's Gate Dé; (RS)/ /
London swiH 9aT 25th February 1998

2. We now have tywo more 'ufologists: asking about this issue:

y Sutton Coldfield claims
incident and has asked us

asking two questions. The first concerns the Freedom of
Information Act; the second is to request a public inquiry
into the alleged incident at Mr Howards house.

3. I would like to respond to al1l three letter writers as soon as
possible, particularly given the date of the Select Committee
conference and put the facts, whatever they are, in the public
domain. As T said breviously, I am Tlore than happy to come along
and talk to your colleagues about what might or might not be

relevant, or collaborate with lines to take.

4. Could I have something soon please.

Yoot cuec




LOOSE MINUTE
D/Sec(AS)/64/1
1 Jul 97

ADGE]

ALLEGED "UFO" INCIDENT AT THE HOME OF MICHAEL HOWARD

1. I have been passed a letter which was addressed to the Home
Secretary which asks gquestions about an alleged “"security
incident" with a possible "UFO" connection at the then Home
Secretary's residence on 8 March 1997. Michael Howard was and
remains the MP for Folkestone and Hythe and lives in the
constituency.

2. Unpsurprisingly, the Home Office have confirmed that there was
no such security incident involving the Home Secretary on 8 March
and in responding along the usual lines I would like to make the
following statement:

" there is no evidence that the UK Air Defence Region was
compromised by unauthorized foreign military activity on the
date in question."

3. I should be grateful for confirmation that this statement is
factual.

[original signed]

Sec(AS)
MB8245
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D/DAO/1/13 “hmes
2 Jul 97 N
Sec(AS )-
ALLEGED "UFO' INCIDENT AT THE HOME OF MICHAEL HOWARD
Reference: D/Sec(AS)/64/1 dated Jul 97.
1. At Reference, you asked for confirmation that no unauthorised
military activity occurred in the UKADR on 8 Mar 97.
2. Having consulted HQ 11/18 Gp, I can confirm that there was no

such military activity reported anywhere and, specifically, in the
Kent/Folkstone area.

3. Additional inquiries with AIS LATCC, West Drayton, have also
confirmed that no unusual or unauthorised air activity, civil or
military, was reported or observed in that area on that date.
LATCC holds a radar recording of air traffic in the Folkstone area
for 8 Mar 97. As a precaution, since the Home Secretary was
involved, I have asked for the tape to be preserved until 31 Jul
97 in case further enquiries are launched.

[original signed]

Wg Cdr
ADGE 1

al= - wl @““’\
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From:—, Secretariat (Air Staff)ijfj
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE =~ - ;
Room 8247, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial)
(Switchboard)

o o

Your reference

Our reference
gg%ﬁestone | E{Sec(AS)/64/3
. ate

29th July 1997

[

As you know, the Secretary of State for Defence's Special
Adviser, Alasdair McGowan, has forwarded your letter of 8th July
to Secretariat (Air staff).

-~

I am sorry you were not happy with L T
to your letter to the Home Secretary. 1In view of the comments you
have made to Mr McGowan I have reviewed the correspondence and the
way your letter was handled. As you know, the Ministry of Defence
has only a-limited ‘interest in 'UFO0'-related issues and, within
the terms of this remit, I am satisfied that you were provided

with the facts of the case. There really is nothing further to
say.

I am sorry to send what I know will be a disappointing reply.




“UFO MONITORS EAST KENT

Y
Secretariat (dir Starr R
MIMISTREY OF DEFEHCE.

Fain Buildina.

Whitehalls

Londaorms -
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14 Januzmry,

REF:— [DosecigSi- gd4.-3 EURMARSH ﬂIbHTIHb Bt Hon MICHAEL HOWSRD MF,

Yoo omad remember that in Julw. last
I was in contact with wour derariment. er¢rd1nw t b
UFD dnm the wicinity of the Rt Hon Michael Howard P Fesidence duri

the sarly hours of & March. 1937, Vour dersrtment
led to believel, two caries of the rercorts. ane From the Hame UFTfice,

and ane from Chief nsereciar — of Kent Counts Constabulare.

I am now writine to wou resarding this =ishtins saain, in the hore

that vwour derartment has re-considered their Fosition with resard Lo
thiz =iahting. as I think I stated fto wougr derFartment last wesr. cur
irvestiaastors will not sive ue oan this mattar, ‘

We know hawve corressopdence. from Kent Countu U +dbUl$F” which
confivrms that there was 3 security incident at the rasidence of

Rt Hon Michael Howard MR, arcund the date of the UFD =miahtins.

Mot ondy that we were contacted by a3 member of the sec it
continsent who was on duty an the niabt in 9ussticrn. wthis has stated
that the unidentified obdact was directlie cuver the raesidence of

Mo HMHoward.

Ea=zt Fent Eura ME Mark Uuttf. brousht the matter before the Eurcrean
Farliament. on 23 Masw. 1997, t“id I hawe been in contact . -.lii‘h My lda"tts’"
aoffice. and he has Fram1sedmiaﬁ ek Turthwr‘lntu Lhue mutter

M!NNTBY QE D’:‘FN"E :
‘SEC(AS 2




The Bt Han Jack Straw MHE.
Secretare OF State for The Home Derartment
Home OFFi o,
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Prear Sirvs

reszrding the siabtipns of 5 UFO in the Burmarsholwsmerns ares of FHents
arnd w2t the location of the srrevicous Home Ssoretzars the Rt Hon Michae]
Howeard M, Thiz incident cccurred durina the earlw hours =

Gy the % Junps. lzst wears. | sant wou 3 copd of a . report

af 8 Marohs

e
RN A i Foa

I kpow write Lo gsou 1= ask wheliber wour
confivm oo ome That e

at bthe PMiniztra OF Defenc

FeErorh was By

cheppoar Limsret

1t

wha Lee of B

P owou o wour derartment coold confirm this for me. I would be
wEEracl st lve

Thankineg gau for acur time in this matier.
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was in contact with weour derartment:. ressrdins the sighting af =
UFD dn the vicinity of the Et Hon Michael MHowsrd R residence durins
the early hours of 8 Marck. 1997, Your derartment reciewved o] WnE
led to believed. tuo cories of the rerort. anse fram the Home OFFice,
and ane from Chief Insrector of Eent County Constg huldru

Ioam now writing to wou resardins this sismhting asain. in the hoes
that 2o0ur derariment has re-considered their Fozition with resard to
thiz sishtine. as [ think I mitated io wour derartment last wesr. acur
investisstors will not sive uF on this matter.
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canfirms that there was B Fecuriis dincident at the residence of
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Yo mlso state din Uhe same letiter that ithe Homs QFFficse confivrmed

that no gecurite incident cccurred din Lhe homse of the former Homs
Semoratara., Thig iz st odds with what Fent County Copstzbulare has
mta bed, Mow doe o won acocount For Lhis?

in-dulscfdastowear. a e (NN ©ros Sution Coldfields
Midlands contucted wour derariment ba fax. to ask whatl it knew
the UFO dncident nearooser the residence of the former Home
i that it kpew podbins of this
- wed H OTull rerort Lhat hbead besn
to the current Home | o obhe REU Hon Jack Straw PIF. and

\ details dand rossibla anc tas From Chief Inse
&Uﬁ - Plike Abbotl. of Kent Counte Constabulare.  How can this be e=plained?
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* UFOMEK

UFO MONITORS EAST KENT

: OLKESTONE. KENT
Tel Pager Number

MIMISTRY OF DEFENCE

Fowcan 8247, B
Main Buildina. ;10 FEB 1389
Whitehalls

Lorndons

Sin ZHE.

rear (D

czxcently. wour derartment zent one of our membersa
P » of Ramsaate. Kent: 3 listing of all UFO =ishtinss

rerFrorted Lo the Mipistre OF Defence durina 1997,

Onpe entre an that listin® was for 8 March. 1997, at Huethae, KEent.
Would it be rossitle for wou to forward o me a corw of that rercrt.
of details of the time of the rerorted incident on that date. and the
exact location. with brief descrirFrtion of what was obserwed?

I would be most sratefuyl for sour co—-oreration resarding this part—
icular incident.

Would it alse bhe Frassible for us to obtain cories of incidents that
are treFrorted to the rolices and in turn Fassed onto w2our derartment?
I know from EGREEOEEEEEEEEE : «F “vest Fublications that this was

done in the rFrast.

Thanking wou for wou time and attenticon resardins this matter.

Vours Sincepseld e




From: (N - Secretanat(AwStaff_ |
'MINISTRY OF DEFENCE =~ "\
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140
(Switchboard) 0171 218 9000 -
(Fax)

Your reference

Our reference
ggigestone _ D/Sec(AS)/64/3

Date
T g March 1998

Dear (NN

1. Thank you for your letter of 14 January which you sent again
on 2 February. Your letter of 15 January addressed to the Home

Secretary, which you repeated on 1 February, has been passed to
MOD for reply.

2. The extent of the MOD's interest in the alleged events of
8 March last year have been fully explained -to-you-in previous
correspondence and, as we have already stated, the Home Office

have confirmed that no security incident occurred at the former
Home Secretary's home in Kent.

3. As my letter of 3 July made clear, the copy of the report you
submitted to the Home Secretary with your undated letter in June
last year was passed to the Ministry of Defence.

Yours sincerely,




From: (NN Sccretariat(Air StafflllRoom
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140

{Switchboard) 0171 218 900

Your reference

Our reference
Folkestone, D/Sec(AS)/64/3
Kent.

Date

— Zq_August 1998

My (R

— has asked me to reply to your letter of 17 August.

You say that you believe the enclosure forwarded with vyour
letter is a fake and ask for advice on how to deal with it. As the
document appears to have been unsolicited, I can only suggest that

you treat it as you would any other unsolicited item of
correspondence.

You also ask about how to respond to telephone calls. Most
telephone companies offer an advisory service on how to deal with
unwanted callers and you may therefore find it helpful to talk
with the organisation providing your own facility.

Finally, if you or anyone you know feels threatened in any

way by unsolicited mail or telephone calls you may also find it
helpful to talk about your concerns with your local police force.

Nous Sy,




From: (NN, Sccretariat(Air Stafffill} Room 82451 it
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE k
Main Building, Whitehall, London, SW1A 2HB

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140

(Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
(Fax)

Your Reference

QOur Reference
Folkestone, D}lgec(eAS§/64/3
Kent. Date

22 February 1999

v N

Thank you for your letter of 10 February addressed to (. I have been asked to
reply.

Having seen a list of reported ‘UFO’ sightings for 1997, you asked for a copy of a ‘UFO’
report from Hythe, Kent dated 8 March 1997. The inclusion of this date in the MOD list of alleged
sightings during 1997 reflected the fact that a member of the public drew our attention to a report
in a Kent newspaper about an alleged sighting in the Hythe area on that date. The MOD did not
receive any reported sightings direct about what was alleged to have occurred although we did
receive correspondence seeking more information. As you know, the MOD does not investigate
alleged sightings unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an

external military source. On this occasion there was no substantive evidence and no further action
was taken.

You have also asked for copies of any reports forwarded to the MOD by the civil police.
Any reports of this nature would be provided in confidence and would not be available for public
scrutiny for 30 years. This is due to the Public Records Act of 1958 and 1967. This Act of
Parliament states that official files generally remain closed from public viewing for 30 years after
the last action has been taken. It was generally the case that before 1967 all ‘UFO’ files were
destroyed after five years, as there was insufficient public interest in the subject to merit their
permanent retention. However since 1967, following an increase in public interest in this subject
“UFO’ report files are now routinely preserved. Any files from the 1950s and early 1960s which
did survive are already available for examination by members of the public at the Public Record
Office, Ruskin Avenue, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4DU. Files from 1967 onwards will be
routinely released to the Public Record Office at the 30 year point.

Yours sincardly,




UFO MONITORS EAST KENT
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MIHNISTRY OF DEFEMCE.
Main Buildins.
Mhit&hall:

LCHHD O

Sif ZHE.,

2 fatyara, 1993,

Dear QU

Thank wou far wour lettear of 22 Februare. regardipa

W =nauire an the UFD ziahtina of & March. 1997,

Therefore 1 am writine to wou under the terms of the Coade o

f Practice
o Rocaess to Gouvernment informatian.

Im wour letter. wag state that the anlwy information that weupr derFpart—
ment haz with resard to siahtina on that date it from a member of
the public, wha drew Rir Staff 2. attention to a reFort in 3 Kent
newsrFarar, I would were much 1ike +

o know what newEFarer that was,
and the date af the article: or the date whan this member of thea
Fublic contacted woy derartment?

Howt wau can saw that wour derartment has no ather information. with
reaard to ather siahtinas the & March. 1997, seems imnrossible to
belieuve. eZFaecialley when wrote to muself opn the
3 Fulus 1997, toox chrcwl e C WO reFrorts from the Home
Office. and Chief Insrectar

of Kent Counts Constabularyg,

The rerForts we sent to the Home Office. and Kent Folice. included =z
comFleted UFOMEE rercrt fForm. sioned ke the witness. and a comelets
witness statement on UFOMEE headed FarFer. also sisned and dated b

the witness, I alsa believe that I sent ancther cops of the rercrt
to R . - lona with a cory of a Field Investisation Feror t
Farm. Therefore if wou do not have these letters of correserondence
and s=urrortins documents-rarers. then which derartment has them?'

I know from the Home OFFfice that the reFrort I sent them orn S June.
1997, was Fassed onto wour derartment on the 9 June, 1997, Hona weou
can claim that wou only have detzils of ane sishting for the date of

N . . .
2 March. 1997, from a newsrFrarer articles i= abscolutelw unbelievable!




thev ‘were

; ¢<=ént
a fax iellxna h:m the Same th1rsq . vou Fleas se exrlain ta me whu

Hour depqrtment =till insist on denving 411 knowledse of the other
incidents an the & March. 1997. when I thew have received details of
these as acknowledased bw in her letter of 3 Julu. 1997,
to me {corw enclased>. ‘ ‘ .

Thankina wau for wour time and attention resarding this matter. and
. I await vour rerlu ¢ with interest.




From: _ Secretariat(Air Staff)2a, Room 825>
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Main Building, Whitehall, London, SW1A 2HB

. Telephone (Direct dial) i
‘ (Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
(Fax)

Your Reference
Folkestone, 8?§e%€£f§§}16cﬁle/3
Kent. Date

_—_ 29 March 1999

by IR

Thank you for your letter of 26 February regarding an alleged incident near the former
Home Secretary’s house on 8 March 1997.

In previous correspondence, it was stated that Sec(AS)2 have no additional information
regarding this sighting. You then pointed ouf that dhad formerly referred to reports

forwarded to this office from the Home Office and the Police. I assumed you were aware of these
reports as they were originally written by you and addressed to the Home Office and Police. They
were then forwarded to Sec(AS) for reply. I can confirm that Sec(AS)2 holds all the papers you

sent directly to us regarding the incident, including the UFOMEK report form and UFOMEK
witness statement.

I have enclosed newspaper cuttings regarding the alleged incident over the former Home
Secretary’s house on 8 March 1997,

Yous Sy,




RECEIVED
@ © 7 AV 8w

ROYAL AIR FORCE

1% August 1997

As a scheduled first hand warning, you are no longer permitted to carry on investigations into the
supposed triangular-shaped object that was seen over Burmarsh, Kent.

The report of this unidentified craft by - on the 10™ March 1997 (which was received by
researchers at UFOMEK) was made at haste. She had actually seen a Rapid Response military aircraft,
but as to new developments, I am not permitted to release details on its structure. The “disc like” shape
Sarah saw attached to the rear of the aircraft was a distance radar, but yet again due to new
developments I can only be vague about its description and function.

May I state, therefore, this is not Official Denial. Your co-operation into this matter is vital for the
security of military intelligence. You should now, therefore, proceed to leave this mistake for

to realise and forget. Other reports have come through from Dymchurch of a similar supposed UFO.
These reports were acknowledged by us and the relevant people were told the situation.

From our obvious co-operation, we would appreciate yours. This matter, as we both know is also
causing “emotional stress” for certain individuals, and should only strengthen the need to pass this case
by as solved. :

Once again this is a Conditional Warning.

Yours Sincerely,

Wing Commander
Fieid Force Commander
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FOLKESTONE. KENT;
Tel Pager Number

secretariat {Air Staffo
Ministry Of Defenca:
Room S247.

Main Buildina.
Whitehsll.

Landon

Sl ZHE.

17 Auvsust. 19948,

vesr NN

. I am writine to wou with resard to the enclosed
letter that I received this mornin « A= vYou can =ee it is From
Fomeone claimine to be an RAF Wine Commander. It is obvious that
the letter is a fake. which I feel makes thé matter more sericus.
as it shows that there is someone posina as a member of Her Madestu’s
Forces. of which I understand can be considered an ocffence.

The reason I am sendine this letter to wou, is to wake wou aware that
indeed there could well be sSomeore FPosins-ax a member of the Rowal
Air Force. Should I discover who this iz, what action do wou sussest
1 take. if this rerson should send similar letters or makes telerhone
calls to either »oor muself? Do vyou think it arsromiate-
for me to rerFort the matter to the local Folice:s or rerort to wous
ghould the identity of the persdan be digcovered? I do-know that
throush mv dealiness with the U.S. Alrforce in the rast. thew take a
vers serious and dim view of persons iwrersonatioe mersonnel from
their branch of thta armed services.

Bhould this letter be from a senuine member of the RAF. imParting
official information, then surely that is an of feance within the
constraints of the Official Secrets Act.

I await vour rerly with interest.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE |
SEC (AS)2
19 AUG 1598
FILE
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From: ST

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat) 3
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
LONDON WC2N 5BP

~ Telephone: (Direct dial)(p
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(v TR
CHOts address: DAS-Sec3

FAX MESSAGE

TO: Hayes Archive
SUBJECT: Request for files.
DATE: 29 April 2004

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER: 1

Please could you send me the following file which is required to answer an enquiry
from a member of the public.

D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part I - UFO Public Correspondence

My UIN number is F6208A.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please give me a call.
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From: ESSINEE

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat) 3
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
LONDON WC2N 5BP

Telephone: (Direct dial)

(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000

(Fax)

CHOts address: DAS-Sec3
E-Mail: das-sec3@defence. mod.uk

FAX MESSAGE

TO: Hayes Archive
SUBJECT: Recall of files
DATE: 7 April 2004

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER: 1

Please could you return the following files to this office in order for me to
answer a request for information from a member of the public. My UIN

1s F6208A.

D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part E - UFO Sighting Reports '/C’{%Luca—ﬂﬂ»ﬁ Romet.

2 D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part] - UFO Public Correspondence =Sent

LLW B0-1¢- 2077,

D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part L - UFO Public Correspondence — Se.f '—‘w;ax 20~10- 2003

Please give me a call on the above number if there are any problems.
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

{Switchboard) 020 7218 90
(GTN)

Your Reference
Qur Reference-
ursledon
Nr Southampton D/DAS/64/3

Ha Date |
6 April 2004

R Sccion 40

Thank you for your letter dated 19™ F ebruary concerning an ‘unidentified flying object’ incident
in Burmarsh, kent in 1997, 1 apologise for the delay in sending a substantive reply.

We are aware that an article appeared in the Daily Mail on 19 January 1998 which alleged that, on
the 8 March 1997, a ‘UFQ’ had been seen within the vicinity of the Kent home of the former
Home Secretary, The Rt Hon Michael Howard QC MP. MOD Air Defence staff confirmed, at the
time, that there was no evidence to suggest an unauthorised incursion of the UK Air Policing Area
on this date. Also, the Home Office confirmed that no security incident had occurred.

With regard to your question as to how much information the MOD holds on these events, we
hold four general files which cover this period which are currently stored in archives. These
contain ‘UFO’ sighting reports, correspondence from the public, and parliamentary questions and
enquiries. The files are not exclusively about this incident, but are all the correspondence the
MOD received in order of date of receipt, between January and August 1997. I have recalled

these files from archives and when received, I will examine them for any relevant information and
write to you again.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely,
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’? C e UFO NETWORK .
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s BURSLEDON »
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CDEAR Sy 1 2ADAm,
v
7 ng/ MUCH HOPE VYou o ANoT MIND ME WRITING
7o You ABoudr THE FOLLOWING ABour THE BURMARSH
INCIDENT BACK N 1997 WHEN A UFO WAS SEEN
DIRECTLY OVER 7ORYy LEADER MICHAEL HOWARD'S HouSg
AT BURMARSH 1N KENT N THAT JEAR , 7 VERy
. MUCH THiNK WE HAVE A BiG COVER-Up STiLL GONG
ON TODAY Wi7H THIS INCIDENT ONE THING IS FOR SURE
THE _BRITISH GOVERNMENT AT THAT TimeE CLAMPED
Dow/n/ VERy HARD ON THIS WHOLE INCIDEAT AND Witk
SOME SUCCESS THEY WERE DETERMINED THAr THE
TRUTH OF THE MATTER WOULD NOT (OME oo

SO CAN I ASK THE MOD How muUcH NIORMATION You

HAZ oF 7THIS UFO INCIDENT ALl ! SAy 75 LETs

HAVE THE REAL TRuTH M MORE LIES )/ COVER —u/Ps
@ ~FBour 7HIS AT AL .

THE BURMARSH INCIDENT RAS ITS COME To BE KINow
P. 77 o.



IS POTENTIALLY BIGGER THAN THE RENDLESHAM
FOREST INCIDENT WHEN BACk N 1980 Ufo'S WERE
SEEN IN THE FORES7TS AROUND THE USAF BASES OF
WOODBRIDGE AND BENTWATERS

4 I/ER}/ MUCH HOPE ya// CAN GET BACK 7O mE
ABovT THIS INCIDENT VERYy SoonN IF Yoo CAN

R
ijm\/y THANKS IN TAKING THE TIME

INTO [OoOKING AT THis 15SVE
— T




From: EESISIRGINE

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

. Qur Reference
Shipston-on-Stour D/DAS/64/3

A . ate
Warwickshire 7 June 2004

Thank you for your letter of 9 May 2004 concerning newspaper reports of a sighting of a
“Unidentified Flying Object’ on 6 April near Stratford.

First, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence examines any reports of 'UFOs' it
receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some defence significance;
namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom's airspace might have been
compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat
to the United Kingdom from an external source, and to date no 'UFOQ’ report has revealed such
evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of each reported sighting. We believe it
is possible that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found
for them, but it is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service.

We could not justify expenditure of public funds on investigations which go beyond our specific
defence remit.

With regard to your particular observation, I can confirm that we received no other reports of
‘UFO’ sightings for 6 April from anywhere in the UK. We are satisfied that there is no
corroborating evidence to suggest that the United Kingdom’s airspace was breached by
unauthorised aircraft. ’

Finally, you asked for the address of RAF Cosford and RAF Gayton, presumably so that you can
check if they have received any reports of these events. You may wish to be aware that this office
is the focal point within the MOD for correspondence concerning UFO matters and any UFO
reports received by RAF stations are passed to us. If, however, you still wish to write to

RAF Cosford the full postal address is; RAF Cosford, Wolverhampton, West Midlands
WV73EX. RAF Gayton closed on 31 October 1974,

I hope this is helpful.

Your sincerely,
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Jill from Alcester, Warcs. “It was the 5th August 1997, it was about 10.45pm, we were in a car and I was
driving, travelling from Stratford. Then we saw this triangle, it made no noise and had white lights on the corners 3
and a big orange beam in the middle, we saw it for about ten minutes. We travelled about three and a half miles'™ -
towards it and we actually drove underneath it, as we drove underneath it, it came down towards us and then it
was gone in a flash. 1 beheve that someone else saw it a few miles away, on that same evening and at the same

time that we saw it.

T

The Standard, Friday, August 22, 1997 , ' s

GIANT Unidentified
AFIymg Object
hovered in the South
Warwickshire sky - just

feet . away from two

terrified women. -

Carole Corden and-Jill Day
actually . passed “under -the
brlghtly lit UFO which was about

the size of two double decker

buses. .

The frlends spotted the object
as they travelled back to Redditch
from. a ‘show rehearsal in
Stratford earlier this month.

Shortly after 10.30pm, as they
approached The Stag at Redhi]l,
Carole, a passenger in Jill’s
Rover, saw something in the sky
to the north west.

“It was an absolutely massive
bright light - bigger than the
moon,” she told the Standard.

Their view was blocked by .

hedgerows and it wasn’t until
they were about to get off the
Alcester by-pass- and head

Stour followmg a sightmg ear
lier this year. = "
""Reports of a UFO mghtmg in
Sh;pston have reached investi- -
< gator John Herron,.and he is
keen to contact ‘other people
who may have spotted i
“The UFQ. was_ spotted at ’
7.20pm on Tuesday.: March 5
but exactdetaﬂs reaain scant.
A ‘police spokesmen said no
UFO sightings were reported
dﬁrmg Mﬂl‘ ch. B

'omen shocked
FO sighting

Tim Hunt

towards Studley along Ryknild
Street that they both got a full
view of the UFO.

“As we approached the Aast
island the light started coming
down to tree level,” added Carole.

“We slowed right down. We just '

knew that what we were seeing
was something we hadnt seen
before.
- “It-was tmangular w1th three
neon lights on each point with a
brlght but not dazzling, orange
light in the mlddle, surrounded
by black.

“I ‘could see girders on the

-sides, but it didn’t seem to have

any depth.

“It all sounds very far-fetched
but that’s what we saw. At one
stage I honestly thought it was
going to suck me up.”

Jill acceleraied away from the
scene, with Carole looking back to
see the object rising back up into
the sky

" that the mother of another friend

"('I‘uesday, August 5).

‘frightening.”

It wasn’t until the next day that
the shock hit them. Things got
worse when Carole discovered

had seen something similar near
Birmingham that same night

Gloria Dixon of the British UFO
Research Association (BUFORA)
described their experience as “the
classic UFO sighting”, but poured
cold water on any suggestion of it
being extra-terrestrial.

“It’s almost certain to be
military. There is a prototype
UAV (Unmanned Aerial Vehicle)
which is thought to be flying out
of several British - Aerospace
bases.

“They tend to be silent and low-
flying and they are also very

Did you see anything
strange in the sky that

night? Send a report of
any UFO sightings to the
Standard.

Research
- scrutinising
r Shipston-on-

/37 9€
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Can vou she:

TWO students are trying to
find a rational explanation
behind.an unidentified flying
object seen hovering outside

- Stratford.

The friends - 20-year-old
Victoria Ricketts from Bidford
and 19-year-old Lucy Holbrooke
from Broom - were driving back
from the cinema in Solihull just
before midnight last Tuesday
when the strange goings-on
began.

Victoria, a student at the
University of Lancashire, said
they noticed a distant pink light
in the sky and thought it was a
bright star or planet.

But a few minutes later as the
pair “drove back to Bidiord

through Henley and towards
Great Alne, the light that had
seemed to be a distant star was -
suddenly much lower.

The friends decided it was just
a plane, with a red light at the
back of it and white lights at the
front.

They continued driving home
through Great Alne but as they
turned a corner approaching the
village they were suddenly con-

~ fronted by a sight they still can

not comprehend or explain.
According to the students, a
binocular-shaped object with
two bright headlights at the
front and a flashing light at the
back was hovering silently at
street lamp height only 200

metres in front of them.

"I hiave never been so petrified -
in my entire life - never,” Victoria .

told The Standard. =
“I am not one of those people
who believes in all the alien and
UFO madness but how can
something go from being the

height of a star to the height of a -

plane to being just off the
ground so quickly? It does not
make sense.”

The object disappeared as
soon as a car came rushing. up
behind the two friends but they
believe somebody else must
have seen it or can offer a ratio-
nal explanation.

Did you see the UFO or know‘

what it was? If so, write to the

editor at the usual address on

page <wo.

!




Was UFO just Venus?

A MYSTERIOUS pink light
spotted in night skies near
Stratford - sparking rumours
of a UFO sighting - could have
been the planet Venus, accord-
ing to astronomy experts.

Steve Smith, chairman of
the Stratford Astronomical
Society, said Venus was very
bright at the moment and
although it should appear
white in colour, a hazy skyline
could make it seem orange or
even pink.

The Observer contacted Mr
Smith after two students spot-
ted a bright pink star-like light
in the skies over Great Alne,
between  Stratford  and
Alcester, on April 6.

The friends - 20-year-old
Victoria Ricketts from Bidford
and 19-year-old Lucy
Holbrooke from Broom - were
driving .towards Great Alne
just before midnight when
they first notlced the strange
light.

But  their

experience

became more bizarre when
the light suddenly dropped
much lower in the sky, leading
them believe it was a plane,
and just minutes later they

claim it hovered silently .at |
street-lamp level just metres |§

away from them. '
Stratford Quaker Phlhp )

Morris also contacted The | ':’
Observer to report a strange |}
pink-light on the same night, 1

He was driving back from'
Adderbury, near Banbury, with
two fellow Quakers when at
around 9.45pm the group

noticed the sky glowing a| |

strange colour. »

“We passed Upton House |}
and as we were approaching |}
the Banbury Road towards
Stratford most of the low sky
was covered in black cloud but
below that there was this
extraordinary pink glow,” he
said. 1
“We thought it might have | §
been a fire or the lights from-{]

Stratford but who knows.” - F§

The Observer, Thursday April 22, 2004




PAGI: 8 The Observer,

Thursday April 29, 2004 —

I saw the
'UFO too

- READING your edition of April 16
(Can you shed light on UFO?) =
reminded me of something that ..
happened around that date, at
around 11pm. ,

I went into the kitchen to make &'’
drink and went to pull down the %
window blind and noticed a very
bright light in the sky. I thought

. first it was a star but it was big and

very bright with a little light eithef 1.

side of the big one and I would sgg

around 30 to 40,000 feet up. You

could see other stars around. ,

1 kept on watching from the ;

kitchen and in the lounge. About ,' ,

half an hour later I looked again . . -

and it disappeared. Then I read -2

your article. Then on April 19 at-

10.55pm I again went to make & :;::
drink and noticed the same thmgf 'I -
kept on watching it again, each -
time-it was stationary and there

was no noise. Then it suddenly -

moved. It went at a slight angle to

the right in the directionof =« ; -

Birmingham, then took a sharp

right angle to the left but it was:

fast - I've never seen anything ~ .

move as fast before. It was gone

a second, nothing on this earth

could move so fast. :

So you can tell those two young«
ladies they had seen a UFO, -
certain.




rd, will be

The Observer, Thursday May 6, 2004

The truth is
out there...

THE OBSERVER has been flooded with
tales of strange alien encounters since
reporting a UFO-like object flying low in the
skies over Great Alne last month.

And a local UFO investigator, who works
for Contact International UFO Research but
wants to remain anonymous, has compiled
a list of the most bizarre extra-terrestrial
encounters in and around Stratford over the
last fifty years.

@ In 1959 just outside the town a man
apparently saw a red ball of fire descend to
the ground surrounded by a blue hazy mist.
Within this curtain of smoke three tall
humanlike creatures appeared and ascend-
ed into the ball. Seconds later the object
turned red and climbed skyward showering
sparks onto the ground.

@ In 1966 a man and an 11-year-old boy
encountered a strange object either on the
ground or hovering just above it near
Shipston. It was silver and shaped like a
bullet with a blue light revolving at the top.
Two human-like figures dressed in shiny
suits emerged and stood next to the craft.
According to reports, the UFO spotted the
humans and shone a bright light in their
direction causing them to flee.

@ In 1967 a 13-year-old schoolgirl spotted
two flying saucers from her window in Blue
Cap Road, Stratford. According to the girl
the objects were flying above each other
and were too bright and too fast to be stars.
@ In 1974 an unusual white descending
light was spotted in the skies over Aston
Cantlow.

@ In 1978 a woman spotted a bell-shaped
UFO in her Stratford garden with three
beings inside it.

@ In 1999 a UFO complete with red and
blue flashing lights was seen hovering
silently over Alderminster.

@ And in 2004 two students spotted a
binocular-shaped object hovering silently in
Great Alne.




THE SUN, Thursday, April 8, 2004

By SIMON WORTHINGTON

/| @ East Kilbride, Lanarkshire - RE-OPEN the X-files
@snmng ...... e - . . experts have pin-
o , pointed the 40 top
Cumbernauld, Lanarksmire | oots 1o bo abductel

by aliens in Britain.

QSwrbOtough Researchers studied repor-
@ Rivingfon, Bolton, Lancs |4 ted UFO sightings across

ighiey, Yorks. Sl the country to compile a
list of places to experience
encounters with extra-ter-
restrial beings.

Top of the list is Bonny-
bridge in Lanarkshire — scene
of more alien sightings than
anywhere else in the UK.

Cley Hill, Wilts, claims
second place, followed by The
Great Orme — a beauty spot
near the North Wales seaside
resort of Llandudno.

But aliens do not just stick
to 1ttl}le countryside, it seccalms.

. : Walthamstow, East London,
(1)Bonnybridge @ ' and Lewisham, South London,
Lanarkshire ‘ also make the top ten.

: Up to 40,000 Britons and
four million Americans claim
to have been kidnapped by
visitors from another planet.

Crashed

Bonnybridge has been
dubbed the UFO capital of the
world by some enthusiasts.

Locals have called for it to
be twinned with Roswell, New
Mexico — famed for its alleged
involvement with a crashed
“alien spacecraft” in 1947.

The UK top 40 was com-

: piled by leading UFO expert
Grecﬂ Orme , ' Nick Pope for Grolsch beer.
: W Llandudno The research, part of a book-

@®Averdeen

let called How To Be Abducted
By Aliens, accompanies a new
TV ad that shows beings from
space attempting a kidnap.
Nick, who ran the Ministry
of Defence’s UFO desk from
1991 to 1994, said: “It is diffi-
cult to arrive at a precise num-
' 36 i ber of sightings in any one
@Glastonbury (g " Ml Baiacotieotion point . <
Tor, Somerset “We must also take into ac-
count widespread under-repor-
ire ting due to fear of ridicule and
: : ' the fact most people are -
where to submit reports.
“However, it is certain ‘
South London sible to gauge the inten
current UFO activity.
“Our listed hotspots e
up to 20 times as many
tings as anywhere clse”

Bedhampton,
Hampshire




ReMoLeD -
NOW oN Y\\ ¢ -

‘a‘i—\S\\s a2l ¥



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
, , : , Our Reference:
Hayton D/DAS/64/3
Retford Date:

INNIE S cciion 40f 27 May 2004

Dear ESHE0

Thank you for your letter dated 7 May 2004.

We have noted your amendments and your letter has been placed on our files.

Yours sincerely




Important Amendment to Letter

Directorate of Air Staff

Ministry of Defence

Room/673 _—
Metropole Building '
Northumberland Avenue
London WC2N 5BP

7" May 2004

Dear SIESISIRN

Please note the correction below to the recent letter I have sent you, it is important
that I correct this error, you must have been completely confused, I type fast and
sometimes get in front of myself before it is written

Please note error in paragraph 7 line 3 / 2" page of letter dated
7™ May 2004

Paragraph wrongly reads;

I have through this period of investigation tried my hardest to find a technical fault
within the equipment or film, my investigations have been commissioned by some
of the most eminent experts within their particular field, no such technical fault
can be found on any platform, therefore we must conclude the object was in aerial
view as illustrated upon the reversal slide film.

The paragraph should read;

I have through this period of investigation tried my hardest to find a technical fault
within the equipment or film, my investigations have commissioned some of the
most eminent experts within their particular field, no such technical fault can be
found on any platform, therefore we must conclude the object was in aerial view as
illustrated upon the reversal slide film.

Please accept my apology for this error, it was unintentional.




From: EEIEEI

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3a

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
London WC2N 3BP

Telephone (Direct diat) 0171 218 2140

(Switchboard) 0171 218 900
R

Your Reference:
_ o Our Reference:

Hayton D/DAS/64/3
Retford _ Date;:
14 May 2004

Dear SIS0
Thank you for your letter of 7" May to my colleague, ‘who is currently on leave.

Your slide is still with our image analysts and we will write to you again as soon as possible.

As for your idea about placing an advert in your local press, as you observe there are pros and
cons, but this is really a matter for you to decide whether you wish to take this course of action.

Yours sincerely

‘



= W*a\ )

Hayton v
Retford SESIEIRIE] 10 Y
Notts.

Tel- | ‘- |
Mobile ,

Directorate of Air Staff
Ministry of Defence
Room/673,

Metropole Building
Northumberland Avenue
London WC2N 5BP

7" May 2004

S

Dear?

Re our telephone conversation this moring regarding the slide photograph of the
object shown in aerial view of which you are at present examining, and as per that
conversation I am pleased to enclose a copy of the technical report from Fuji Photo
Film, Technical Centre, Bedford. :

You will see from the enclosed report that Fuji state clearly the Sensia reversal film
has no inherent problem within manufacture or any processing methods; therefore we
must conclude the object shown within the photograph was not created through any
film anomaly, or later processing. ’

I have spoken to! the regional technical specialist from Fuji who told
me that all three film emulsions were in place on the film, and they had tried through
different technical tests to find any technical reason why the object should be there?,
the conclusion was that no film manufacturing fault or developing fault had created
the object, in other words the film was in perfect order.

At this time I am awaiting a written report on the lens examination and also
transparency examination from Canon Optical International, as you know the lens was
an FD series used on the older type Canon camera’s, and as you probably already
know each lens is made up of different elements, but I can confirm at this time
through numerous telephone conversations to that department, the object is not
consistent with any type of lens flare, I am assured the opacity level, contrast and
brightness take the object in view completely out of this scenario, also the alignment
of the object would not coincide with this type of anomaly in the first instance.

The camera as also been thoroughly examined by agents of Canon for any type of
mechanical breakdown, one such type of breakdown might have been within the
curtain shutter release, sometimes loose material can hang from this mechanism and
create an anomaly within a photograph, however such a technical fault or breakdown


The National Archives
UFO image Retford Fuji Films
Request for MoD analysis of a UFO image taken by a photographer at Retford, Nottinghamshire, in January 2004. Includes image analysis by Fuji films.


would not create the object as shown within the transparency slide, and further more I
can confirm that no such technical fault or breakdown has occurred within any part of
the camera, in other words the camera is working perfectly ! I shall once again
forward the written results to you from this company when I receive them.

I have through this period of investigation tried my hardest to find a technical fault
within the equipment or film, my investigations have been commissioned by some of
the most eminent experts within their particular field, no such technical fault can be
found on any platform, therefore we must conclude the object was in aerial view as
illustrated upon the reversal slide film.

I look forward to the results of the examination from your most learned image
analyzer, I am at this time thinking of placing an advert within my local press under a
P O Box number to see if any one else witnessed this object on the day and time in .
question, the P O Box would ensure my confidentiality, although such a move might
create unwanted attention from press etc, and that I sincerely do not want, however
the idea might help us both in attaining what exactly this object was? Although one
might attract a certain fraternity, and ultimately any forthcoming witness statement
could not be relied upon as being fact, I would be grateful of your opinion regarding
this idea, and I can assure you it is only an idea on my behalf.

I will forward all other written information to you as it arrives in my office.




Fuji Photo Film (U.K.) Ltd.,
'l F I Fl LM Technicai Centre,
Unit |0a, St. Martins Way,
..

St. Martins Business Centre,

‘ 00 Bedford, MK42 OLF.
»
5451 k Technical Dept.  — Tel: 01234 340040

Fax: 01234 217728

: 004 . Equipment & — Tel: 01234 245440
Our Ref Monday, April 5, 2 Systems Sales Fax: 01234 217728

Your Ref: Equipment & — Telt 01234 211767
Systemns Support Fax: 01234 245285

Camera Service — Tel: 01234 218388/217724
Camera Spares  — Tel: 01234 245219/245329
Fax: 01234 360294/245210

Hayton .
Retford
Notts

Dear SECHEIRE

Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding an anomaly on Fujichrome Sensia film; I
have examined the slides sent in for analysis and can report the following.

I have printed the slides at different contrast levels to help establish the nature of the
mark, however this has proved inconclusive. There does not appear to be any detail in
the mark itself and there is no colour sensitisation around the mark.

I can confirm that this anomaly not consistent with a film processing problem or any
kind of manufacturing fault.

I hope this information is of use to you if you require any further information please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Regional Technical Specialist

Registered office: Fujfilm House, 125 Finchley Road, London NW3 6HY
Directors: S. Komori (Japanese) H. Saigusa (Japanese) Registered in England No. 1264514



From:
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3a

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
London WC2N 3BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140

(Switchboard) 0171 21
Fa0 Y

- Your Reference:
' Our Reference:
Hull D/DAS/64/3

East Yorkshire ' Date:
29 April 2004

Dear SEETEIRD

Thank you for your letter dated 18 April 2004.

You requested a copy of file D/Sec(AS)12/6. This file has been recalled from MOD archives and
we will write to you again when the file is available. With regard to the costs of providing
information, the MOD operates in accordance with the Code of Practice on Access to Government
Information (the Code) which states if a request is likely to require over four hours work, each
hour’s work over the four hours (or part thereof) is charged at £15 per hour. However, we
estimate that it will require less than four hours work to prepare the information you have
requested and there will therefore be no charge on this occasion.

You enquired about satellite re-entries, space debris and aircraft collisions over the United
Kingdom between the 24™ and 31* of December 1980, Fylingdales stated that 12 satellites decayed
that week. Six of the satellites were small fragments, but six were large objects such as payloads or
rocket bodies for which the decays would have been highly visible to any ground observers. All six
large objects had passes over the UK but we are not able to say whether they would have been
decaying (and visible) as they passed over the UK.

These are the six large objects: @

Explorer 37 Rocket Body 25 Dec
Cosmos 899 Rocket Body 25 Dec
Cosmos 749 Rocket Body 26 Dec
Cosmos 1277 Payload 28 Dec
Ekran 6 Rocket Body 28 Dec
Cosmos 1236 Rocket Body 30 Dec

Fylingdales no longer holds any detailed information which would allow us to relate these to UFO
reports in that time period. You also asked about aircraft collisions over the United Kingdom, for



The National Archives
space debris Rendlesham
MoD letter 29 April 2004 responds to request for information on the decay of space debris during the period of the Rendlesham UFO incident during December 1980. Data from RAF Fylingdales BMEWS station lists six large man-made space objects re-entered earth’s atmosphere during the relevant period.


the dates above, there is no record of a mid-air collision between these dates, (with a UFO, or
otherwise!)

You also asked about the future release of information on UFOs. This department has already
placed three classes of information on UFOs in the MOD Freedom of Information Publication
Scheme which can be accessed via the internet at www.foi .mod.uk We recognise that this
information is of interest to the public and we are currently reviewing the information we hold to
see what additional classes can be added to the Scheme in the near future.

The National Archives (formerly the Public Record Office) houses a number of documents on
UFOs. To find out what files are available for viewing please look at PROCAT, The National
Archives online catalogue on www.pro.gov.uk. There is currently an exercise underway to
consider the release in January 2005 or soon after, of files held at The National Archives which are
due for release between 2006-2009.

I hope this will be of help.

Yours sincerely




Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3,
Ministry of Defence,
Room 6/73,

‘Metropole Building, Hull.
Northumberland Avenue, East Yorkshire.
London. WC2N 5BP.

18 April 2004.

Dear SESIEIN

Can you please help with the following enquiry questions?

1. Under the new Freedom Of Information Act and present Code of Practise, is it
possible to release and process a sanitised version of file D/Sec(AS)12/6
‘UFOs: Alleged UFO incident — Crash of Lightning F6, 8 September 1970’ -
relating to correspondence received by MoD regarding the Captain William O. ,
Schaffner, Lightning crash? If so, could you please let me know how much it Y~
will cost for a copy of this file and p&p? '

2. Is the MoD aware of any satellite re-entries, space debris or aircraft collisions
over the United Kingdom or in the United Kingdom between the 24™ and 31st¥”
of December 19807 (Was anything tracked by Fylingdales, or anyone else whoy~
may have been in a position to inform the MoD, which would fit any of the
descriptions above? If so, could you please find out what satellites, or other?)

3. Under the new MoD policy and forthcoming Freedom of Information, has any
decisions or reviews been made yet, as to what exactly will feature on the .
MoD and National Archives website/s relating to the UFO topic, under the v”
publishing scheme? (i.e. which files, or aspects of files?)

Yours sincerely




®

‘-Sec?»

Su.bject:

D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2
Request for information

| have received a request for information from a member of the public (not ElSSHeRAs for a
change) who is asking the following;

"Is the MOD aware of any satellite re-entries, space debris or aircraft collisions over the UK or in
the UK between the 24th and

31st December 19807 Was anything tracked by Fylingdales, or anyone else who may have been
in a position to inform the MOD, which would fit any of the descriptions above? If so, could you
please find out what satellites, or other?"

| can check the bit about aircraft collisions with my colleague who deals with aircraft accidents,
but would be grateful if you could check the satellite/ space debris bit with your friends at
Fylingdales, if they have records that go back that far.

Thanks for yBur helb!.ﬁ

DAS-Sec3

MTo/7>




DAS-Sec3
: 27 April 2004 12:14
To: DAS-Sec3a

Subject: FW: Request for information
Importance: High
n 40

Please see below.

From: D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2
Sent: 26 April 2004 18:19

To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: Request for information
Importance: High

E

Fylingdales reply is outlined below. Please feel free to release all of the information provided.
This query was harder to answer than previous ones due to the elapsed time.

Fylingdales do have a list of all satellites that decayed that week (12 in total) but there is no way of calculating where
on the planet the decays occurred.

Six of the satellites were small fragments, but six were large objects such as payloads or rocket bodies for which the
decays would have been highly visible to any ground observers. All six large objects had passes over the UK but as
stated earlier we are not able fo say whether they would have been decaying (and visible) as they passed over the
UK.

These are the six large objects:
Id No Name Date

03146 Explorer 37 Rocket Body 25 Dec
08010 Cosmos 749 Rocket Body 26 Dec
09884 Cosmos 899 Rocket Body 25 Dec
12100 Cosmos 1277 Payload 28 Dec
12122 Ekran 6 Rocket Body 28 Dec v
12124 Cosmos 1236 Rocket Body 30 Dec

Regrettably, Fylingdales no longer holds any detailed information which would allow us to relate these to UFO
reports in that time period. Sorry.

/iﬁm \(\Qﬁfxﬁ\ ok > WAl - -
D UK, SO1 Air Ops 2 colision \eelclastn drese &}'C!Z&-'
MT 466 Cusilda o+ VB, o ow\cm@
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From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 23 April 2004 15:26
To: D UK-SO1 AIROPS 2
Subject: Regquest for information



You also asked about the future release of information on UFQOs. This department has
already placed three classes of information on UFOs in the MOD Freedom of
Information Publication Scheme which can be accessed via the internet at
www.foi.mod.uk. We recognise that this information is of interest to the public and we
are currently reviewing the information we hold to see what additional classes can be
added to the Scheme in the near future.

The National Archives (formerly the Public Record Office) houses a number of
documents on UFOs. To find out what files are available for viewing please look at
PROCAT, The National Archives online catalogue on www.pro.gov.uk. There is
currently an exercise underway to consider the release in January 2005 or soon after,
of files held at The National Archives which are due for release between 2006-2009.

You requested a copy of file D/Sec(AS)12/6. This file has been recalled from MOD
archives and we will write to you again when the file is available. With regard to the
costs of providing information, the MOD operates in accordance with the Code of
Practice on Access to Government Information (the Code) which states that if a
request is likely to require over fours hours work, each hour’s work over the four
hours (or part thereof) is charged at £15 per hour. However, we estimate that it will
require less than four hours work to prepare the information you have requested and
there will therefore be no charge on this occasion.



From: B
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat) 3a
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
LONDON WC2N 5BP

Telephone: (Direct dial)
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000

(Fax
CHOts address: DAS-Sec3a

FAX MESSAGE

TO: Hayes Archive
SUBJECT: Request for files.
DATE: 23 April 2004

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER: 1

Please could you send me the following files which are required to answer an enquiry
from a member of the public.

D/SEC(AS) 12/6 ‘UFO’s: Alleged UFQ incident - Crash of lightening F6, 8 September 1970

Our UIN no is F6208A.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please give me a call.



‘ *

x
scklokokiosiololok —COMM. JOURNAL— skikiskiokisisloiciociokk . DATE 27-APR-2884 soiioiok TIME 15:19 skkk P31
‘ MODE = TRANSMISSION START=27-APR 15:18 END=Z27-APR 15:19

STN NO. coM ABBR NO. STATION NAME-TEL.HNO. PAGES  DURATION

Bo1 K & [Section 40 | EA1 P00’ 16"

-DIRECTORATE RIR STAFF -

>k*>k>k>k>k:sk**************)k********)k*****_ — sokokokok — ! sokckekokokoRROK




From:
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3a

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberiand Avenue,
London WC2N 3BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0171 218 2140
(Switchboard) 0171 218 9000
(Fax)

Your Reference:

Old Whittington : ... Our Reference:
Chesterfield D/DAS/64/3

Derbyshire Date:
*@ 26 April 2004

-

Deer EESIERIR

Thank you for your letter.

First, it may help if I explain that the Ministry of Defence has no expertise or role with respect to
‘UFO/tlying saucer’ matters, or to the question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial
lifeforms about which it remains open-minded. To date, however, the MOD is unaware of any
evidence which substantiates the existence of the alleged phenomena.

The Ministry of Defence examines any reports of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to
establish whether what was seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is
any evidence that the United Kingdom’s airspace might have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised foreign military activity. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United
Kingdom from an external source, and to date no ‘UFO’ report has revealed such evidence, we do
not attempt to identify the precise nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational
explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if resources
were diverted for this purpose, but it is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of aerial

identification service. It would be inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

In your letter you asked for details of a UFO helpdesk? There is no official ‘UFO helpdesk’ in the
UK as far as we are aware. This office is the focal point within the MOD for correspondence
relating to UFOs and any sighting reports received by the MOD are forwarded to us.

You also asked for the address of the equivalent of our Public Record Office, in Maryland, USA.
We do not have any dealings with this organisation , but a search on the Internet has produced the

following address that might be what you are seeking.

The National Archives and Public Records Administration.

8601 Adelphi Road
College Park




' Maryland
MD 20740-6001
US.A
The website address is www.archives.gov.
I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely
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From: Linda Unwin
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberiand Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0207218 2140

(Switchboard) 020 7,
(GTN)

Your Reference

Qur Reference
Barry D/DAS/64/3

Da
H’“th X 7 April 2004

R s ccion 40

I 'am writing concerning your letter dated 27 January regarding an article in “Air Forces Monthly’
about an incident at Boscombe Down on 14" September 1994, and your ideas for a film script
about this incident. Your letter has been passed to this department as we are the focal point within
the Ministry of Defence for correspondence concerning ‘unidentified flying objects’. 1 apologise
for the delay in sending you a substantive reply.

First, it may be helpful if T explain that the Ministry of Defence does not have any expertise or
role in respect of 'UF O/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should add that to date the
MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena. The
MOD’s sole reason for examining the reports of 'UFQ' sighting it receives is to establish whether
what was seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that

source, and to date no "UFQ' report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the
precise nature of each reported sighting. We believe it is possible that rational explanations, such
as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it is not the function of the
MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. We could not justify expenditure of
public funds on investigations which 8o beyond our specific defence remit.

Yours sincerely,




** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

‘ ** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESP()N])Ej
To_ DAS(SEC) TO RefNo 062 12004
- Date P Felo 200
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

on ST

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
. or

; t:
f ECHOtS: gmlsteng! gorrespondence; ¢: ministers@defence. mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at http://main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/ParlBrch/TOGuid.htm If you do not

have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

" Delete as appropriate.
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ﬁond Thomas L—

From: %
To: <public@ministers.mod.uk>
Sent: 004 17:19

Subject: film script idea
from:
To: " tact" <CUSTOMERC

ginetiq.com> %
C. e
Subject: Re: etiQ Enquiry CCT11068 - Filmscript % O&L};

Date: 27 January 2004 14:29

The following letter was sent to the above email address, but they also suggested that | contact you regarding
the 'Incident’ in Question. So here is a copy of that email...

Thankyou for your reply dated 2nd January, sorry it's taken a while to

return your enquiry, but | have since found the article concerning the

Incident' at Boscombe Down on September 14th 1994,

Before | begin to mention details of that night, | am not seeking the truth

nor do | wish to publicly arouse public controversy/suspicions or gain a

notoriety for myself of what happened that night. | am simply researching an

idea that | have, by extrapolating that nights events.

According to 'AIR FORCES MONTHLY" magazine, an amateur radio ham/person monitored

an aircrafts radio frequency descending from over 65,000 feet - only the

Shuttle and the U2 and SR71 can fly at such altitudes it was said. Later,

the aircraft apparently suffered a nose-wheel collapse and was witnessed to

be stored in one of the hangars adjacent to a certain viewing area near

runway 23 covered over with a tarpaulin. Now in my story, the ‘tarpaulin’ was covering power receplicles -
(like solar panels) that receive energy from a laser beam fired by a satellite in order for the aircraft to 'power-
up' and achieve hitherto bursts of speed. The nose wheel coliapse is the result of the pilot having travelled
through time, because of what the aircraft had uncovered or had an encounter with a UFO, which began a
series of catastrophic events. So the pilot sabotages the nose wheel on the aircraft. So that it cannot make
accidental contact with the UFO. This story is based on a science-fiction idea, and in no way is it meant as a
detrimental attack on ‘Boscombe Down'. However, if the ‘incident’ in Sept 1994 is a simple explainable
account, then that's fine - and | wont have any worries about writing it. The UFO idea is quite good, but | have
been pondering on the idea that (ALL) UFO sightings are not extra-terrestrial in their origin - but Human.
Experimental crafts built by humans in the future, who have managed to travel through time to our present.
This idea would be better, because it would pose more of an interesting story.

At the moment, | am trying to start my own model kit business, and would take up a huge amount of time, so
this script would take atleast 2 years to write, I've decided on the litle =
The title is: TIMESHIFT - THE BOSCOMBE DOWN INCIDENT.

if you have any objections to me writing this script - then please contact me on the email address above.
Thankyou
Best regards

—— Original Message ——
From: "Customer Contact” <éUSTOMERCONTACT@qinetiq.com>

To:
Sent: ; uary 02, 2004 11:31 AM

Subject: QinetiQ Enquiry CCT110868 - Filmscript

> Thank you for your enquiry. As you do not state what the incident was it
is

30/01/2004



=,>ossible to comment. As the article was published in Airforces Monthly,
wi

> suggest that you contact the Ministry of Defence.

> Regards QinetiQ Customer Contact Team
>

>

> The Information contained in this E-Mail and any subsequent correspondence
> is private and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s).

> For those other than the recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution,

> or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on such information

> is prohibited and may be unlawful.

>

> Emails and other electronic communication with QinetiQ may be monitored.

> Calls to QinetiQ may be recorded for quality control,

> regulatory and monitoring purposes.

Page 2 of 2

30/01/2004
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!l_gond Thomas

From: "Ministers" <Ministers@defence.mod.uk>
To:
Sent: anuary 2004 09:55

Subject: RE: film script idea
Thank you for your email to public@ministers.mod.uk. For a reply from MOD, please re-send
your message together with your full postal address.

Many thanks,

MOD Ministerial Correspondence Unit
Room 222, Old War Office Building,
Whitehall, London SW1A 2EU

30/01/2004




.)AS-SecS

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 16 April 2004 16:49
To: D News RAF

Subject: Press Enquiry on UFOs

As promised here is the low down on UFO information and the Publication Scheme. | have done
it in a bit of a rush so | hope it makes sense.

| am about to io home so if you need to know anything else please feel free to call my mobile -

The MOD holds approximately 200 files which contain information about UFOs. Most are stored
in MOD archives. These contain UFOQ sightings reported to the MOD, correspondence with
members of the public, MOD policy, parliamentary enquiries and questions, and UFO related
press cuttings. There are few specific files for individual 'incidents', with most information simply
filed in the order in which it is received. There are no separate files for particular areas of the
country.

The MOD appreciates that there is a public interest in this information and for this reason three
classes of information were included in the MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme
when it was launched in November 2002. These classes have proved very popular, so we have
decided to review all the information we hold to see what other UFO material can be made more
widely available via the Scheme. This is however, a lengthy process as the files contain a great
deal of personal data (ie. names, addresses, telephone numbers etc) which all has to be
removed before publication in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. In addition, new
classes of information have to be agreed with the Information Commissioner before they can be
added to the Scheme. However, we hope to start adding new UFO classes to the MOD Scheme
by the end of this year.

DAS-Sec3



‘)AS-Sec3

From: InfoAccess-PMAD

Sent: 16 April 2004 11:51

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: 2Div-DefencePressOfficerScotland; InfoAccess-AD
Subject: FW: media query

We discussed over the phone. I've spoken to [¥ey aboutihe FOI aspects but he does want to talk to someone about
the actual files and | agreed to ask you but that it was your decision to speak to him about this. For what its worth, |
do think this is a good news story for MOD from an FOI perspective but | think you and your team must have the
final say about talking about the content of the files and the plans to publish the extracts on the Publication Scheme.

pis phone number is SNSRI or his omail < SR

| did agree with would let her have some feedback so | have copied this to her. He suggested to me that
he wants to do an initial article on what he hold but would like to do some follow-up pieces as the material is
released.

Please give me a call if you want to discuss any of this further.

InfoAccess-PMAD

SY831
----- Original Message-----
From: InfoAccess-AD
Sent: 15 April 2004 13:25
To: InfoAccess-PMAD
Cc: InfoAccess-PM1; InfoAccess-PM4
Subject: FW: media query

Grateful if you could take this on. Many thanks.

From: 2Div-DefencePressOfficerScotland

Sent: 15 April 2004 13:07

To: InfoAccess-AD

Subject: media query

Dear

| was speaking to regarding a media enquiry I've had about the publication scheme, and he suggested

| speak to you. To put you in the picture.....

A reporter from the Sunday Times Scotland (XS aZIoI was browsing the MoD website and came across the
section on FOI. | speak to ¥ fairly regularly so he cailed me to ask what implications the FOI act has for the
MoD, and what we're doing to implement it.

After chatting to ISP, 1 then went back to Mark and told him about the Publications scheme, explaining that it's our
proactive element of managing FOI and that we will be putting information on the website that we predict will be of
public interest e.g. UFO files. | also told him about the work of your department and that the biggest challenge we
face as such a large and diverse organisation with so many affiliated agencies, is not actually taking decisions on
what information to provide, but knowing how to find the information, or even knowing whether we've got it in the first
place! | then went on to describe briefly our repository at Hayes.

B has aow come back to me asking: are we publishing anything on the site relating to Scotland, e.g. MoD
information/files that involve Scottish people, or activities that happened in Scotland. He also wants to know more
about the UFO files being published - what is in the files? how many are there? are there any Scottish elements?
Where were the files held? etc.




an you help? Do you know the answers to these questions, and would you be happy to speak to ¥ Sl aboutthis?

'? not, could you suggest someone else who | could contact?

I'd be very grateful for some guidance on this!
With regards,
Q]

kRkhhkkkkkhkhkkhkkkkhkihhhkkhkhkkihihkr

%ss Officer Scotland

Room 1 Annandale Block
Craigiehall
Edinburgh EH12 6DY
Tel:
Fax

Mo

(military code: 94740 + ext)

Internal e-mail: 2div-defencepressofficerscotland
External e-mail: mod.scotland@milnet.uk.net




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

_ Our Reference:
Chesterfield D/DAS/64/3
Derbyshire Date:

15 April 2004

Dear EESIEIED]

W

Iam wﬁting to enquire about a message you left on our answerphone. The message was not very
clear. Could you please write and tell us what you would like to know by using the above address.
Thank you.

Yours sincerely




DAS.SEC3

To: Section a0 ]
Subject: internet-authorised: Flying Saucer Working Party- Report No.7

| am writing with reference to your e-mail message of 1 March concerning the Flying Saucer Working Party
document (Report No.7) which is included in the MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme. Your letter has
been passed to me, as this office is the focal point for correspondence concerning 'UFOs' and we were also
responsible for including this report in the Publication Scheme. Please accept my apologies for not replying sooner.

The two passages removed from Report No.7 are retained with the approval of the Lord Chancellor, in accordance
with Section 3(4) of the Public Records Act 1958. The extracted passages are currently the subject of discussions
between the MOD and the relevant party, and if cleared for release in the future, both the record in the

Publication Scheme and the original at The National Archive will be amended accordingly.

If you wish to see information about public records and existing legislation then The National Archive have a useful
website which provides direct access to a detailed manuel about access to public records. This can be found at
http://www.pro.gov.uk/recordsmanagement/access/manuel.

Finally, you commented that you would like to see more UFO related material on-line. You may therefore be
interested to know that we recognise that there is a public interest in this informaiton, and we are currently
conducting a review of the UFO related records we hold with a view to making more available on-line via the
Publication Scheme in the near future.

| hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely

das-sec3@defence.mod.uk

30 = W{U-NJZ\ QOUT*_



%Sec?:

From: Info-Records1

Sent: 02 March 2004 12:52

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: InfoAccess-PM4

Subject: RE: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

You are correct:

the retained passages (there are two, not one) are retained in accordance with Section 3(4) of the Public Records Act
of 1958. The retention is with the approval of the Lord Chancellor.

The reason for retention is on "Intelligence" grounds, a Lord Chancellor's Instrument covers such retentions.

As is the custom with intelligence matters we do not discuss the details of documentation judged still sensitive. It a
couple of cases when sending copies of the report to members of the public I've mentioned that two passages have
been retained and that "the extracted passages are currently the subject of discussions between MOD and the
relevant party." However, | can confirm that approaches have been made on two occasions to US authorities to clear
the offending passages, so far without success!

I% wishes to see information about public records and existing legislation I can think of no better
website that that of The National Archives, specifically http://www.pro.gov.uk/recordsmanagement/access/manual
this provides direct access to a detailed manual, now, in its third edition about "Access to Public Records”.

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 02 March 2004 09:44

To: Info-Records1

Cc: InfoAccess-PM4

Subject: FW: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

I have had the following enquiry about the Flying Saucer Working Party Report No.7 in the Publication Scheme.

As far as | am aware the information was withheld under Section 3(4) of the Public Records Act 1958 or 1967. This
was because of its reference to the CIA and | think someone was going to ask the Americans if it could be released.
If this is correct, are you able to tell me what Section 3(4) says and do you know if anyone has pursued its release
with the American's? »

DAS-Sec3
re/7 SR

From: InfoAccess-PM4

Sent: 01 March 2004 10:02

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: InfoAccess-PM4

Subject: FW: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

g <o gl




* v

I've had this come through to the Publication Scheme feedback mail box. Are you able to help with some of his

query? L et me know if you can
| wibviously find out about exemptions for him

n 40

----- Original Message-----

From: feedback@foi.mod.uk [mailto:feedback@foi.mod.uk]
Sent: 01 March 2004 02:51

To: InfoAccess-ad2@defence.mod.uk

Subject: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

!"Network engineer“,"ufologyinuk"g
go!genglﬁ

Stoke on Trent
jon 40

,1,-99,-99,-99,"" "™ 1.1,2,2,2,2,2,2,4,1,"Retention/deletions:

in the Flying Saucer Working Party document (report no. 7), there is a
deletion with a stamp "Retained under section 3(4)".

It is not clear which document "section 3(4)" relates to. | did check the
links to the "Code of Practice on Access to- Government Information”
(parts | & 1), and The Freedom of Information (FOI) Act 2000, but in both
cases section 3(4) does not appear to exist?

| would be very obliged if you could direct me to a list of exemption
codes accessible via the internet as used in this example, ideally via
email if possible? - : ~

One other observation that | would like to make is that once the Flying
Saucer Working Party document has been opened via a browser, it is nigh
impossible to get out of and return to the page that the link was on. It

can be done by right-clicking on the "back" button and going back more
than a single page, but many people will be unaware of this.

Regards,

_,"I would like to see a lot more UFO related material

on-line. Many documents are available in printed form only, and this is a
very expensive medium in comparison to .pdf files.","I'll let you know as
| have more exposure to it!",0



From: EECICIEGI

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP

Telephone (Direct diat) 0207218 2140
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(Fax)
(GTN)

Your Reference

f
Bramley ‘ 8}115}‘}%/%5%06

Date S
Leeds 29 March 2004

Y <ction 40|

I am writing with reference to your recent undated letter to the Minister (Defence Procurement)
about “Unidentified Flying Objects’. Your letter has been passed to me as this office is the focal
point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence regarding UFOs.

First, it may be helpful if I explain that the MOD does not have any expertise or role in respect of
'UFO/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial
lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should add that to date the MOD knows
of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

The MOD examines any reports of 'UFOs' it receives solely to establish whether what was seen
might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United
Kingdom's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless
there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external source, and to date
no 'UFO' report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of
each reported sighting. We believe it is possible that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights
or natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it is not the function of the MOD to provide
this kind of aerial identification service. We could not justify expenditure of public funds on
investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit.

With regard to your particular sightings in 1997, while you were living in New Zealand, I am
unable to comment as defence of New Zealand’s airspace is a matter for the New Zealand
authorities. I therefore suggest that if you wish to pursue your enquiries that you write to the
following address;

Ministry of Defence

PO Box 5347

Lambton Quay

Wellington

New Zealand



Finally, as for the film you were shown in 1981, it is not the MOD’s practice to visit individuals
and show them such films, so I am unable to assist you with your search for a copy of this film.

Yours sincerely,
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From: EESISIEGINE

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
Folkestone ‘ ~ Our Reference:
Kent D/DAS/64/3
Secion 40 Date

15 March 2004

Dear EEEIERED

Thank you for your letter dated 3 March 2004.

In your letter of 27 January 2004, you requested a list of UFO reports received by MOD in 2004
and these were sent with my letter of 23™ February 2004. These contained only one page, as there
had not been many sightings reported between 1 January and 23" F ebruary when I replied.

For your information since my letter, there have been two further sightings reported as follows:

18/02/04 16.02 North Wales Large black object in the sky.
01/03/04 20.00 Lowestoft, Suffolk Yellow lights in circular formation moving fast across the
sky.

In your letter of 3 March you enquired about a report made to Dover Police, in July 2004. As we
have only reached March 2004 this is a clearly a mistake. Enclosed is a copy of your original letter
for easy reference. If however, you wish to clarify which year you are interested in, we would, of
course, be happy to assist.

Yours sincerely




UFOMEK
UFO MONITORS EAST KENT
B Fo!kcstone, Kent I
Tel: EEE

-

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3a
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE,

Room 6/73,

Metropole Building,

Northumberland Avenue,

London,

WC2N 3BP.

3 March 2004.

Dear SirY/Madam,
Thank you for your letter of 23 February, in which you enclosed a listing of sightings

reported to the MOD for the year 2004. However you only sent one page covering the months of January
and February of that year. 1s there a listing for the rest of 2004?

Tam also trying to track down a report made to Dover police (in Kent), by a member of the public during
the month of July 2004. Do you have any record of such areport from Kent County Constabulary?

Many thanks for your cooperation with regard to this matter.

Director of Research / Investigations UFOMEK.




From: EESICIRGINE

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

Secton 0. | Your Reference
egional Justice Centre

Our Reft
620 West James Street D}J}gAg/gae/%ce

. Dat
Kent WA. USA 98037 9 March 2004

Dear ST

Thank you for your letter of 6 February 2004 concerning information about ‘unidentified flying
objects’.

First, I should inform you that the Ministry of Defence does not have any expertise or role in
respect of '"UFO/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should add that to date the
MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

Any reports of 'unidentified flying objects' the MOD receives are examined solely to establish
whether what was seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any
evidence that the United Kingdom's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised air activity. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom
from an external military source, and to date no "UFO' report has revealed such evidence, we do
not attempt to identify the precise nature of each reported sighting. We believe it is possible that
rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it
is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. We could not
justify expenditure of public funds on investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit.

With regard to your request for any information we are able to send regarding UFOs, please find
enclosed two sets of documents.

The first is a collection of papers about an alleged ‘UFO’sighting at Rendlesham Forest, Suffolk
in December 1980. Rendlesham Forest lies between the now disused RAF bases of

RAF Woodbridge and RAF Bentwaters and at the time housed US Air Force personnel. The UFQ
sighting report which is the bases of these papers was made by one of these personnel. At the time
of these events all available substantiated evidence would have been looked at in the usual manner
by those within the Department responsible for air defence matters. The judgement was that there
was no indication that a breach of the United Kingdom’s air defences had occurred on the nights
in question and no further investigation into the matter was deemed to be necessary. Although a
number of allegations have subsequently been made about these reported events, nothing has




emerged over the last 23 years which has given us reason to believe that the original assessment
made by the Department was incorrect. These papers are a combination of documents, some
contemporary with these events and some are later correspondence.

The second document relates to the Flying Saucer Working Party which was set up in August
1950 at the suggestion of Sir Henry Tizard who thought “flying saucers should be investigated”.
Records show that at the 11" meeting of the Joint Technical Intelligence Committee in June 1951
the Chairman of the Flying Saucer Working Party presented his report. The Committee decided
that “the document should be regarded as the final report and, in view of the conclusions the
Working Party should be dissolved”. The papers of the F lying Saucer Working Party have been
open in The National Archive for some years, but no surviving copies of the final report could be
found. This copy was discovered in MOD archives during a review of unrelated files in 2002 and
has now been released into The National Archive.

I hope you find these documents of interest. Electronic versions of these have been included in
the MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme and if you have access to the internet they

can be viewed at www. foi .mod.uk.

Yours sincerely,




** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORI’I(“Y/*”

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
To_DOS LL;P\) PP TO RefNo 1446 /2004

- Date 18 \:E% O‘F

The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF )/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
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

* procedures set out in the Code. In particular, information can only be withheld if it falls
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
on

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
@ ocction 40 o
f: TSSOl ; CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; ¢: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

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

9,

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Revised 11" August 2003
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From: SEEISIRGIE

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
Abergele B/lt)AS/64/3
ate
Conwy 25 February 2004

Dear EEEIRCI

I'am writing concerning your e-mail message of 17 February to the Ministry of Defence,
Ministerial Correspondence Unit regarding the release of information about ‘unidentified flying
objects’. Your enquiry has been passed to this Department as we are the focal point within the
MOD for correspondence regarding UFOs.

First, I should explain that any reports provided to us of ‘UFQ’ sightings are examined, solely to
establish whether what was seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is
any evidence that the United Kingdom's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised air activity. I should add that the integrity of the UK's airspace in peacetime is
maintained through continuous surveillance of the UK Air Policing Area by the Royal Air Force.
This is achieved by using a combination of civil and military radar installations, which provide a
continuous real-time “picture” of the UK airspace. Any threat to the UK Air Policing Area would
be handled in the light of the particular circumstances at the time (it might if deemed appropriate,
involve the scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft). Unless there is evidence of a potential
threat to the UK from an external source, and to date no 'UFQ' report has revealed such evidence,
we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of each reported sighting. We believe it is possible
that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them,
but it is not the function of the MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. We could
not justify expenditure of public funds on investigations which go beyond our specific defence
remit.

With regard to public access to the information the MOD holds on UFOs, you may wish to be
aware that before 1967 all ‘UFO’ files were destroyed after five years, as there was insufficient
public interest in the subject to merit their permanent retention. However since 1967, following
an increase in public interest in this subject, ‘UFOQ’ report files are now routinely preserved and
are transferred to The National Archive (formerly the Public Record Office) when 30 years have
elapsed since the last action was taken. Any files from the 1950s,1960s and early 1970s which
have survived are already available for examination by members of the public at The National
Archive, Ruskin Avenue, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4DU. Details of the records available
can be seen by searching The National Archive on line catalogue, PROCAT, at www.pro. gov.uk.
Copies of documents can also be requested.




. For information less than 30 years old, the Ministry of Defence operates in accordance with the
Code of Practice on Access to Government Information (the Code), which encourages the
provision of information unless its disclosure would, for example, cause harm to defence, invade
an individual’s privacy, or if it would take an unreasonable diversion of resources to respond to a
request. Information is supplied wherever possible providing it does not fall under one of the
exemptions in the Code. The Freedom of Information Act 2000 will supersede the Code when it
comes into force in 2005.

You also mentioned access to documents concerning the alleged ‘UFO’ incident at Rendlesham
Forest. The papers the MOD holds on this incident were initially released to a member of the
public in May 2001 following a request made under the Code. In November 2002 the MOD
launched its Freedom of Information Publication Scheme and recognising the public interest in
this event we ensured that these documents were included in the Scheme. They can be accessed
via the internet at www.foi.mod.uk. A search for “Rendlesham Forest” will lead to the relevant
documents or alternatively a search for “UFO” will show all the classes of information on UFOs
in the Scheme. We are currently conducting a review of all the UFO related documents the MOD
holds with a view to making further material available via the Publication Scheme in the near
future.

Finally, with regard to your comment that it would be wrong for the MOD to deny the existence
of ‘unexplained phenomena’ if we hold information to the contrary. You may wish to be aware
that the MOD does not have any expertise or role in respect of 'UFO/flying saucer' matters or to
the question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. I should add that to date the MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates
the existence of these alleged phenomena.

Yours sincerely,




() (zj (‘.:‘1'\

Wes  /E-MAIL

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE

To D Ag:( ) ﬁ )Eﬁ TO Ref No \ (‘P@q /2004

CC. Date \O‘ F&w

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
on?.

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

4 t:mg ‘
f:E CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at htfp.//main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/ParlBrch/TOGuid.htm If you do not
have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

* Delete as appropriate.
‘gf N
S
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Revised 11% August 2003
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Page 1 of 1

@inisters
From: SERTE N

Sent: 17 February 2004 21:45
To: public@ministers.mod.uk

Subject: Matters of national security
To whom it may concern,

This e-mail is a brief enquiry into why the MOD chooses/or is forced to suppress information concerning
unexplained phenomena?

People of reasonable intelligence greet extraordinary claims with scepticism, requiring more than mere
anecdotal 'pseudo-evidence' to convince them of the claims' reliability. Paranormal conspirators undermine
the integrity of organisations like the MOD. By creating a veil of secrecy on matters of unexplained
phenomena and by refusing to even consider the possibility of the prevalence of such phenomena the MOD
instils a sense of distrust even within sceptics. Would it not be simpler to grant unlimited, full access to
government files concerning unexplained events, e.g. the Rendlesham forest incident to respected, multi-
disciplinary research scientists? These scientists would need to be as impartial as possible (i.e. limited
involvement or allegiance to the government) as to prevent the potential for corruption and/or misinformation.
Such a scheme would finally settle the mat! ter once and for all. If the resuit negatively impacted on the
audacious claims of conspirators then at least a degree of resolution wouid be achieved and our right to
freedom of information would be ratified.

Denying the existence of unexplained phenomena is inherently wrong if the MOD has information to the
contrary; to deny people knowledge of momentous discoveries would be a heinous crime.

Regards,

Abergele,

Conwi|

BT Yahoo! Broadband - Free modem offer, sign up online today and save £80

18/02/2004




From: EESICIEEN

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

Folkestone Our Refereriée:
Kent D/DAS/64/3

Secion 40| Date

23 February 2004

Thank you for your letter dated 27 January in which you requested a listing of all UFO reports for
2004. Please find attached a list as requested.

I hope this will be of help.

Yours sincerely




DATE TIME PLACE DETAILS OF SIGHTING

02/01/04 04.30 Ayr Square red object, pinkish at
front, at a low angle and as fast
as a fighter jet.

09/01/04 18.00 Market One large black triangular

Harborough, aircraft with three bright lights
Leicestershire in triangle formation. A
rumbling sound.

09/01/04 10.30 Thaxted, Essex Saw a strange light for one
and a half hours.

12/01/04 16.30 Huddersfield Round object with white lights
all round it over Huddersfield,
area, in S W direction.

27/01/04 21.00 Bretton, Four dull red lights above the

Peterborough house.
28/01/04 18.30 Peterborough, Saw flashing green lights —

Cambridgeshire 1000 — 5000 ft, over

' Fylingdales towards Pickering.
28/01/04 20.00 Kidderminster, Five unidentified lights flying
: Shropshire in formation.

04/02/04 06.15 - Grosmont, Object — soundless pair of

Yorkshire lights. One white and one

yellow.

08/02/04 23.00 Ely, Four lights, one brighter than

Cambridgeshire the others. Sometimes fading.

11/02/04 21.05 Holbeach, Lincs. Two objects described as a fast

pair of speeding lights with no
noise.




UFOMEK
UFO MONITORS EAST KENT

EEEIEIECI o cstone, Kent SRR

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE,

Romm 6/73,

Metropole Building,
Northumberland Avenue,

London,

SW2N 5BP.

27 January, 2004,

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am wiiting to you to request if it would be possible for you to forward me a listing of
all reports of UFO sightings, that were reported to yonr Department during the year 2004?

Many thanks for your cooperation with regard to this matter.

ch / Investigations UFOMEK.




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

Newmarket Our Reference:
Suffolk D/DAS/64/3
Date:
16 February 2004

Dear SN

Thank you for your letter dated 5 F ebruary concerning ‘unidentified flying objects’.

You will be aware from our previous correspondence that the MOD examines the UFO reports,
sent to us solely to establish whether they present any evidence of a breach of UK airspace by
unauthorised aircraft. Once it is established that this is not the case, we do not attempt to identify
what the public has seen. We do not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFO/flying saucer’
matters to the question or to the question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms,
about which we remain totally open minded. I should add that to date the MOD knows of no
evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena. I therefore have nothing to
add to our previous correspondence.

As requested I have sent back your original reports, and your letter has, been placed on our files.

Yours sincerely




Newmarket,

e Section 40 | 5.2.04.
Te! I

REF D/DAS/64/3

Dear Sir/Madam _

Thank you for replying to my letter,my sighting which was as clear as looking at any other
object it was not The Russian Space Station.

I'have enclosed my original brief copy of notes and what I sketched of the craft with brief
details of the people I contacted.

On this original copy,from 1995 is my old address.also I was sketching the outline of the
craft,and the rear engines did not seem important The craft was also glowing a beautiful
bluish white.

The technology and beautifulness of the craft was far in advance of the Shuttle.My brain
rattles every time 1 think of it.,and my head feels as though it can’t cope with what 1
witnessed
Please return my original copy,although I have now photo copied it.

I am not some kind of nut,but just a level headed person who knows what he saw,and the
explanations I am given just do not add up to the actual sighting.

Yours faithfully

?S. Hote T am Not ez & Wuwenes




s 'Y Dody reads about little green men and flashing lights
”ﬁt what I encountered was something 100% reality.
In mid October 1995 I had just put my car away in the
garage, when I looked up into the night sky,with it being
such a clear night with a lot of visible stars, I spant a
few seconds star gazing.
Looking into the sky in a western direction, I was looking
at what I thought was a bright star, but it was moving
towards me in an easterly direction about the height of a
satellite, I often gaze into the night sky trying to pick
out satellite’s in orbit and have seen quite a few over the
years.
Tracking this bright light until it was directly overhead
I was taken aback in shock and said to myself, oh my God
what am I looking at,a space craft glowing illuminous blue
white, with every detail possible, the whole craft was this ﬁ
beautiful luminous colour, the technology was far in excess
of anything that we are able to comprehend. No flashing
lights, no navigational lights, no windows, a space craft
of unbelievable dimensions.After a few seconds when it had
gone out of sight, I went into the bungalow and said to my ]
wife I have just seen a space ship. For the next few days #
everytime I thought about what I had seen, my heart beat 3
guickened and raced away.
I am 54 years old and very level headed, I contacted NASA
in Florida to see if the Shuttle was in orbit over England
the reply was -~ no. I also contacted RAPCON at the American
base near Newmarket, they had had nothing on radar, I also
contacted the MOD, and received a letter saying that there
are sightings that can not be explained.
I also contacted the UFO society and one of the persons
suggested that I may have been looking at something from .
a different dimension.
I wish it had of been the shuttle,and it would have put my
mind at rest, and I know as long as T live I will never see j
ancther sight like it. I have been to Florida and seen a {
Shuttle,so how do you explain to people when there are so 1
many doubters,as to what you have actually seen is ?
something so far ahead of us in technology, a truly awe
inspiring sight, something from a different dimension.
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From: EEEIREIEN

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0207218 2140

(Switchboard) 020 7218 900
(GTN)

Your Reference
Qur Reference
righton D/DAS/64/3

ate
East Sussex I9 February 2004

S ection 40

1 am writing concerning your e-mail message to the MOD press office of 6 February, regarding
reports of ‘unidentified flying objects’. Your questions have been passed to me as this department
is the focal point within the MOD for correspondence regarding UFO matters. First, let me assure
you the MOD takes all enquiries from members of the public on this subject seriously. I will now
answer your questions in the same order as your letter.

Who reports and by what method?.

Most UFO reports are made by members of the public, with occasional reports from Policemen,
civilian aircrew, military personnel and air traffic controllers. These reports arrive by letter,
e-mail, fax message and telephone.

Are reports by service personnel and civilians?
Yes. See above.

Are all reports available to the public?

Information over 30 years old is available for public inspection at The National Archive (formerly
the Public Record Office). Reports less than 30 years old are not fully open to the public, but the
MOD operates in accordance with the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information
(the Code). This means that information can be requested and is supplied wherever possible
providing it does not fall under one of the exemptions in the Code. These exemptions refer to
information whose disclosure would for example, cause harm to defence, invade an individual’s
privacy, or if it would take an unreasonable diversion of resources to respond to a request.

Do they have classifications, i.e. by type, location, range etc?
UFO reports are filed in the order in which they are received and are not given classifications.

Are objects seen close to, or resting upon the ground, included?
We receive reports of sightings of various phenomena such as lights in the sky, cigar shaped or
triangular objects etc. Various movements are reported from flying at fast speeds to landing.
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l'nauthorised air activity. How is this categorised, specifically?
This term refers to aircraft that have not been authorised or have no legitimate reason to be
operating in UK airspace.

Reports — Supply typical date / number / classification.
Reports are not categorised in this way. I am sorry that the press office may have misled you by
saying that reports are given a date / number. Iam afraid this is not the case.

Does the MOD investigate any at all, if so by which service?
As part of our assessment of reports this office contacts, as required, the appropriate Departmental
air defence experts.

What factors determine ‘evidence of a potential threat’?

The integrity of the UK's airspace in peacetime is maintained through continuous

surveillance of the UK Air Policing Area by the Royal Air Force. This is achieved by using a
combination of civil and military radar installations, which provide a continuous real-time
“picture” of the UK airspace. Any threat to the UK Air Defence Region (such as from hostile
aircraft or weapons) would be handled in the light of the particular circumstances at the time and
it might if deemed appropriate, involve the scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft.

Rendlesham — Why is the word ‘alleged’ used in relation to these events?

This term does not suggest that we believe Lieutenant Colonel Halt or any others serving at RAF
Bentwaters or RAF Woodbridge at the time were being untruthful about their experiences, but
neither can we explain exactly what these people saw. Many people over the past 23 years have
claimed to have been involved with this event and many different accounts have emerged. We
therefore use the word “alleged’ to reflect this. ‘

Does ‘all available substantiated evidence’ include radar returns?
Yes. RAF Neatishead and Eastern Radar were asked to check radar observations for the relevant
time. Neither had anything unusual to report.

The phrase ¢ no indication that a breach of the UK’s air defences had occurred’ is
misleading, since it ignores visual sighting evidence by military personnel.

Visual sightings of unidentified aerial activity, even when observed by military personnel, does
not mean that UK air defences have been compromised. As mentioned above the RAF continually
police UK airspace and respond to any threats as appropriate. Lieutenant Colonel Halt’s
memorandum was passed to the military authorities with responsibility for air defence matters at
the time and they concluded that there was nothing of defence interest.

Have any UK military personnel submitted reports on these events?

No. The RAF Commander of RAF Bentwaters forwarded Lieutenant Colonel Halt’s
memorandum to the Ministry of Defence with a covering letter. He did not, however, make a
report himself.

With regard to your interest in the Rendlesham Forest incident, you may wish to be aware that the
papers the MOD holds, have been included in the MOD Freedom of Information Publication
Scheme and can be found at www. foi .mod.uk.

Also, L understand that you have recently sent the press office a further e-mail asking whether
UFO reports have been copied to electronic storage. Current records are still held in paper form
but we are moving towards electronic storage later this year, so future records will be kept in this
way.
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Finally, I am experiencing some problems with my e-mail address at present, but if required, I can
be contacted at the address at the head of this letter.

Yours sincerely,




Dagect

To:

D News RAF

Subject: RE:M UFOs

_| as written to his MP and | have just drafted a reply. | am working my way through the questions he sent
you in his last e-mail, so | will add this to it. { am having problems with my external e-mail at the moment, but when

he receives my letter he might start corresponding with me instead of you.

'

From: D News RAF

Sent: 17 February 2004 11:46
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: Mr Deacon & UFOs

S 0 _,

Many thanks for letting me know. It came straight from the lines that | was given when | took over, so | will

amend them appropriately.
Received another e-mail from ﬂestemay, asking if the files held on UFO reports have been copied to
electronic storage - grateful if you could answer.

Mani thanks.

From: DAS-Sec3
Sent: 17 February 2004 11:38
D News RAF

To:

| see in para 3 of your previous e-mail to EEeieaRIslabout UFOs you have said "each -
report is given a date/number”. | do not know where this has come from because they are
not given a unigue number of any sort but are filed purely in the order in which we receive
them. éhas now asked for an example of this numbering system, so | will have
to admit to him that that was a mistake. Just so you know not to say that to anyone else.

DAS-Sec3
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From: TR

Sent: 06 February 2004 11:52
To: press@dgics.mod.uk
Subject: Queries arising from MOD response of 29/01/04

Sir,

Thank you for your e-mail in reply to my enquiry. | now find that | have more questions,since it is obvious

that the MOD does not take this subject very seriously.
There are queries arising from each paragraph of your response ,as follows;
Para.2. Reports. Who reports and by what method.
Are reports by service personnel and civilians
Are all reports available to the public
Do they have classifications, i.e. by type ,location ,range etc.
Are objects seen close to ,or resting upon the ground ,included.

Unauthorised air activity: How is this categorised, specifically.

Para.3. Reports. Supply typical date/number/ classification.
Does MOD investigate any at all, if so by which service .
What factors determine ' evidence of a potential theat ',

Para.4.Rendlesham.
Why is the word 'alleged' used in relation to the events.
Does 'all available substantiated evidence' include radar returns.
The phrase - no indication that a breach of the UK's air defences had
occurred ' is misleading, since it ignores visual sighting evidence by
military personnel.
Have any UK military personnel submitted reports on these events.

| realise that these questions may be difficult to answer, but the MOD must have
some staff engaged in the investigation of these events.

Thank you

gngl!ton ,

East sussex.

06/02/2004
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From: D News AF [press@dgics.mod.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2004 09:51
To:

pear SO

Thank you for your e-mail of 10 January 2004 following the BBC Documentary 'Britain's
X-Files' broadcast on January 9 2004. Please accept my apologies for the delay in
responding.

The MOD examines any reports of 'unexplained' aerial sightings it receives solely to
establish whether what was seen could have defence significance; namely, whether there
is any evidence that the UK's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised air activity.

Each 'UFO' report is given a date/number, however, unless there is evidence of a
potential threat to the UK from an external military source the MOD does not attempt
to identify the precise nature of each reported sighting. It is possible that
rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found
for these sightings but it is not for the MOD to provide this kind of aerial
investigation service. We could not justify expenditure of public funds on
investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit.

When the MOD was informed of the events which are alleged to have occurred at
Rendlesham Forest in December 1980, all available substantiated evidence would have
been looked at in the usual manner by those within the MOD responsible for air defence
matters. It was judged that there was no indication that a breach of the UK's air
defences had occurred on the nights in question and no further investigation into the
matter was deemed necessary. Although a number of allegations have subsequently been
made about these reported events, nothing has emerged which has given us reason to
believe that the original assessment was incorrect. All the known documents held by
the MOD concerning this matter have now been released to the public in accordance with
the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information.

Yours sincerely,

Squagron Leader

D News RAF
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- DAS-Sec3

D News RAF
Subject: Press Enquiries on UFOs

I have received two enquiries on UFO matters direct from the press. One left a message on our
answerphone and one called the public low flying complaints line. | do not normally deal direct
with the press so would be grateful if someone in the press office could contact the following. |
attach a few lines which can be given to both of them.

W ]

UFO PRESS
Enquiries.doc

Neb

‘hame News : ,
Jordan's Courtyard OWW*QJ‘/M\LM Tl ‘éeuuﬂ (oo no xwﬁéé{,

8 Upper High Street Ce o
ThaFr)rF\)e ° ’l/z/ zoy
Oxfordshire

OX9 3ER

Tel:

e-mail: editor@thamenews.net

She left a message on the DAS UFQ answerphone concerning a loud noise, like an air balloon
heard in the area in the early hours of
2 December.

— Ne: R“QA% q%{\ P CovM.Qo( — :%1 s
_F'amewcom “thd e f‘(@m wang loaey byl f’m“wo@cﬂ NFe. 2lefey
J

yourselves.

Thanks for your help.

DAS-Sec3

WTe/73 S




Call to DAS Low Flying Complaints and enquiry line from
the following who are making a programme about UFOs.
No other details given. Would like someone to call him back.

Flame TV Company




From: EESICIRGINN

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

Newmarket 8%£§§gr4%ce

Dat
Suffolk 2 February 2004

Dear SETMENN
Thank you for your letter of 13" January concerning your UFO sighting in October 1995.

As you may be aware from our previous correspondence, the Ministry of Defence does not have
any expertise or role in respect of "UFO/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence
or otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should

add that to date the MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged
phenomena.

The sole reason the MOD examines the UFO reports it receives is to establish whether what was
seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United
Kingdom's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless
there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external military source, and
to date no "UFO' report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise
nature of each reported sighting. We believe it is possible that rational explanations, such as
aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it is not the function of the
MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. We could not justify expenditure of
public funds on investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit

With regard to your comments concerning the possibility that you may have seen a Space Shuttle,
I have made enquiries with RAF Fylingdales who are responsible for tracking Space objects, such
as Satellites and Space debris. They have informed us that although there was a Shuttle in orbit
on 24 October 1995, the orbital inclination means that it would not have been visible from
Newmarket. The largest object in low Earth orbit that day was the Russian Space Station MIR
which would have been visible from Newmarket on at least one pass per day at very high
elevation and it is therefore possible that this could have been what you observed.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely,




DAS-Sec3

Fror. D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2

Sent: 30 January 2004 16:15

To: : DAS-Sec3

Subject: FW: Internet-authorised: RE: Space Craft

You may release all the information in the e-mail below from Fylingdales.

| also spoke to OC Ops at Fylingdales and he would be more than happy to host a visit to the Station of yourself
and/or the people behind the questions. If you'd like to go.. just let me know, or just add Squadron Leadev_ﬂm
details as Officer Commanding Operations at RAF Fylingdales$toa«your reply.

D UK, 801 Air Ops 2
MT 466

----- Original Message-----

From: FYL-Ops-OC

Sent: 30 January 2004 14:10

To: 'D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2

Subject: Internet-authorised: RE: Space Craft

As far as tracking the Space Shuttle is concerned, the answer has to be "it depends on the orbital inclination”. Shuttle
missions have used 28, 39, 51.6 and 57 Degree inclinations. Fylingdales cannot normally track objects (at normal
Shuttle operating height) lower than 40 Degree inclination. When the shuttles are launched into an orbit that we can
see, we are used by the Launch Controller to confirm that they have safely entered orbit, as we are the first radar
that they fly past as they launch from Florida over the Atlantic.

Turning to the second part of the question; there was a Shuttle in orbit on 24 October 1995, but this was in a 39
Degree inclination orbit and would theoretically only be visible from Newmarket at very low elevation (1 or 2
Degrees), and long range (1700 KM). In other words the chances of visibility from the ground are virtually nil.

No satellites decayed in the Earth's atmosphere on 24 October 1995.

The largest object in low Earth orbit that day would have been the Russian Space Station MIR (object 16609). This
was in a 51.6 Degree inclination orbit (which would take it up to 51.6 North latitude) and would have been visible
from Newmarket on at least one pass per day at very high elevation (say, 50 to 80 degrees). We could calculate the

times of the passes by going back over the Orbital Element Sets, but it would be a bit of a long winded and time
consuming job.

Otherwise we have no log book (or human recollection) events for that time and place.

Hope this info is of some use,

Sgn Ldr
OC Ops
----- Original Message-----
From: D UK-S01 AIR OPS 2
Sent: 29 January 2004 17:38
To: FYL-Ops-OC
Cc: DAS-Sec3; 3GP-C2SPT DACCS

Subject: FW: Space Craft




' ﬁnportance: High

E ase could you work your magic on the questions below?

Thanks in anticipation.

D UK, SO1 Air Ops 2
MT 466

--—--Original Message--—--

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 29 January 2004 16:40
To: D UK-SO1 AIROPS 2
Subject: Space Craft

Could you let me know if Fylingdales can track the Space Shuttle?. Also is it possible for
them to check their records for anything over Newmarket, Suffolk on 24 October 1995.

Sorry to ask daft questions, but thats the public for you!

DAS-Sec3a




Newmarket,

Suffolkm

Your Ref D/Sec<AS>/64/3 - 30th Oct 95

Secion 40—~ 13th Jan 04

Dear Sir/Madam

Last week I watched a programme regarding UFO’s with appropiate sightings from level
headed people,and I was at a loss,as to why my sighting was not given a good enough
explanation or follow up from who ever it is that deals in these matters.

My sighting as previously explained,which is still implanted into my brain on nearly a daily
basis was as follows - No flasing lights - No little green men - No Flying Saucer but an
incredulous technologicaly built SPACE SHIP built on similar lines to the Shuttle but far
more advanced glowing a beautiful Blue/Grey with no Navigational lights in Total Orbit
travelling West to East in Orbit.- NO - engine noise No vapour trail.

Just a beautiful Space Ship in Orbit on a dark Crystal Clear October night in 1995.

This is exactly what I saw lasting a total of four to five minutes.

I had just put my car away in the garage block,about fifty yards away from the bungalow we
were then living in,it was a dark crystal clear night with clear visability,and the night sky a
mass of stars in vision.

As I very often gaze into the night sky looking for Sattelites in orbit,which nearly always
come from a different direction,I was taken aback by this bright light shining amongst the
Stars it was obvious,that it was not a Star,but ths bright light was moving towards me in an
easterly direction from the west.

As I was walking towards my bungalow,but never taking my eyes of this bright light,until it
was directly above my head,I was taken aback in shock and said to myself Oh’my God what
am I looking at,A Space Craft glowing a beautiful Bluey/Grey/White luminous colour built
by technology far ahead of any Shuttle. - I have seen the Shuttle in Florida and also been to
Kennedy Space Centre so I do no what a Shuttle looks like,and living in close proximity to
the American Air Bases and having been in the RAF I do no what Aircraft look like.

The Object I saw was a SPACE SHIP.

I stood watching the Space Ship in Orbit until it went out of sight in an easterly direction.
The engines were mounted at the rear of the craft. What a beautiful sight implanted into my
brain.

Who do I see to get regressed back to the day of sighting.

When I went into the bungalow I said to my wife,I have just seen a Space ship,of course she
did not believe me,but for the next few days and even to this day when I think of what I saw
my heart races away beating very fast.

I am a none drinker, none smoker so it takes a lot for my heart beat to race.

Being of level head and sound mind I contacted NASA in Florida to see if the Shuttle was in
Orbit over England the answer was no.

I then contacted RAPCON at Lakenheath,they had nothing on Radar.

If it had been the Shutile I could have accepted it,writing this letter my heart is racing away at
a fast beat of knots because | am remembering the exact sighting from 1995all brought on
again because of last weeks TV programme.

I could certainly do with an inteligent explanation,the explanation I got from the UFO society
was that I may have been looking at something from a different dimension,is it possible.
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Q‘he letter I recieved from your department in 1995 tried to fob me off with an explanation of
weather ballons - search lights - lazers refecting- do my intellgence with a little bit better of
an explanation.

I know it is difficult for those who have not witnessed a sighting,to try and dismiss sightings
with simple explanatary terms.

But what I saw was a SPACE SHIP - NOT a FLYING SAUCER -WITH LITTLE GREEN
MEN or FLASHING LIGHTS.

Please get somebody to regress me.

Yours faithfully
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From: EERTREEN 6
Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3 \\@j"%ﬁ?
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE :
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP
Telephone (Direct diaf) 0207218 2140
(Switchboard) 020 721
F
) Section 40
Your Reference
DGP Productions 0 fi
Portland House B}lltg}ig/gze/%ce
12-13 Greek Street : ate
London 28 January 2004

W1V 4DL

Dear ST

Thank you for your letter dated 12" December 2003 concerning Ministry of Defence procedures
for dealing with the possibility of extra-terrestrial lifeforms visiting earth. I apologise for the
delay in replying. :

First, it might be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence does not have any expertise or
role in respect of '"UFO/flying saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally open-minded. I should add that to date
the MOD knows of no evidence which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to the integrity of the United Kingdom's airspace in peacetime, this is maintained
through continuous surveillance of the UK Air Policing Area by the Royal Air Force and is
achieved by using a combination of civil and military radar installations, which provide a
continuous real-time “picture” of the UK airspace. Any threat to the UK Air Policing Area would
be handled in the light of the particular circumstances at the time (it might if deemed appropriate,
involve the scrambling or diversion of air defence aircraft). From that perspective, any reports of
'unidentified flying objects' received by the MOD are examined solely to establish whether what
was seen might have some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the
United Kingdom's airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity.
Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external military
source, and to date no "UFO' report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the
precise nature of each reported sighting. We believe it is possible that rational explanations, such
as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it is not the function of the
MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. We could not justify expenditure of
public funds on investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit.



As for your comments concerning reports of the discovery of extraterrestrial artefacts, to date, we

. have not received any such reports. However, in the event of such an occurrence, the MOD might
ask the local Police force to make initial enquiries and if necessary, may arrange for the object to
be removed for further examination.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely,




** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY ** v

2% (O YNGOCOS [ e-umL
TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE

To DP\S( LABP*@ TORefNo \CAR] /2003
e Date |=tY Dexe. Do

The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF)/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
correspondence from a member of the public, which this office has neither reEained nor
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

»» ALIMOIYd HOIH V NHAID HY OL £«

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

t: %0
f:! CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence.mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at htsp://main.chots.mod.uk/min_parl/ParlBrch/TOGuid.htm If you do not
have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

* Delete as appropriate.
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Revised 11™ August 2003



12" December 2003
Dear Sirs,

We are a TV production company and hope you may be able to assist our
research for a proposed documentary film.

Since the early 1960s, the Search for ExtraTerrestrial Intelligence (SETI) has
become a legitimate scientific pursuit endoresed by the IAU (international
Astronomical Union). Britain’s Jodrell Bank telescope plays a key role in
search activities. Such work has led to speculation as to the various potential
detection/contact scenarios and the implications of such a discovery.

Scientitsts no longer discount the possibility of an extraterrestrial artifact or
spacheship visiting Earth (there is no suggestion this as already happened,
contrary to the wild speculations of UFO proponents). Since the arrival of an
extraterrestrial artifact would have profound implications, especially for the
country it arrived in, what thinking or protocols have the Ministry of Defence
(or its contractors and think-tanks) developed for such a scenario? If
absolutely no work has been done in this area, why not? And in the
eventuality of such an encounter, who would uitimately be responsible for co-
ordinating an appropriate response?

Remarkably there is a precedent for this. On September 4th1967,
apprentices of the RAE (Royal Aircraft Establishment) staged an elaborate
rag-stunt, building six small ‘flying saucers’ and depositing them at various
locations across Southern England (all along the 51.5 degree line of latitude).

Immediate response and investigations involved large numbers of officers
from five county police forces (including the Met’), Scotland Yard's bomb
squad, the RAF (who dispatched personnel to at least three of the sites
including a SAR helicopter scramble), USAFE personnel, the Army's
Southern Command (who opened one of the objects via a controlled
explosion), Aldermaston Atomic weapons Facility (who conducted an
analysis of the contents of one of the saucers) and Defence Intelligence Staff
based at the Metropole Building.

DIS staffers Fit Lt. EYYetelalas and Wing Commander Sy ¥enteialzioll have
both confirmed to me that initially the possibility the objects may have been
extraterrestrial artifacts was considered seriously. Flt Lt [SEYRRanalso
confirmed that there was ‘no manual’ to cover such an eventuality. And
indeed the response was poorly co-ordinated.

| would appreciate any assistance you can offer regarding this research.
Thnak you for your kind attention and | look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully, %]

DGP Productions
Portland House
12-13 Greek St
London W1V 4DL


The National Archives
Flying Saucer Hoax
Letter from TV journalist concerning the MoD’s investigation of the 1967 ‘flying saucer’ hoax by students from Farnbrough Technical College. See DEFE 24/1986/1 for further details.
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' ‘Iinisters
From: SRS
Sent: 12 December 2003 09:37
To: public@ministers.mod.uk
Subject: RESEARCH
Dear Sirs,

Please see attached.

regards,

12/12/2003




From: SECICIRUI

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

e o Rt

QOur Reference

Brooklyn Bflt)AS/64/3
ate
ng York 29 January 2004

Dess SR

I am writing with reference to the messages you left on our answerphone on the 8" January
concerning the television programme you saw about ‘unidentified flying objects’. This office is
the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to ‘UFOs.’

First, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence examines any reports of
'unidentified flying objects' it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some
defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom's airspace
might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity. Unless there is evidence of
a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external military source, and to date no 'UFO’
report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of each
reported sighting. We believe it is possible that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or
natural phenomena, could be found for them, but it is not the function of the MOD to provide this
kind of aerial identification service. We could not justify expenditure of public funds on
investigations which go beyond our specific defence remit.

With regard to the programme you saw, I believe that this was about an alleged UFO incident at
Rendlesham Forest, Suffolk in December 1980. When the Ministry of Defence was informed of
these events, all available substantiated evidence was looked at in the usual manner by those
within the MOD/RAF with responsibility for air defence matters. The judgement was that there
was no indication that a breach of the United Kingdom's air defences had occurred on the nights
in question. As there was no evidence to substantiate an event of defence concern no further
investigation into the matter was necessary. Although a number of allegations have subsequently
been made about these reported events, nothing has emerged over the last 23 years which has
given us reason to believe that the original assessment made by this Department was incorrect.
The official MOD papers on this incident were released as part of our Freedom of Information
Publication Scheme and can be found on the internet at www.foi.mod.uk. A searchunder
Rendlesham Forest will take you to them, or alternatively, if you would like to see all the classes
of information about UFOs in the Scheme, please search under UFO. ‘

Yours sincerely,



REPORT OF AN UNEXPLAINED AERIAL SIGHTING

1. | Date and time of sighting. 6 November 1977
(Duration of sighting.)

2. | Description of object. Similar to that described on recent Sci-fi
(No of objects, size, shape, colour, | TV channel programme about Rendlesham
brightness, noise.) Forrest incident in 1980.

3. | Exact position of observer. Hovering, but was agile and mobile.
Geographical location. Jiggled about, traced a doodle pattern then
(Indoors/outdoors, shot off.

stationary/moving.)

4. | How object was observed. Naked eye, but was also filmed by his
(Naked eye, binoculars, other brother.

optical device, camera or
camcorder.) '

5. | Direction in which object was Not given
first seen.

(A landmark may be more helpful
than a roughly estimated bearing.)

6. | Approximate distance. Not given

7. | Movements and speed. Hovering
(side to side, up or down,
constant, moving fast, slow)

8. | Weather conditions during Not given
observation.
(cloudy, haze, mist, clear)




To whom reported.
(Police, military, press etc)

Message left on DAS answerphone on
8 January 2004. At time of sighting he
reported it to the Leicester Mercury
newspaper who published an article on
their front page on 7 November 1977
showing his brother who filmed it.

10,

Name, address and telephone no
of informant.

Brooklyn
New York
USA

11

Other witnesses.

His three brothers, mother and a friend

12.

Remarks.

SRl 2. de this call after seeing a

programme on a cable Sci-fi channel in the
US about the Rendlesham Forest incident.
This was possibly a programme called
“UFO encounter at Rendlesham” which
was shown on the Sky One channel in the
UK on the 5 January 2004,

13.

Date and time of receipt.

8 January 2004 11.18L




From: EESISIEGIN

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
_ Your Reference
Qur Refi
tanhope ByItSAg/ggle/%ce
ate -
I[\Jléggersey 07874 29 January 2004

Thank you for your letter of 19™ December concerning the release of information under the
forthcoming United Kingdom Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The papers which you refer to concern an alleged ‘unidentified flying object’ incident which
occurred at Rendlesham Forest, Suffolk in December 1980 The forest lies between two, now
disused, RAF Stations (RAF Woodbridge and RAF Bentwaters) which at the time were occupied
by United States personnel.

The Ministry of Defence papers which refer to this incident were released to a member of the
public in May 2001 and were later included in our Freedom of Information Publication Scheme
which was launched in November 2002. These can found on the internet at www. foi.mod.uk
by searching under Rendlesham Forest. Alternatively, search under UFO to find all the classes of
information on UFOs included in the Scheme.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely,




With The Compliments of

Air Historical Branch (RAF)

% Building 266, Royal Air Force Bentley Priory
7 Stanmore. Middlesex. HA7 3HH

Tel: 020 8838 7413 (95271 7413 Mil)
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** 1O BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

"

TREAT OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
To__ AWR TORefNo O3 /2004

CcC
Date N TJan 20

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

" The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF)/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
correspondence from a member of the public, which this office has neither retained nor
acknowledged. Please send a reply on behalf of the PM/Minister/Department”.

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

PM's behalf for his perusal. :

An 'Open Government Code of Practice on Access to Government Information' came into
force in 1997. All replies to members of the public must be in accordance with the

procedures set out in the Code. In particular, information can only be withheld if it falls
within the scope of a particuiar exemption. However, some exemptions are subject to a
‘public interest test’, whereby the harm associated with disclosure must be weighed against
the public interest in release. Applicants must be informed of any decision to apply an
exemption and of their right to appeal against this decision by writing to D Info(Exp). A full -
. explanation is contained in DCI(Gen) 232/01; further information is available from DG Info
on—

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
required to keep information on the number of requests for information that specificaily
refer to the Code of Practice. :

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

il _ CHOtS: Ministerial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence mod.uk.

Detailed guidance on handling TO Correspondence can be found on dNet at http://main.chots.mod.uk/min _parl/ParlBrch/TOGuid. htm If yon do not
have access to dNet, please inform the Ministerial Correspondence Unit.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

* Delete as appropriate.

()

bt

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Revised 11® August 2003
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M.O.D. Ministerial Correspondence Unit
Room 222, Did War Office Building
Whitchall, London SW 1A 2EU

December 197 2004

Ladies/ Gentlemen!

It is my understanding that one hundred documents pertaining to the “Rendleshem Air Force
Base” incident was released recently under the provisions of the “Freedom of Information Act”. 1
would like to know if | would be cligible to receive same, being retived now for sixieen years; |
find that by keeping busy both physically and mentally . certainly can be very rewarding!

Fhank you very much! 1

[ 3 i

Stanhope, New Jersey 67874
t.S.A.




From EEEIRCI

Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberiand Avenue, London,
WC2N 5BP

Telephone (Direct dial) 0207218 2140
(Switchboard) [0)
(Fax)
(GTN)

Your Reference

Qur Reference
B/It)AS/64/3

Blackheath

ate - :
Londoi 16 January 2002

Dear EECIEIR

Thank you for your letters dated 30 December 2003 and 13 January 2004, regarding your views
On contact with extraterrestrial beings.

As you will be aware from our previous correspondence, the MOD’s interest in ‘UFQ’ reports is
limited to whether there is any evidence of a threat to UK airspace by unauthorised or hostile air
activity. The Ministry of Defence does not have any expertise or role in respect of 'UFO/flying

saucer' matters or to the question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about
which it remains totally open-minded. I should add that to date the MOD knows of no evidence

which substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena. Your letters have, however, been
placed on our files.

Yours sincerely,
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Is This Fact

If The Procyons / Andromedons  AreTo Be  Destroyed
At White Heath Possibly In Wales .Its Possible
That The Irri - Shelli - Ake Will Use  There
Weapons Of Mass Destruction On  London .
In My Mauve Book The Irri - shelli - Ake Are
The Millitary Of  Andromedons / Procyons .
Is  Thas Fact Or TFiction .
Possibly  Within The . Next 3 weeks We  Will
Know As From 5 th January 2004 .
I Would Suggest That We Do NOT  DESTROY ,
The Proecyons / Andromedons .
Or @ Make aAny Aggressive  Act Agazinst Them ie ,
The  Ixri - Shelli - Ake ,
Procyons / Andromedons .
Even After THe 3 Week Period Is Up
Do Not Attack The Procyons / andromedons , As This
Could Cause An  Ecological Disaster .
THERE COULD BE A CRYSTAL SHIP,
DO NOT  DESTROY.

End OCf  Report .

Federation Officer .

Elackheath

London ,
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Is This Pact .

What If A Vulean Ship Or Craft Landed Near
The Millemmim Dome To Try To Negotiate Peace
Terms With The Irri - Shelli - Ake .

A HNomadic Alien Race , Who Have Tried To
Make Peace Before But Have TFailed .

This Could Be Our last Chance To Negotiate
With Them .

I Dont Know But It Could Be Possible

That They Might Have Weapons (Of Mass
Pestruction 7?7 .

In My Opinion We Should Try To

Negotiate With Them .

End Of Report .

S

Federation Officer .

Elackheath .



From: EECIIECIE

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
D/DAS/64/3

Date
East iiiiiilre \ 19 November 2003

WS- icn 40 =

Thank you for your letter of 8 October concerning a UFO sighting over Iran in September 1976. I
apologise for the delay in replying. This was due to your enquiry involving checks with other
departments and the recall of files from the National Archive.

The files you mentioned in your letter are currently held in the National Archive awaiting release
in 2006. We have recalled and examined them but neither contain any mention of this incident.

We have also made enquiries with the Air Historical Branch who know of no RAF aircraft
‘based’ in Iran in the 1970s. They have examined the F540 Operational Record Books for all the
RAF F4 Squadrons during the period and these have revealed that most of the F4 aircraft spent
September 1976 involved in Exercise TEAMWORK, a large annual NATO exercise involving

300 aircraft, 30 submarines and over 200 ships. The exercise took place in Northern Europe and
the North Sea.

As HMS ARK ROYAL also carried F4 aircraft we made enquiries with the Naval Historical
Branch to see if the ship was in the Middle East during September 1976 and may have been
involved with the incident. This revealed that HMS ARK ROYAL was also taking part in
Exercise TEAMWORK which concluded on 23 September. The ship then sailed first to the
Shetland Islands before refuelling in Plymouth Sound early on the 26 September. On 28
September, HMS ARK ROYAL arrived in Lisbon and remained in port until 2 October 1976.

We can, therefore, find no documentary evidence of UK F4 aircraft involvement with this
particular incident. Defence of Iranian airspace is, of course, a matter for the Iranian Government

and you may wish to pursue your enquiries with them.

I am sorry that I can not be more helpful.

Yours sincerely,



The National Archives
UFO Iran
Correspondence relating to a UFO incident reported in Iran during 1976. In a letter dated 19 November 2003 MoD confirm that no British military aircraft were based in the country at the time or were involved in the incident.



LOOSE MINUTE

D/NHB/23/11

19 November 2003

DAS-Sec 3
Copy to: AHB 3 (RAF)(UB)

UFO ENCOUNTER
Ref: Your unreferenced Chots of 19 November 2003 (10.16)

According to the ARK ROYAL's Reports of Proceedings she was
alongside in Devonport from 17 July to 2 September 1976, having returned
from six months Westlant deployment. From 2-10 September she re-
embarked her squadrons and undertook a mini-work up prior to Exercise
TEAMWORK, a NATO exercise staged in the Atlantic, English Channel, the
Baltic and off the coast of Norway. Involving over 200 ships, 30 submarines
and 300 aircraft, this may be the exercise referred to by AHB(RAF). The
exercise concluded on 23 September and the ship sailed first to the Shetland
Islands before refuelling in Plymouth Sound early on the 26th.

2. The ARK ROYAL arrived at Lisbon on 28 September, changing
Captain there, and remained in port until 2 October. The ship subsequently
went into refit at Devonport on 22 November, having been no further east than
Toulon.

[3. That only leaves the Army Air Corps — Hmmmmmm!?!?1?! ]

NS(H)HS1

G w+ SRR



!-LA-Ops+PoI1

To: NHB NS(H)HS1
Subject: Request for information

| am writing from the Directorate of Air Staff (DAS) and | hope you may be able to assist me with
a request for information which we have received.

This department deals with correspondence concerning 'unidentified flying objects' and one of
our regular correspondents has referred to an interview he has seen with Ralph Noyes who is a
former US of S, and head of DS8 (our predecessor branch). Mr Noyes stated that in 1976 the UK
had a defence agreement with Iran and that F4 aircraft were based near Tehran before the Shah
was deposed. He says that on 18, 19 and 20th September 1976 these aircraft were scrambled in
relation to a 'UFQO encounter'.

| have contacted the Air Historical Branch who say there were no RAF aircraft based in Iran in the
1970s. They have checked all the Operational Record Books (F540) for all the RAF F4
Squadrons for September 1976. These revealed that the RAF F4s were taking part in a huge
NATO exercise in Northern Europe and over the North Sea and were therefore nowhere near
Iran. They did say, however, that HMS Ark Royal operated F4s during this period and it is
possible that she was exercising or operating in the Middle East in September 1976. |
appreciate that this '"UFO encounter’ maybe being confused with a normal exercise, but would be
grateful for any assist you may be able to provide with regard to

HMS Ark Royal's movements at this time.

DAS-Sec3 (Chots: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1)

MTe/73



g-LA-Ops+PoI1 a

From: AHB3(RAF)

Sent: 04 November 2003 11:37
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1a
Subject: RE: UC: UFO QUERY

| have now checked the F540s for all RAF F4 Squadrons during the period Sept 76. As far as | am able to tell, there
were no RAF F4s deployed anywhere near Iran, indeed most of them would appear to have spent Sept 76 involved
in Ex Teamwork which was a huge annual exercise involving the majority of NATO forces in Northern Europe and
the North Sea.

My only thought on the matter is that the Navy still had its last proper aircraft carrier HMS Ark Royal at this time and
was operating F4s from her. It seems more feasible that the Ark would have been some where in the region of the
Middle East at this time. | can only suggest that you get in contact with the Naval Historical Branch% or

m NAS Yeovilton who may be able to supply you with her movements and flying records, aithough I dont
hold out much hope as the Navy do not have anything near as comprehensive as the RAF F540 and ships log books

were routinely destroyed at the end of a commission until very recently.

Hope this is of some use

AHB3(RAF)

----- Original Message-—--

From: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1a
Sent: 28 October 2003 15:05
To: AHB3(RAF)

Subject: UC:; UFO QUERY

e SERIERED

We have received a request from a regular UFO correspondent concerning an alleged UFO encounter with F4
jets over Tehran, Iran. He claims to have seen an interview with the former head of DS 8 who stated that the UK
had a defence agreement with Iran prior to the Shah being deposed and that British F4 aircraft were scrambled
over Tehran in relation to an alleged UFO incident on 18,19 or 20th September 1976.

| know it may seem a strange request but would you have any historical records of any agreement between the
two countries or an incident where our aircraft might have been involved? Any assistance would be gratefully
received.

many thanks

& Pol1a

| dode d a@w;m bl At about bw‘? issuet. Thane were Ro
U boares n l»cu\ I~ He (24705 . ﬂu{ wreore. A% r rm7 »éw@
e A a,Uﬁqowz, ]9&( Hhe %oﬂo{i Mo 19505,



lLA-Ops+PoI1 a

From: AHB3(RAF)

Sent: 03 November 2003 09:36
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1a
Subject: RE: UC: UFO QUERY

I have only just accessed your e mail, as | was on leave last week. | will look into things relating to F4 Sqgns at that
time and come back ASAP. We did have a defence agreement with Iran prior to the overthrow.

From: DAS-LA-Ops+Polta
Sent: 28 October 2003 15:05
To: AHB3(RAF)

Subject: UC: UFO QUERY

peor SRR O

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
Our Reference
Hatfield D/DAS/64/3
Hertfordshire D

ate
17 November 2003

I'am writing concerning your e-mail message of 7™ November to my colleague,
g gy g y g

concerning MOD policy on UFOs and alien abduction. It may assist you if I clarify the MOD’s
position.

The integrity of the UK's airspace in peacetime is maintained through continuous

surveillance of the UK Air Policing Area by the Royal Air Force. This is achieved by using a
combination of civil and military radar installations, which provide a continuous real-time
“picture” of the UK airspace. Any threat to the UK Air Policing Area would be handled in light of
the particular circumstances at the time (it might if deemed appropriate, involve the scrambling or
diversion of air defence aircraft). From that perspective, reports provided to us of ‘UFQ’

sightings are examined, and may be referred to air defence staff where there is sufficient evidence
to suggest a breach of UK airspace. The vast majority of reports we receive are very sketchy and

vague. Only a handful of reports in recent years have warranted further investigation and none
revealed any evidence of a threat.

With regard to your comments about alien abductions, as -explained, the MOD
examines UFO reports solely to establish whether they provide any evidence of a threat to the UK
from hostile or unauthorised air activity (i.e. foreign nations entering UK airspace without
authority). The MOD does not have a role or any expertise as to the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms, Although the MOD remains open minded, to date we know of no
evidence which substantiates the existence of extraterrestrial lifeforms and the subject of alleged
alien abductions is not therefore investigated by the MOD. With regard to ‘kidnap’, this is a
criminal offence and as such is a matter for the civil police and possibly the Home Office
depending on the circumstances.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely,




¥

WLA-Ops+PoI1

From: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1a
Sent: 07 November 2003 11:43
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1
Subject: FW: FW:

From: DAS-LA OpsPolta

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 11:34.02 AM
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1a

Subject: FW: FW:

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: ‘
Sent: ; ber 07, 2003 11:28:13 AM

To: das-laopspol1a@defence.mod.uk
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Deor IR

| have just recieved your letter regarding my email, it was rather late in recieving this letter but i
suspect that is contributed to the recent mail strike. However i am rather puzzled at some
portions of the letter. Quote: "First, it may be helpful if i explain that the Ministry Of Defence
examines any reorts of 'UFOs' it recieves soley to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom's
airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity." This quote is
rather strange, explain how UFO activity is not comprimising our airspace. Do they perhaps ask
you first, to fly through making it authorised? How does UFO activity not come under
unauthorised air activity? If they are indeed unauthorised, does this not make our own air
defence inadequate to deal with the phenomenon? One sighting three years ago by me in the
steenage area i distinctly saw a black domed sh! ape craft hovering at appox 1 mile away, it
stayed for several seconds before shooting off at extreme speed. Presume for a moment that this
was a "Alien" craft, how is it that this is no concern of the MOD to investigate? It clearly intruded
in our airspace immediately making it a threat to security, its not as if they radio the nearest air
control tower to ask permission to enter our airspace. Now suppose it was a craft from a foreign
nation, say a hostile nation, would this still constitute as not a matter for the MOD to investigate?
You have stated that you do not know the origin of the phenomenon, which i can respect along
with some of these sightings can be explained to natural causes. But still it should be a job for the
MOD to investigate every aspect of the reports to find out exactly what they are, as some could
be of defence significance. As for the abduction aspect of my reports, how is this not the matter of
the MOD, as a citzen of this country and a tax payer i! might add, its your duty to make sure that i
am safe, or is this not true? Say for example a foreign hostile nation "kidanpped" me, what would
be the response to that? And to quote the last part of your letter "Abduction/kidnap in the general
sense is, of course, a criminal offence and as such would be a matter for the civil police.”, say i
was to take a trip to my local police station, how likely is it after telling my story, that my stements
are torn up and thrown in the bin as ludicrious? Also how likely is it that i myself would be
arrested and charged for wasting police time? | would appreciate your thoughts on the points i
have made in this letter.




connected whilst on the move. Now you can get Hotmail sent directly to your mobile phone.
here for details. <http://g.msn.com/8HMBENUK/27437?7PS=>
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